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""Some people dream of success... while
others wake up and work hard at it!"

25 years ago, on a pleasant October morning [ signed the papers
that made it official: I had founded a company. A company that
in many ways was an extension of my passion for helping and
providing loans to the under-served. Many people predicted
that [ was too idealistic and too optimistic that | would get back
the money that was loaned out to the clients. Fortunately, these
people were proved wrong.

Looking back 25 vears later, the facts have been far better than
the dreams when we evaluate the chronicle of success attained
by SCNL and the position of distinction it has developed for
itself in the field of Financial Inclusion. To complete 25
eventful years and keep up the pace of winning accolades as
one of the best and trustworthy Microfinance institution in
India and striving hard to live up to the people's expectations is
a staggering task, something which SCNL has accomplished
with panache.

It is nostalgic 1o recollect the journey over the last 25 years
when the seeds of success was sown and SCNL started its
business on 16th October 1990 as an NBFC with the simple
concept of providing individual loans to urban shopkeepers for
tiny businesses to meet their productive requirements in
starting new business or for growing an existing business, and
expanded its spectrum across the financial sector. SCNL has
achieved tremendous growth and has built eminent goodwill in
the community, We have always tried to provide the best
product and its services to our customers,

It's atremendous honour and a privilege for me to be a part ofan
organization that really feels like home and brings back so
many ford memaories. I have the good fortune to be surrounded
by some bright, instinctive thinkers who create the most
customer friendly and driven products. We never take
shorteuts, We attend 1o every detail. We take risks knowing that
risk will sometimes result in failure. But without the possibility
of failure, there is no possibility of success,

On this occasion, [ would like to take the opportunity to thank
our 4 prominent pillars of success. Firstly, I would like to thank
our customers who are our extended families and made it an
cagy sail for us with their determination, trust, loyalty, honesty
and sincerity to financially empower themselves and repay the
loan taken. Secondly, our workforce including both the people
who are a part of SCML family and the people who were a part
of our SCNL family. You embraced high aspirations, dreams
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and your hard work would have all come to zilch il it were not
for a set of extraordinary people with equally high aspirations,
courage, dreams and perhaps even nobler objective than I had
when SCNL was founded. Lastly, our esteemed lenders and
hoard of directors who believed in us and our belief. They
proved that Businesses are built on relationship. And
relationships are built on trust. Thank you for trusting us and
being with us in this wenderful successful journey of 25 years,

Our jowney of the last 25 vears has been a rewarding
experience which is made possible due to the trust bestowed on
us by all of you. Without people's support and trust we would
not have been able 1o propel to the distinguished position we
have come to occupy in the MFI sector today.

Thank you all for your contribution in accomplishing these
achievemnents but we still have many milestones to achieve, T
wish youall success and seck your continued support.

e

HPSingh
(Chairman cum Managing Director)
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SCNL's Logo, Vision
& Mission

Vision

To be a one stop solution for the financially excluded
houscholds at the bottom of the pyramid for all their financial
requirements.

To be a financial service power-house with a range of financial
products dezigned and suited for the financislly excluded
COMITURILY.

Mission

SCNL has a mission to provide financial assistance to & large
number of households which are excluded from the ambit of
mainstream financial service providers so as to enhance their
livelihood and promate a productive environment.

Logo

Owr logo represents 'our vibrancy! through our ever expanding
endeavours in "Reaching out’ to a large number of financially
excluded houscholds and lo reach out to the under-served
hinterlands of India. SCNL's motto is to empower, be
compassionate, humane, kind and promote our borrowers. The
adherence to this philosophy is followed atall levels.
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Message From The Board Of Directors

Mr. H P Singh {Chairman cum MD) - With a turnover in thousands in FY 1990-91, today 1 am happy to
say that we have reached al a turnover of over 2100 o (INR) in FY 2014-2015 and prowing. I am
extremely happy and very proud of the growth we have achieved in all these years. Building a customer
centric organization which boests of not enly strong ethics, morals and honesty through hard work but also
selfless customer friendly services has been a task that has been well accomplished by SCNL. [ thank
evervone who has been a part of this spectacular journey and ensure that SCNL will continue to financially
empower the commumity we operate i and build a better empowered society forall,

Mr. Satvinder Singh (Director) - [ have been with SCNL from the day it was born and have seen this
organization grow over the years. The pace at which it is growing is much faster than years gone by, Worth
mentioning is the ease with which the team that is at the helm of affairs is handling that pace. Good to see
them touching issues till the last mile and finding solutions, That's what has added to the success of the
organization, Thanks for a great year and looking forward for abetter one next year,

Mr. Richard B. Butler (Tnvestor Director ~Nominee of MV Mauritius) - The SCNL team can truly be
proud of their accomplishments on the company's 25th Anniversary, Thanks to all of you and your tireless
efforts that SCNL has grown to be one of the top financial institutions serving India's rural and urban poor.
Diespite the many challenges facing microfinance today, SCNL now has more than 1 million customers
and is well positioned 1o confinue growing its presence throughout North and Central India and beyond.
Ower the past 35 years | have worked with many financial institutions throughout the world and can attest
that the commitment and hard work of SCNL's employees is second to none. These have not been easy
times for financial institutions, and vet, thanks o your vision and the dedication of all of you, SCNL has
persevered and is poised for even more success in the future,

Ms, Deepa A Hingorani (Investor Director -Nominee of Danish Microfinance) - SCNL has been very
cansistent with its performance and has delivered positive results year after year with an impressive
growth in both its income and profitability, while providing more value to its clients. Behind this strong
performance has been the professional commitment of the management and employees throughout the
organization, Itis this commitment and strong sense of ownership amongst the employees, which has put
SCNL in a leading position within the industry in a fairly short span of time and well poised for an even
brighter future,

Mr. Davis Golding (Investor Director -Nominee of ShoreCap I1 Ltd.) - ShoreCap II Limited invested
in SCNL in December 2010, amidst the immediate fall-out of the MFI Crisiz which caused severe
systemic reverberations throughout the country's MF1 sector. The professionalism, work ethic and unique
flexibility of the company's ownership, management amd all staff, particularly those out in the field, to
adapt to a new operating environment brought on by the Crisis is something that T have never seen in all my
years of investing in financial institutions, Now in my fifth year as a Shareholder Representative and
Director of SCNL, | am continuously impressed with the dedication and commitment that I see amongst
all staff of the organization and at all levels of the company’s personnel. SCNL is a real life example that "a
company is only as good ax its peaple” and the people of SCNL are a unique group of individuals all
working together in concert, for the greater good of the company, its customers, cach other and the
shareholders,

Mr. Ole Peder Sandsbraaten (Investor Director - Nominee of M/s NMI Fund ITI KS) - During the last
12 months NMI is impressed by the operations in SCNL including the social activities the company
initiates alongside financial product offerings to the raral and urban poor. Reaching out to other regions
verifics that the company's values and mission makes a significant contribution in the Indian microfinance
market. I am sure that SCHNL through its employees will continue to be a significant player offering
financial products and social activities for improved livelihood for the most needed in the next 25 years as
well.




Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva (Independent Director) - On this landmark journey of being associated with
SCNL for almost 16 years now, my heart brims with joy and praise to see the wonderful progress and
empowerment of the women through the efforts of this Institution. 1 wish to congratulate everyone at
SCNL for their tireless efforts, dedication and wonderful services rendered, May SCNL continue to
ingpire and empower women and their families.

Mr. 8 8 Chawla (Independent Director) - Wiih your commitment and sincerity vou have time to time
proved your worth and have gained the much deserved recognition and fame, With your services, the
community has gaimed a lot. You have always kept customers satisfaction as your priority. It has always
been a pleasure being associated with you from last 7 vears. Congratulations and [ hope the same for the
future alzo.

Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta (Independent Director) - My heartiest congratulations to SCNL for
completing 25 glorious years of success. You have always been on the top of the list for serving the
community with your transparent, unselfish and selfless services. Companies like SCNL with a brilliant
team of dedicated team mernbers [lled with friendly vibes and vibrant work environment can cerlainly
aim for high results. Being a part of such a pool of talent has been a real honour and valuable, 1 wish SCNL
all the success for many more years (o come.

Ms. Sangeeta Khorana (Independent Director) - My warmest congratulations on a wonderful
achievement of completing 25 vibrant, productive and fraitful years, [ feel SCNLis a great company with
awonderful group of people and we all know that great people make great companies, SCNL continues to
towch the lives of millionzs of women in a positive manner with the objective of ultimate empowerment. T
look forward to many successful years ahead,

Mr. Colin Goh (Independent Director) - [ have just recently joined the Board of SCNL and [ have been
most impressed with the level of commitment and professionalism displayed the management. So,
congratulations SCNL for completing 25 years of success in business, tremendous growth and eminent
goodwill in the community. You have always tried to provide the best product and its services to your
customers which has been your strength and is much appreciable, I'wish you all the best and look forward
for many more accomplished years ahcad

Mr. Sanjay Bhatia (Independent Director) - Congratulations to SCNL on completion of 25 years of
wonderful accomplishments. You have reached an important milestone with finesse and during these 25
years, you have lived your vision every single day by making a positive difference to the lives of millions
{or lacs or thousands) of familics vou touched, Your contribution in taking financial services and solutions
to the doorsteps of people who hitherto were financially excluded is laudable. You have contributed a great
deal to the community by offering quality service and lending credibility to your customers. It has beena
genuine pleasure to be associated with SCNL. Best wishes for the future.
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Some of our Success Stories

Meena: Aged 32 years lives happily in Shanti Kunj, Berasiya with her family. She got
associated with SCNL about 4 years back to get Ainancially independent and facilitate
her daughter with better education and future, With her first loan of Rs,12,000,
Meena bought a sewing machine, Her hard work and timely payment of instalments
made her eligible for her second loan cycle of Rs. 15,000 with which she opened a
small salon for her huskand. With the third loan eyele of Rs. 35,000, she expanded the
salon. Today, Meena's family feels extremely proud of their achievements as earlier
they had to work for other people for a living while now they are not only independent
and financially secure with an income of approximately Rs, 700 to Rs.800 per day but
also have two helpers at their zalon.,

Kuldeep Kaur: Aged 33 years lives in Virak Khera village, Malet, Ludhiana Region
with her husband and 2 children who were studying in government school due to
financial crisis at her place. Kuldeep was constantly worried about her children's
Tuture and one day decided to start her own business of tailoring, Kuldeep got in touch
with SCNL and her first loan of Rs. 15,000 was sanctioned with which she purchased
a sewing machine and started tailoring. Soon Kuldeep started teaching tailoring to
other women in her neighbourhood who belonged to the same social strata, With her
next loan of Rs,30,000, she expanded her business. Today, Kuldeep feels financially
secure and contributes equally at home. Her children now study in a private english
medium school. She says "SCNL helped me in building my life and I want to return
back to the society what [ have learnt from SCNL. This is the reason [ help women in
my own small way by imparting them tailoring skills",

Rambhateri: Aged 36 vears is a resident of Prempuri, Khekra of Hapur region where
she lives with her husband who is in a private job and 4 children, The monetary
restrictions of a salaried class made Rambhateri to start her own business of selling
cosmetics in a small shop, In erder to grow her business, she had approached SCNL
for a loan 4 years back. Her first loan of Rs.15,000 got sanctioned which she invested
in her business. Thereafter, she applicd for her next loan cyeles and is currently in her
forth lean cycle of Re.40,000. Today, Rambhateri is earning good profit in her
business. Her hushand helps her in the shop as it has expanded. All her children are
going to good private schools and are prowd of their mother.

Sarita: Aped 40 years is a resident of Dewas, Ujjain Region and lives with her
husband and 2 children. Sarita is associated with SCNL from last 5 years, when she
was facing financial crunch as all the expenses were dependent upon a small gift shop
whose income was too low, With her first loan of Rs. 15,000, she increased the stock in
Ber shop. With the second and third loan cycle she expanded her business. After
closing all the above loans Sarita took Rs, 40,000 in forth loan cycle to further expand
her business. Today, she has a daily earning of approximately Rs.1,800 and is able to
give not only better education to her children but also save for future.
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Shainki: Aged 21 vears is a resident of Nagla Khapad village in Meerut where she
lives with her 4 children, her in-laws and her husband who are labourers, Survival for
a family of 8 members was difficult with a mere family income of Bs. 150 - Rs. 180 per
day, The financial instability made Shainki approach SCNL in January” 14 and her
first loan of Rs, | 5,000 was sanctioned from which she started a cosmetic shop. With
her second loan, she increased the stock in her shop that in turn helped her to increase
her income. Shainki now earns abowt Rs. 700 - Rs.800 per day and her family is very
supportive of her venture. They are also thankful to SCNL as now her family feels
financially independent and secure.

Kamaljeet Kaur: Aged 30 vears lives in NMavyug Colony, Rajpura, Ludhiana with
her husband and a child. She got associated with SCNL about 2 years back to get
financially independent and provide her child with a better education and future. Her
first loan from SCNL was sanctioned from which she started a small kirana store
{grocery shop) with her hushand, Simultancously, she also started doing stitching,
Soon her business started to prow and she took another loan of Bs 30,000 from SCHL
to add stock in her shop and expand it. Kamaljeet's determination to provide better
education to her child and to improve the financial condition of her family makes her
hushand fez] proud.

Rajiya Khan: Aged 47 years Rajiya is a resident of Lambhuwa village, Sultanpur,
Allahabad region where she lives with her husband and 5 children. Rajiva got
associated with SCNL about 5 years back to get financially secure, She started small
bangle and cosmetic shop with her first loan of Rs.12,000. With good repayment
record her loan amount increased. Currently, in her forth cycle, Rajiya has availed
loan of Rs.30,000 which she has invested in her shop and increased the stock as well,
With the increased income in return, Rajiva helped her sonwho is a vegemable vendor
now 1o get financial independent. Rajiva’s financially and social status has also
considerably improved and she owns a car now (Santro). Rajiya continues to inspire
heer children who see her as a role model.

Poonam Devi: Aged 35 years Poonam lives wilh her husband and 4 children in
Bhagwanpur village, Shamastipur, Pama region. She got associated with SCNL
about 3 years back when her first loan was sanctioned for Bs. 12,000 from which she
purchased a sewing machine and started her own business. In next cycle she gota loan
of R=.25,000 and bought two more sewing machines and expanded her work. This
expanded her business further and she kept two ladies who are paid a monthly salary
of Rs.1,500 under her who help her in tailoring. Poonam Devi is 8 happy woman
today and her fammily thanks SCNL for not only empowenng them, but also indirectly
the two ladies who help them,
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Radha Sahu: Radha aged 24 years, is a resident of Kewathiva, Wajinganj, Allahabad
region. Since her hushand Umesh was a labour with low wages, it was difficult for a
fernily of 4 members to meel day to day needs. Radha pot to know about SCNL and
approached for a loan of Rs 10,000 in 2011, with which they purchased light
decoration material. Soon they started receiving good income by decorating in
partics. Radha then again approached for loan thrice and got loan of Rs. 30,000 in her
forth loan evele which she again invested in the same business to buy more stock.
Currently, Sahu family s financial eamings have not only increased but the couple has
been abie to provide good education to both their children,

Lalita Devi: A 45 year old resident of Siwan (Chapra), Lalita lives with her husband
and children. Lalita’s husband was a labourer and his earnings were too low for
survival, She came to know about SCNL through an acquaintance and was informed
about the Joint Liability Group loan that was provided to women for empowerment.
Lalita discussed with her husband and soon formed a group of 15 members in 2012, [n
the first cycle she received a loan of Rs,12,000 to which she added Rs.1,000/- from
her savings and bought a cow. Since both Lalita and her centre maintained a good
repayment track, they availed subsequent loans from SCNL., In the third cycle, she
got foan of Rs 30,000 to which she added another Rs. 15,000 from her savings and
kought a buffalo, Today, she is not only supplying milk to many houses and eaming a
good income but her children are also going to good schools and her family is proud
ofher.

Kashmir Kaur: Kashmir staried her beauty parlour business almost 7 years ago, is
35 years and lives in Malot { Ludhiana}with her husband and son. Lack of funds made
itchallenging for her to run the operations of the beauty parlour, Kashmir is one of the
initial customers of SCNL and enrolled with us 4 vears back, With the periodic loans
from SCNL, she has expanded her parlour services and opened a cosmetic shop. She
then invested in the interiors which made the shop famous in Malot town and
attracted big pocket customers, With her growing business, Kashmir is able to match
Ber husbamd s monthly income. The additional income has helped her to send her son
to 2 good English medium boarding school for quality education.

Santara: Aged 39 years lives with her bushand and 3 children in Chandwak, Jaunpur,
Azamgsrh region. Santara got associated with SCNL about 3 vears back when the
femily was completely dependent on income generated through farming that was too
low and very uncertain. Thus, from her first loan of Rs.15,000 she purchased a cow
and started supplying milk within her locality and nearby houses which not only
increased her family income but also gave her a fixed source of income. Presently,
Santara has been granted Rs.435,000 in her third loan cycle with which she has
expanded her dairy business and is supplying milk to many houses. She is very
thankful to SCNL for improving her financial condition and her family who have
encouraged her 1o pursue a caneer,
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Seema Sharma: Aged 28 years Seema is a resident of Murarji Nagar, Nanilal,
Muradabad region where she lives with her husband and a child. Before taking loan
from SCNL, she did stitching at home while her husband did embroidery work in
other shops. “Our family income was teo low and we were stressed for our child’s
future™ she says, Seema then got asseciated with SCNL 2 year back and from the first
loan of Rs.15,000 purchased two sewing machines and started her own boutique,
With the increased income she paid off all the loan instalments on time and availed the
benefit of second loan of Rs. 35,000 with which she purchased ladies suits and started
selling them as well while she was still doing stitching. Seema and her husband make
Rs.600 - Rs.B00 per day now and are able to save more towands a secure future lor
their family.

Deepa Rani: Aged 36 years is aresident of Chandoushi, Sambhal, Muradabad region
and lives with her husband and 3 children. Prior being associated with SCNL, Deepa
used to stitch and do hand embroidery at home while her husband was a mistri, The
family eaming was too low and surviving on such meagre income was difficult. She
then came to know about SCNL in 2013 where her first loan of Rs 15,000 was
disbursed, with which she purchased a sewing machine and opened her own small
stitching shop where she started giving training to gitls as well. In 2014 she applied
for a higher loan of Rs.30,000 in her second loan cycle from which she bought an auto
rickshaw for her husband. Deepa’s family income has increased considerably with
bath stitching, teaching tailoring and her hushand’s auto-rickshaw. They are happy
and thankful to SCNL for helping them in desperate times.

Aarti Goswami: Aged 23 years and is a resident of Rajiv Nagar, Ujjain region where
Aarti lives with her husband who is a labourer and 2 children. The couple intended to
gtart a small business of their own but due to financial crizis they were unable to do so.
Few months later they came to know about SCNL and Aarti applied for loan with her
group and got the first loan of Rs. 15,000 in 2013 with which she started business of
manufacturing disposable bowls. She was able 1o pay all the instalments of both her
first and second loan cycle on time, With the third loan cycle SCNL disbursed her a
loan of Re. 40,000, with which the couple expanded their existing business and made
good profit. The increased business in tumn increased their household income. This
has provided them with a better standard of living and financial security to the entire
family.

Vinam Devi: Aged 26 vears, is a resident of Dighi Kala, Patna region where Vinam
lives with her husband who iz labourer, 3 children and in-laws. Since her husband was
the only eaming member of the family, it was extremely difficult for a family of 7
members to survive, Thus, Vinam got associated with SCNL and two years back
bought a sewing machine with the loan disbursed by SCNL and opened her own small
stitching center and started contributing to her family income. In her second loan
eyele, she got loan of Rs.25,000 in which she added some more money from her
savings and bought some more sewing machines. Today, Vinam Devi has 5 sewing
machines and with the increased family income the couple is able to fulfill the needs
of their family.
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Bebi: Aged 45 years, Bebi is a resident of Chugunpar, Azamgarh region and belongs
to a family of 7 members. She came to SCNL 3 year back and got her first loan of
Rs.15,000 with which she started her poultry farm at a small scale and earned pood
profit, In the second and third cycle again, she got loan of Rs.25,000 and Rs.40,000
respectively, which she invested and further expanded her business. Today, the
income generated through Bebi's poultry business is enough for her family expense,
Seeing her prowing business, Bebi's husband and son have joined her. Her son says
“we are very happy and grateful to SCNL for making us all self-dependent”.

Lalita Devi: 48 years old Lalita Devi now lives happily in Bhagwanpur,
Shamastipur, Bihar with her family of 5 member. However, things were not so rosy 2
years back when she had a very small kirana (grocery) shop whose sale was too low
due to unavailability of stock. Lalita then came to know about SCNL's JLG loan
procedure and applied for her first loan in 2013 where she received Rs.12,000. She
invested this amount in her shop and purchased more stock which in return increased
the zale. Soon she repaid all the loan instalments on time and applied for second loan
of Rs.25,000 which she again invested in her shop and expanded the business further,
Presently, Lalita Devi eams good profit from her kirana shop and is supported by
everyone in her family.

Jyoti Sahu: a resident of Tilapura, Berasiya and aged 29 years, Jyoti lives with her
husband and 2 children. Jyoti got associated with SCNL about 4 years back to get
financially independent and to share equal financial responsibility with her husband
1o manage expenses. With the first loan of Rs. 12,000 from SCNL, Jyoti purchased a
sewing machine and with her second loan of Rs. 18,000 she opened a parlour, With
these two ventures Jyoti’s income increased and she paid off both her loan
instalments on time, Now, with the third loan eyele of Bs.25 000 and from some of her
savings Jyot has managed to open a bangle and cosmetic shop. She feels very proud
in helping her husband by sharing the expense. Today, Jyoti eams Re 1500
approximately per day through her parlour, cosmetic shop as well as from the
stitching work, Her husband and children are very proud of her and she is very
thankful to SCNL for making het financially independent.

Kavita: Aged 29 vears, Kavita is a resident of Garh, Hapur Region and lives with her
husband and 4 children. Kavita and her hushand were both labourer and made mats
for other people. As they were both very good in making mats they wanted to start
their own venture so that they could sell handmade mats in the market at a better price
and increase their income but local money lenders charged flat 2% as monthly interest
rate which was very high. Kaviia discussed her concern with a friend and got
associated with SCNL in 2012, She received her first loan of Rs. 10,000 and started
her independent venture of making mats and selling in the market at a better price.
Subsequently, she further applied and got Rs.20,000 and Rz, 30,000 in the second and
third loan eyele with which she expanded her business. Today, Kavita and her farnily
are earning o good profit margin and able to make enough mats to sell in the market.
Her family is very supportive and are very happy with the product and services
provided by SCNL.
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Kashifa: Aged 36 years, Kashifa is a resident of Siyans, Hapur Region and lives with
her husband and 2 children. Kashifa used to own a small egg shop in her locality.
However, the income generated through this shop was not enough to provide
adequate education to her 2 children. She then came to SCNL and her loan for
R 20,0040 got sanctioned which she invested in her shop. Today, Kashifa's shop has
expanded and she is a wholesaler of eggs. Her earnings have incrcased and profits are
good, The couple is able to provide quality edueation to both their children.

Suman Lata: Suman iz a 33 vear old rezident of Amethi, Allahabad region and lives
with her husband and 2 children. Suman use to make sweet boxes, However, as she
could not afford to buy the requisite material she use to work for other people. The
camnings were low and she could not afford the expenses that revolved around family
and education of her children. She then got associated with SCNL and her first loan
was sanclioned for Rs 10,000, with which she bought raw material for making sweet
boxes and sold them directly in the market. She then availed another loan of
Rs.15,000 in second cycle, Rs.25,000 in third cyele and presently Rs.30,000 in forth
cycle. She invested all this in her business and today she supplies boxes in most of the
shops in the nearby market and eams good income from it. Seeing her hard work and
success, her husband also started helping her and both her children go to school
without worrying about the tuition fee.

Usha Devi: Aged 40 vears, Usha lives in Baniyapur, Chapra region with her 3
children and husband who was practicing in a private homeopathic lab. Due to lack of
financial support they were unable to open their own homeopathic medical store
which made Usha Devi to connect with SCNL. Her first loan of Rs.15,000 was
sanctioned in 2013 from which she opened a homeopathic medical store and applied
for the next loan cycle in 2014 for Rs.25,000. She invested this money in the store to
increase the stock. Her husband feels very proud of her as she not only helps him in
the store but helped him in fulfilling his childhood dream. The increased income has
not only improved their financial stability but her children are pursuing better quality
education with the eldest one preparing for medical exams. The family believes that
with the financial help from SCNL they will be able to fulfill all their dreams,

Sanjo: Sanjo aged 40 years, lives in Chach Basti, Bulandsher with a big family of 7
members. She got associated with SCNL about 3 years back when she used to work as
a gonstruction labourer on daily wages along with her husband who used to do the
same, Sanjo and her hushand wanted to get financially secure and provide education
o her § children, With a help of a neighbour who was already a member with SCHL
she got associated with the organization, Sanjo received her first loan of Rs. 15,000
with which she started a small venture of making bamboo baskets. With her second
and third loan cycle of Rs, 25,000 and Rs. 35,000 respectively she invested the money
to expand her business. Soon Sanju was supplying these baskets in the shops in the
nearby market area. Seeing her growing business and in need of more helping hands
koth Sanjo's elder daughter and her husband joined her. Today, Sanjo's family is
happy, financially independent and secure. Her 3 daughters and son now go to school
in their village area while her elder daughter who helps her is about to get married ina
good house in a couple of months,

25
n I

Ty
Tgnnr

B, £



Corporate Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPANY SECRETARY
& COMPLIANCE OFFICER

AUDITORS

BANKERS & OTHER LENDERS
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Mr. Harvinder Pal Singh Chairman eum Managing Director
Mr. Satvinder Singh Director

Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva Diirector

Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla Director

Mr. Davis Frederick Golding Director

Ms. Deepa Agar Hingorani Director

Mr. Sundecp Kumar Mehta Director

Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler Director

Ms, Sangecta Khorana Director

Mr. Ole Peder Sandsbraaten Director

(Resigned w.e.f 25th May, 2015)

Mr. Goh Colin Additional Director
(Appointed w.e.f 12th Navember, 2014)

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia Additional Director
(Appointed w.e.f 6th December, 2014)

Mpr. Arthur Sletteberg Additional Director
(Appointed w.e.l 25th May, 2015)

Choudhary Runveer Krishanan

A. K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accoantants

Allahabad Bank

Ananya Finance for Inclusive Growth Pvt. Ltd,
Andhra Bank

Axis Bank Limited

Bank of India

Bank of Maharashtra

Bhartiya Mahila Bank

BNP Paribas

Canara Bank

Central Bank of India

Corporation Bank

Capital First Limited

Diena Bank

Development Credit Bank Limited

Dhanlaxmi Bank

Family Credit Limited

HDFC Bank Limited

Hero Fincorp Limited

The Hongkong & Shanghzi Banking Corporation Limited (HSBC)
ICICI Bank Limited

IDBI Bank

IFMR Capital Finance Private Limited

Indian Bank

Indo Star Private Limited

Indusind Bank

ING Vysya Bank (Now Kotak Mahindra Bank)
Eotak Mahindra Bank

Maanaveeya Development & Finance Private Limited
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REGISTRAR & TRANSFER

AGENT (EQUITY SHARES

&12% CUMULATIVE, RATED,
NON-PARTICIPATIVE, NON-
CONVERTIBLE, COMPULSORY
REDIMMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES)

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER
AGENT (NON CONVERTIBLE
DEBENTURES)

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
(NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES)

REGISTERED OFFICE

WEBSITE
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MAS Financial Services Limited
Oriental Bank of Commerce

The Ratnakar Bank Limited

Reliance Capital Limited

Religare Finvest Limited

Small Industries Development Bank of India
Societe Generale

The South Indian Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

State Bank of India

SBER Bank

State Bank of Mauritius

Syndicate Bank

State Bank of Patiala

Tata Capital Finance Services Limited
Union Bank of India

United Bank of India

Wijaya Bank

Yes Bank Limited

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

44, Community Center, 2nd floor,
Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I,
Mear PVR Naraina,

New Delhi-110028

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Litd.
46, Avenue 4,

Street No, 1, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad-500034

1. TDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Asgian Building, Ground Floor, 17, R. Kamani Marg,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400001

2. GDA Trusteeship Limited
B-22, Ansal Chambers-1, 3, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

3. Axis Trustee Services Limited
2nd Floor 'E', Axis House
Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Worli, Mutnbai - 200025

Satin Crediteare Network Limited
CIN: L65991DL19MPLC0417%6
Sth Floer, Kundan Bhawan,
Aczadpur Commercial Complex,
Azadpur, Delhi-110033, India
(With effect from 26th May, 2014)

www,satincreditcare.com
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Products & Services

Gross Loan Outstanding

Purpose wise outstanding No. of borrowers (Rs. in Crores)
Agriculiure & Animal Hushandry 700,152 1,272.87 59.46
Trading & Service 387,617 68692 32.09
Production 104,433 180,86 845
Total 1,192,202 2,140.65 100

Purpose Wise Summary

W Agriculture & Animal Hushandry ~ mTrading & Service  wProduction

B.45%

59.46%

Loan Amount Product & Service

Loas Term SINR. 15001 s for minimum of 24 ot
Finance Amounts ==[NR 35000/~ 1:11 the first cycle (Maximum Ilnd.chmnss [ Borrower in st cyt.lc}
<=[MR 50000/~ in the subsequent cycle (Maximum Indebiness / Borrower in 2nd eycle and above)
Interest Rate <=26%
Repayment Folicy Weckly/ Fortmghtly! Monthly as per borrower’s choice
Loan Processing Fees 1% of the finance amount plus applicable fax
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Financial Highlights

Particulars 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Total Revenue (Rs. in Crores) 5R.62 56.23 0433 191.65 32416
PAT (Rs. in Crores) 217 1.40 300 15.56 1172
Total Assets (Rs. in Crores) 294,54 316,51 745,19 1,115,797 2,010.71
Total Revenue
350 0y
30u Doy
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20 0oy
1500 0y
10eh ek
TN BN B
2011 012 2013 2014 2015
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Operational Highlights

Particulars 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Mumber of Branches 163 144 161 199 267
Number of Villages 1773 8,888 11,945 16,135 22 499
Amount Disbursed (Bs. in Crotes) 381.01 387,50 626,41 1,229.20 2,365.76
Number of Branches
300
250
200
150
100
50
2011 2012 2014 2015
ENumberofBranches
Number of Villages
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
2011 2012 2013 2015
BHumberof Villages
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Notice

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of Satin Crediteare Network Limited will be held on
Wednesday, the 08th July, 2015 at 10 A.M. at "Tyagi Farms', Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, Near Jhatikara Morh, Brijwasan
Road, New Delhi— 110043, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2015 and the
Reports of Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

To declare Final Dividend on Preference Shares (12% Cumulative, Rated, Non Participative, Non-Convertible &
Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares) for the financial year 2014-15,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler (DIN: 06574786), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himaelf for re-appointment.

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“Resolved that M/s A K. Gangaher & Co. Chartered Aceountants (ICAT Registration No. 004588N), New Delhi, be and is
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclugion of this Annual General Meeting ull the
conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration as may be fixed and determined by the
Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the Stanstory Auditors,”

SPECIALBUSINESS

5
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To appoint Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963178) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152, 160 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, and as per Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963178), appointed vide Board meeting dated 12th November, 2014 as a non-
executive Director (Additional Director) of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence as provided in Section 149%(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company has
received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member signifying his intention to
propose him as a candidate for the office of the Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five years from 12th Movember, 2014 or till such earlier date as may
be determined by any applicable statutes, rules, regulations or guidelines and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

To appoint Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (IMN: 07033027) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152, 160 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, and as per Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: 07033027), appointed vide circular resolution of Board of Director of the
Company dated 06th December, 2014 as a non-executive Director (Additional Director) of the Company, who has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and in respect of whom the Company has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member signifying his intention 1o propose him as 2 candidate for the office of the Director of the Company, be and
is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five years from 06th
December, 2014, or till such carlier date as may be determined by any applicable statutes, rales, regulations or guidelines
and he shall not liable to retire by rotation,™

To appoint Mr. Arthur Sletteberg (INN:0T123647) as Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"Resolved That pursuant to Section 152, 160 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder, Mr. Arthur Sletteberg (DIN:0T123647), who was appointed vide Board meeting dated 25th May, 2015
as an additional director by the Board under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at the Annual General Mecting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his
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candidature for the office of the Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose
period of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.”

8. To re-appoint Mr. H P Singh (DIN:00333754) as Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company with effect
from 01st October, 2015 for a term of five years and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
Article of Association of the Company, the consent of members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of
Mr. H P Singh (DIM: 00333754) as Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company with effect from 01st October,
2015 fior a period of five years i.e. till 30th September, 2020 on the remuneration as set out below:

a.  Salary: Rs. 400,000/~ per month
b.  Perguisites
CATEGORY A
1. Medical Benefits for Self & family

Reimbursement of expenses actually incurred for self and family, the total cost of which should not exceed one
month's salary per year or thiee months' salary ina period of three years.

2. Leave Travel Concession

For self, wife & dependent children once in a year to and from any place in India subject to the condition that only
actual fare & no hotel expenses ete. will be allowed, This is further subject to maximum of one month salary.

3. ClubFees

Club subscription fiees for membership of maximum two clubs. This will, however, not include admission fees and
life membership fees. This will be further subject to a ceiling of Rs. 5,000/ per year.

CATEGORYB
1. Provident Fund

Participation in a recognized Provident Fund as per rules of the Company and to the extent not taxable under the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

2. Gratuity

Gratuity not exceeding half month's salary for each completed year of service.
3. Leave

Encashment of Leave as perrules of the Company at the end of the temure,

The value of perquisites under Category 'B' shall not be included in the computation of the ceiling on remuneration
specified in Section IV of Part IT of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

CATEGORY C
1. Carwith driver and telephone facilities at residence for nse on Company business

Resolved Further That notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the
currency of his tenure, the Company has no profits or its profit are inadequate, remuneration by way of salary, perquisite
and other allowances or any contribution thereof shall not exceed the aggregate of annual remuneration as provided above
or the maximum remuneration payable as per the limits set out in Section IT of Part IT of Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013, whichever is lower, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors.

Resolved Further That the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby asthorized to alter or vary the scope of
remuneration of Mr. H P Singh, Chairman cum Managing Director including the monctary value thereof, to the extent
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time as may be considered appropriate,
subject to the overall limit specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder.,
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Resolved Further That any one of the Director or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do
all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution.™

To increase the borrowing power of Board of Directors u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard
to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“Resolved That consent of the members be and is hereby accorded pursuant to section 180(1){c) and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, to the Board of Directors of the company to
raise of borrow from time to time such sum or sums as they may deem appropriate for the purposes of the company
notwithstanding that the monies already borrowed and the monies to be borrowed (apart from temporary loans obtained
from company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) will exceed the paid-up capital of the company and free
reserves not set apart for any specific purpose provided that the total amount upto which monies may be borrowed by the
Board of Directors shall not exceed Rs. 6000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Thousand Crores Only) at any time.

Resolved Further That the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do such acts, deeds, things
and execute all such documents, undertakings as may be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.™

To increase the borrowing power of Board of Directors w's 180(1) (a) of the Companics Act, 2013 and in this regard
to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“Resolved That consent of the members be and is hereby accorded pursuant to section 180(1)(a) and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, to the Board of Directors of the Company to
pledge, mortgage and/or charge in all or any part of the moveable or imtmovable properties of the Company and the whole
of part of the undertaking of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever andfor creating a foating charge in all or
any movable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole of the undertaking of the Company to or in favour of
Banks, Financial Institutions, any other lenders or debenture trustees to secure the amount borrowed by the Company or
any third party from time to time for the due payment of the Principal together with interest, charges, costs, expenses and
all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such borrowings provided that the maximum
extent of the indebtedness secured by the properties of the Company does not exceed Rs. 6000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six
Thousand Crores Only) at any time,

Resolved Further That the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do such acts, deeds, things
and execute all such documents, undertakings as mey be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution,™

To increase the limit w's 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder (offers or invitations for Non-
Convertible Debentures) and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resalution as Special
Resolution:

“Resolved That subject to the provisions of Section 42, 71 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company to raise funds for its general corporate purposes by way of issuance of non-convertible debentures, in one or
more scrics/tranches on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board of Directors provided that the
aggregate amount of non-convertible debentures offered/proposed 1o be offered shall not exceed Rs. 600,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Six Hundred Crores Only) for the period of one year from the date of this resolution.

Resolved Further That the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do such acts, deeds, things
and execute all such documents, undertaking as may be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Place: Delhi
Dated: 25th May, 2015 Choudhary Bunveer Krishanan
Company Secretary & Compliance OMficer
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Notes:

1.

10.
ii.
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13.
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An explanatory statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 inrespect of the business specified above is
annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED T ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, Howevet, a
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voling rights may appoini a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other sharcholder. The instrument of Proxy in order to be
effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith, Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies eic.,
miust be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

The register of membets and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 02nd July, 2015 to 0&th July, 2015
(both days inclusive) for annual closing and determining the entitlement of the preference shareholders 1o the final dividend for
financial year ended on 31st March, 2015,

The notice is being sent to all the members of the Company, whose names appear on the register of members/ record(s) of
depositories as on Saturday, the 11th June, 2015,

Members may also note that the Notice of the 25th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for year ended 31st March,
2015 will also be available on the Company's website www.satincreditcare,com for their download. The physical copies of the
aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office in Delhi for inspection during normal business
hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making arequest for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the sharcholders may also send
requests to the Company’s investor email id: “hum:@_aﬂn;mlmmm The Company has a dedicated e-mail address
“investor@satincreditcare.com™ for shareholders to mail their queries or lodge complaints, if any. We will endeavor to reply
o your queries at the earliest.

Electronic copy of the Notice of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and
manner of e-Yoting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered
with the Company for communication purposes unless any member has requested for 2 hard copy of the same. For members
who have not registered their email address, phvsical copics of the Notice of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting of the
Company inter alia indicating the process and manmner of e-Voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in
the permitted mode.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding Equity Shares shall have one vote per share as shown against their holding and
sharcholders.

Relevant documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members can inspect the register of director and key managerial personnel and their shareholding, required to be maintained
under section 170 ofthe Companies Act, 201 3 during the course of the meeting at the venue.

Members may please note that no gift/gifts coupons shall be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

Corporate members intending 1o send their avthorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested 1o send o the
Company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behal fat the
Meeting.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all
comnunication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. The details of email id can
be sent to “investorf@satincreditcare. com™

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 and clawse 358 of the equity listing agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members
facility to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-Voting Services provided by National Security Depository Limited (NSDL). The members may download the notice
and cast their vote electronically. The website address is www,evolingnsdl.com. The members may also cast their votes using
an eglectronic voling system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting ("remote e-voting").
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Note: Please read the instructions printed below belore exercising your vole,

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:

L. Incaseof members receiving e-mail from NSDL(for members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company):

i

wiid,

ix.

2

Open the e-mail and also open password protected PDF file viz, *SCNL e-Voting.pdf™ with your Client ID or Folio No, as
password to open PDF file which contain your user 1D and Password for e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial
password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: hitps:www.evoting nsdl com’
Click on Shareholder - Login.
If you are already registered with MSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user id and password.

If you are logging in for the first time, please enter the user ID and Passwond as initial password noted in step (i) above.
Chick Login,

The Password change menu will appear on your sereen. Change to a new password of your choice, making sure that it
contains a minimum £ digits/characters or a combination of both, It i3 strongly recommendad not to share vour password
with any other person and take utmost care (o keep your password confidential.

Once the e-Voting home page opens, click on e-Voting: Active Vioting Cycles,

Select EVEN (E-Voting Even Number) of Satin Creditcare Network Limited which is “101767" For an EVEN, you can
login any number of times on e-voting platform of NSDL till you have voted on the resolution during the voting period,

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit™ and also “Confirm” when  prompted.
Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.
Once you have voted on the resohation, vou will not be allowed to modify vour vote.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDFIPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority Letter etc. together with aftested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail: gvotingrajivbhatia@gmail. com
with a copy marked to evotingi@nsdl.co.in,

1. Incase of Members receiving physical copy of the Notice of Annual General Meeting (for members whose email addresses are
not registered with the Company/Depositories):

L

1I.

Initial password is provided in the enclosed Ballot Form: EVEN, user id and password.

Please follow all steps from S1. No. (i) to S1. Mo. (xii) as mentioned in (1) above, to cast vote,

II. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQzs) for Shareholders and e-Voting User Manual for
Sharcholders, available at the download section of www.eveting. nsdLcom.

IV. Other Instructions:

a.

b
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Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e.
Wednesday the 013t July, 2015 may avail the facility of remote e-voting or electronic voting at the meeting,

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 01st July, 2015, may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at

evolingimnsdLco.in.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remole e-voling then you can use your existing user 1D and
password for casting your vote. If you forgoet your password, you can reset your password by wsing “Forgot User
Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-
290,

The remote e-yoting period commences on Friday the 03rd July, 2015 at 10,00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday the 0Tth

July, 2015 at 05.00 P.M. The remote e-voling module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the Member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
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Members may contact Choudhary Runveer Krishanan, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer at 011-47545000
and/or at email runveer.krishanan@satincreditcare.com for any information or querics pertaining to electronic voting,

The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot or polling paper shall be made available at the
meeting and members atiending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the meeting.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e=voling priot to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be
entailed to cast their vole again.

M. Rajeev Bhatia, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Membership No.: 08%018) has been nominated as the Scrutinizer to
serutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Anmual General Meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting andmake not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting, a
consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor and against, if any, to the Chairman or person authorized by
him in writing who shall countersign the same.

V.  The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website: www.satinerediteare.com
and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman and communicated to the Stock
Exchanges (ifany), where the shares of the Company are listed,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Place: Delhi
Dated: 25th May, 2015 Choudhary Runveer Krishanan
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ATTACHED ALONG
WITH THE NOTICE DATED 25th MAY, 2015

Ttem No, §

In terms of Section 149, 150 and 152 and 161and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors), Rules 2014, the Independent Directors shall hold office for a period of up to 5 (five) consecutive years
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. They may be appointed for a maximum of two consecutive terms of up to 5 (five) years
each. In terms of revised Clause 49 of the listing agreement which is applicable from 1st October, 2014, persons who have already
served as Independent Directors on the Board of a company for 5 years or more can be appointed for only one term of 5 years,

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of Independent
Director which is consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and the amended Listing Agreement.

After recommendation from Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963178), appointed vide resolution
passed in Board meeting on 12th November, 2014 of the Company as non-executive Independent Director of the Company and has
submiited a declaration that he meeis the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who
is eligible for appointment, holds office only upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and not liable to retire by rotation,

The nature of expertise of Mr, Goh Colin, including his, educational and professional qualifications, nature of working experience,
achievements, name(s) of the companies in which he holds directorships (if any), memberships and chairmanships in various
Committees, his shareholding (if any) in the Company, relationship between directors inter-se are provided in Corporate Governance
Report forming part of the Atnual Report and also at Annexure A of thiz Notice. This statement may alzo be regarded as a disclosure
under Clause 49 of the listing agreement,

The Company has recerved from Mr. Goh Colin (1) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule & of
Companies (Appointment & Cualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that they are not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and (iii} declarations to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in
sub-gection (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received a written notice as prescribed under Section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Direclors) Rules, 2014 from
amember along with a deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing the candidature of Mr, Goh Colin as a Director of the Company,

In the opinion of the Board, Mr, Goh Colin fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for
his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company. Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the
interest of the Company that Mr. Goh Colin is appointed as an Independent Director of the Company

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Goh Colin as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be
available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office ofthe Company during normal business hours on any
working day, excluding Saturday. The terms and conditions will also be available on the website of the company

Except for Mr, Goh Colin, being the appointes, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution,

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to
avail services of Mr. Goh Colin as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to
appointment of Mr. Goh Colin as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Ttem MNo. 6

In terms of Section 149, 150 and 152 and 161and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors), Rules 2014, the Independent Directors shall hold office for a period of up to 5 (five) consecutive years
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. They may be appointed for a maximum of two consecutive terms of up to 5 (five) years
each. In terms of revised Clause 4% of the listing agreement which will be applicable from 1st October, 2014, persons who have
alveady served as Independent Directors on the Board of a company for 5 vears or tore can be appointed for enly one term of 5 vears.

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions with respect 1o appointment and tenure of Independent
Director which is consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and the amended Listing Agreement.

After recommendation from Nomination & Remuneration Committee, r. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: 0703302 7) was appointed as
non-executive Independent Director of the Company vide circular resolution of Board of Director of the Company dated (6th
December, 2014 and has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and who is eligible for appointment, holds office only upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and not
liable to retire by rotation.
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The nature of expertise of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, including his, educational and professional qualifications, nature of working
experience, achievernents, name(s) of the companies in which he holds directorships (if any), memberships and chairmanships in
various Committees, his shareholding (if any) in the Company, relationship between directors inter-se are provided in Corporate
Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report and also at Annexure A of this Notice. This statement may also be regarded as
adisclosure under Clause 49 of the listing agreement,

The Company has received from Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (1) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of
Companies {Appointment & CQualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies
(Appointment & Calification of Dircctars) Rules, 2014, to the effect that they are not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and (iii) declarations to the effect that he meet the eriteria of independence as provided in sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has received a written notice as prescribed under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 from a member
along with a deposit o [Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing (e candidature of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia as a Director of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sunjay Kumear Bhatia fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company. Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will
be in the interest of the Company that Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia is appointed as an Independent Director of the Company

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions
wolld be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
howrs on any working day, excluding Saturday. The terms and conditions will also be available on the website of the company.

Except for Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, being the appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent of their shareholding (if any)

inthe Company,

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to
avail services of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation
to appointrment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders ofthe Company.

Item No. 7

Mr. Arthur Sletteberg (DIN: 0T123647) was appointed on 25th May, 2015 as additional director pursuant to section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in the capacity of nominee for M/s NMI Fund IT1 KS (Investor) in place of Mr. Ole Peder Sandsbraaten, who
carlier held the same position. Mr. Arthur Sletteberg will hold office as a Director only till the date of this Annual General Meeting.
The Company has received a notice a3 prescribed under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member along with a deposit
of Rs.1,00,000/- signifying his intention 1o propose Mr. Arthur Sletteberg as a Director of the Company liable to retive by rotation. The
Company has received from Mr. Arthur Sletteberg (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of
Companies (Appointment & CQualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013, Briefresume of the Mr. Arthur Sletteberg, including nature of his expertise, educational and professional
qualifications, nature of working experience, achievemenis, name(s) of the companies in which he holds directorships (if any),
memberships and chairmanships in various Commitees, shareholding in the Company (ifany), relationship between directors inter-
se are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report and also at Annexure A of this Notice. This
statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the listing agreement. The Nomination & Remuneration
Committee has recommended appointment of Mr, Arthur Sletteberg to Board of Directors of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the resolution,

Execept Mr. Arthur Sletteberg, being the appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent of their shareholding (if any) in

the Company.

Ttem No. 8

Mr. H P Singh was appointed as Chairman cum Managing director of the Company for a term of five years commencing from 01st
Ogctober, 2010, which is about to expire on 30th September, 2015, therefore your Board of Directors, after considering his immense
contribution towards the achievements and growth of the Company and his vast experience in Microfinance Industry, recommends
his re-appointment for a further term of five years which will commence from 01st October, 2015 to 30th September, 2020 on the
existing terms and conditions and remuneration as set out in the llem no. 8 of this notice. Brief resume of the Mr.H P Singh, including
nature of his expertise, educational and professional qualifications, nature of working experience, achicvements, name(s) of the
companies in which he holds directorships (if any), memberships and chairmanships in various Committees, sharcholding in the
Company (if any), relationship between directors inter-se are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual
Report and also at Annexure & of this Notice, This statement may alsoe be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the listing
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The Nomination & Remuneration Commiltee has recommended appointment of Mr, H P Singh as Chairman cum
Managing Director from 01 st October, 2015 to 30th September, 2020 to Board of Directors of the Company,

Except Mr. H P Singh and Mr. Satvinder Singh, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives are concerned or inferested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent of their sharcholding (if any) in
the Company.

Trem No. 5 & 10

Being into the business of Micro Finance, the Company requires more funds from various lenders of repute to run its operations
smoothly and consistently. Therefore it 16 required by the Company to raise the it of indebtedness agamst the property from Rs.
3000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Thousand Crores Only) to Rs, 6000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Thousand Crores Only). Pursuant to
section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 a Company will require Shareholders approval if the money borrowed together with the
money already borrowed by it exceeds aggregate of paid up share capital of it and free reserve, apart from temporary loans obtain
from its bankers” in the ordinary course of business. In light of it the present limit of borrowing as approved by shareholders is Rs.
3000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Thousand Crores Only) at any time which is required to be enhanced pursuant o the
business/working capital requirements of the Company.

Further, pursuant to section 180(1 }(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 at present the Company can incur upto 3000,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Three Thousand Crores Only) at any time, as maximum indebtedness against the property whether movable or immaovable which can
be pledged, mortgage andor charged and the whole or part of the undertaking of the Company of every nanire and kind whatsoever
and/or creating a floating charge in all or any movable or immovable properties of the Company and the whele of the undenaking of
the Company to or in favour of Banks, Financial [Institutions, any other leaders or debenture trustees to secure the amount borrowed
by the Company or any third party from time to time for the due payment of the Principal together with interest, charges, costs,
expenses and all other mondes payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such borrowings,

Therefore Board in its meeting dated 25th May, 2015 has approved the enhancement in borrowing limit pursuant to section 180(1 )¢ )
of the Company Act, 2013 from Rs. 3000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Thousand Crores Only) to Rs. 6000,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six
Thousand Crores Only) and recommend the same for your approval.

Therefore your consent is required pursuant to section 180(1)(a) and section 180(1) (k) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder.

Neone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent of their sharcholding (if any) in the Company. Board of Directors recommends the
passing of the resolution as Special Resolution.

Item No, 11

Pursuant to section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014 securities can be issued on Private Placement by way of issuing Offer letter to the allottee(s).

Further, Rule 14(2) of the above said Rule states that it shall be sufficient if the Company passes a previous special resolution only
once in a year for all the offers or invitations for Nop-Convertible Debentureas(NCDs) during the year, Your Company has in its
Extraordinary General Meeting dated 09th July, 2014 passed a special resolution to the effect that Company can raised funds for its
general corporate purposes by way of issuance of non-convertible debentures(NCDs), in one or more series/tranches upto the
aggregate amount which shall not exceed Rs. 300,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Hundred Crores) for the period of one year from the date
of such approval.

Therefore, in light of above said Rule the Board in its mecting dated 25th May, 2015 has approved the enhancement in the above said
limit for the issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures during the year from Rs. 200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Hundred Crores) to
Rs. 600,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Hundred Crores) and recommend the passing of the resolution as Special Resolution,

None of the Direciors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent of their shareholding (if any) in the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Place: Delhi

Dated: 25th May, 2015 Choudhary Runveer Krishanan
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

o {25 %

g 3 I .

&= Ll



Nia |

“Auedwory aq jo
10002U1(] “YIUIS JAPUIAIES I -y £309330p
Jo 1o styfng 4 { AUk i | Juop BUDK] uAauIaq dRETEEY
Py AwedmnD) ap w prag
ETTSTF TIN TIN TIN TIN euwgg Ayl jo saquoy
—
a H[1 S0 oa[E Bortad an)
TIN TIN TIN TN TN | yym oy exyueduios jo samey
PRI el [N1205 [BQUID L b1
pestanr] g Suipjeg] amgg oo gy g
AT '3 008 [B1208 30 T
PR ATRALL SRR 058, [ ]
Paiil] SUCQmng Wiy GOEg i
PRI ABALL] FIHAING PRERRIEL '
PRI ALY SERIONEY A[]
PRI HIEALL Z120POL] Poe] SEANN 'L
| [Fpeg) EIRG g
LTI SjEALLY S|ISENEAT] Frany '
U SITAlL D3 R drgrangaanp aup
PAIL] Sieaisg SUSSAAL] ML 'f B EEMILIR] 7 URSTH BRON] E P ospe westad s
UORFPUTL,] AF[PSL) EIES *7 WSV ROl T Ty uy exuedmes
PRI SEALL 318 PGS | BV INM 1 TIN TN TN A0 J0 SARTRY
Apu IO O P YN URaL U S [BUOLE R
A0 VINCL g1 sl par] ajeauy | o g peesn Sy oy 30 saaeg g ‘SSRILILIL ) FIUEUL] WL)
SHQRHOJ Jaqui) pa] Lcjojy | popime “umad sannaames omg 20y | Boop Gune mugg = pae duosn
S AT 0L map] e PRI | pun smonepy Sgng R 0 py | aouwsme adey ‘sogeiodios Bupopy
acummse] apr] wup e (anusaay) | wskg esl R Fuspnjour spaeme | Eden QN0 pRog SR oo 0w e
‘ualmg ‘wonegsmowpy | seanunin) afneng-pee) pov | [e@aas Sooome o s | off sapeoedes ging snouma e sdio)
SEAUISTH PUR 53 [WO0025 | jUspsalg 2Ly 5 ila PAjRIIosss s _!nrﬂ!....__unu gn_n._.m_.-__-.i.:..._ aImad S[] 99l PUR JURE HEIREUREY
Jo [poyag uwrfamiopn wozj | oy suenwrneedo Bwpeay sowma | semiigy jo safiewnpy Rrawap) | aseq) Ewes weuomg sloumg DN
UCTRNSUEEY Sammg Jo smsep (o) sapem we) swesdion pum oxmy | op sem A qﬂunﬂoqu_s.:ﬁ_um ‘nden NI Fopepoa sapmdaos
aUOp pEH ARSI TEYaRapsEas, | amsodion S swmoa) wo Aumymsune ATJAIAE [RINER] [FHCHELIAN SNOLmA
10] BINIpIEN] ‘ysiwasey [pepracsd geg oy usmadeuem RESYPUNCIR PUR | 18 Ead {|f J0J PAARS O7) SMREMRRY
Aajpog apmoucsg [eoojRwiau] (raanad pur wonmnasxa (Rapaen | aedeimg o soruadesd Seeoopsd | AP Foperel o) sonyg cemppnep
wogy smdip paoumape Wi ey oy Eﬁaﬂ&ﬁuﬁﬁuﬁ_hoﬁ_aa_ﬂ& NPT B SI0LAISS AjURImSuCT) W AR U IRMDITEE EL O o pun
RN & d pag sayd Fupapo Soedsos | aawd|p snp moanesam oo foEape
‘smonesyedso | Supmosdn jo jusmdapaasp 10y [® P17 2id FUONEAOUG] 138{05g | ‘SIGTMITISE MUREINE o) Smyejan
JUSTWIWS 13110 enolies T0] | spqsmedsas poymrT Surar] Jomwsg | g4 01 sslapy essmeng sdaeng | sosesaosd (pacrdde ymsunssam
smoapsod 10maE o TETHI0M U8 PEY | RNENG 1 S3]eS — PEAH € M APUAL | O osje A@aIms 8p of] Py | Ao Anpiqievadean agy sppof
a5 upy jeed 0] 3o LNy | JESONCAAUS [y pue di-ums gog | Auedmo] 300y 341 “EoNEIUET0 | 31 THDS J0 PG 30 0o Sy
‘e | jesim] 8 desioa-gy pE2g mspmald W sonemoy Adapeng yosmsdeeey | 1gord-1op-ren pajerodiosun | 4 sesssedan speg g pegary T
AT PUR JUEIROA3Y PIISUNNY | 3514 SAUNSSKY fe pIiElaocse |ea[eg Jo sswsusdus papunod | Apesnejo o S AREALMS 81000
81 s 'elappem se] Auedmos | pey ERGanapg MY T SY AN | -Tae soy smemodios mpea] ol “HOESII
piEe gaalalas {rosiape “Boraoeny | Formelog ol armes Eaass Goamifo | @ia swad gl A0y W Ao “Kapdy Wlajongaa] jo AEIEATE) | 0 ALISISATIF] S 0 E3IMonosg
safad “Smecos “BOWpnE Jo plg | aolaladia [uaco seap (TWN) SV |30 adteladys Yoo sy onegy T | WOl JusmeBEney [UH0NELISIE] | ARl O sIpnis aEmpels 1804
g w aamauaded Sy Ay CSamENg | aanEnin] ssuragpoaagy unBaaeong o wl Yy ue pow digsiejoyos
Aum o Bupusy po wlsouns enbun | sopsangy Bueregy soay Smdua Ssiaalr) iglag wey | e Slojouysa) g diisaatn Ssiasiur wmapiioany
aqy parauord swq puw aswauadeas | sy jo preog o so 3 111 PEn [N | senpuid sossumier) pun JEMUROIY | LN WAL SouNsl] ¥ SMmolny | woly 0] WNETE A[ppLy W aspaadry jo
SOUMAY QUM j0 Epeaap s Bup | soasasdal ‘Beganapg moey I | pasmy e s engegg Y deleg g | o pourey soe (0jog) gogy o)) T | sonnouood jeaudo|aaag) o apmpes ASPENHIOA] JA
196 1 Wquasa MirT 0961 KR TRT oG] qumdag g L961 KPLIF1D a1 ey mEn JLIp Jo 2
D661 1290930 G5 S107 SN BT FI0T 2qmaag fyg FIIT Iqmasep] [T | 10T S BT smmynjoddy o g
FELECEND LPOETTLD LTOEENLOD 2L1E9690 SRLELESD
qams d H BI2pUAS NIV epeng Jemny Sefmeg e oo aapng upmrefuag pavIDR] | J0922a1( ) o IMEN]

V-HINXINNY

ilu.u..k

EWT@

anpp P



Board's Report

Dear Members,

Your Directors lake pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fillh Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts for
the financial year ended 3 15t March, 2015,

FINANCIALSUMMARY/ HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS

(Rs. In Crores)
Particulars Current Year Previous year

Gross Income 324.16 191.65
Expenses 275.54 167.53
Profit before Depreciation and fax 48.62 24.13
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1.96 0.71
Profit Before Exceptional, Corporate Social Responsibility Expense, Extraordinary liems 46.66 2341
And Tax

Exceptional Ttems - -
Profit Before Extraordinary Items, Corporate Social Respounsibility Expense And Tax 46.66 2341
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 021 -
Extraordinary Ilems - -
Profit Before Tax 46.45 2341
Tax Expense 14.73 7.85
Profit after Tax 31.72 15.56
Brought forward from Previous Year 22.51 10.14
Profit available for appropriation 54.23 2570
Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund 6.54 3.1
Proposed Dividend-Preference Share Capital @12.34% 0.74 0.06
Dividend Distribution Tax 0.15 0.01
Surplus carried to Balance Shest 47.00 22.51

OPERATIONS, FROSPECTS AND FUTURE PLANS

During the year under review, your Compamy put in a concerted effort towards increasing efficiency to increase the market reach. The
Company has achieved a disbursement of Rs. 2,365.76 Crores against Rs. 1,229.20 Crores during the previous yvear. The net profit
during the year was R=, 31,72 Crores as against Rs, 15,56 Crores during the previous year showing a growth of 103,86%. Net worth of
your Company as on March 31, 2015 was Rs. 19948 Crores with capital adequacy o 15.67 %. Return on Average Assels and Return
on Average Met worth for the year were 1,50% and 18.45 % respectively. During the financial year 2014- 15, your Company had
undertaken several initiatives with an objective to enhance customer reach, improve operating efficiencies, reduce operating cost and
build up a leadership pool at various levels. We continued to provide high-quality customer service with robust operating
systems. Besides, we strengthencd our risk mitigation practices to emerge as a credible player with a long-term commitment to
financial inclusion. The Company has built network with suitable partners corresponding to the potential of business in which the
company is operating, Employees are recruited from vanous sources and are provided traiming to improve skills considering the job
requirements at different levels. This has enabled the Company to reduce cost and improve bottom line. The company has alse started
operation in the state of Maharashtra, Presently, it has a strong existing distribetion network of 267 branches in 11 states of Bihar,
Untar Pradesh, Madbya Pradesh, Jammu & Kashinir, Uttrakhand, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Punjab, Haryana and Delhi and a Union
Territory of Chandigarh, The Company started its JLG operations from Uttar Pradesh and then extended it to Madhya Pradesh,
entered Bihar in financial year 2012 and other states gradually over the years,

Your Company has submitted an application for converting into a Small Finance Bank (SFB) on 28th January, 2015 as per the

'Guidelines for Licensing of Small Finance Banks in the Private Sector' issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on 27th Movember,
04,
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Operational Highlights:

Particulars As on March, 2015
Number of branches 267
Amount disbursed (Rs. in Crores) 136576
MNumber of active loan 11,90,999
Total Assets under management including securitised 2,140.65
and assighed portfolio (Rs. in Crores)

The Company already has borrowing arrangement with a large number of lenders and have started association with few more
institutions to diversify its sources of borrowing,

During the year the authorized share capital of the Company was reclassified vide approval of equity shareholders
Extrzordinary General Meeting held on 13th March, 2015 from Rs. 130,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty Crone) divided
into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crore) Preference Shares of
Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs. 130,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty Crore) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four
Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each (“Equity Shares™) and 9,00,00,000 (Nine Crore) Preference Shares of Rs.
10/- {(Rupees Ten only) each (“Preference Shares™). Further, the Company has obtained the approval of equity sharcholders through
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 13th March, 2015 for allotment of up to 32,30,000 (Thirty Two Lacs Thirty Thousand) Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid-up for cash at an issue price of Rs. 130¢- (Rupees One Hundred and
Thirty only) including premium of Rs. 120/~ (Rupees One Hundred and Twenty only) to the Promoters and Non-Promoters.

Further, the Company has obtained the approval of shareholders through Extraordinary General Meeting held on 13th March, 2015
for allotment of up to 28,70,000 (Twenty Eight Lacs Seventy Thousand) fully convertible Warrants (“Equity Warrants") to the
persons belonging to the Promoter as well as Non-Promoter Category, each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one Equity Share of
face value of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each at a price (including the Equity Warrant subscription price and the Equity Warrant
exercise price) of Rs. 130/~ each (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty only) each, and to issue fresh Equity Shares on the conversion of the
Equity Warrants subject to terms and conditions determined by the Board. The objective of Preferential allotment of equity shares and
equity warrants is to fund the growth and operations of the Company, including growing the loan book, operating
expenses, marketing expenditure, working capital and for augmenting the infrastructure of the Company, provided however, that a
porion of the proceeds of investment received from the concerned promoters shall be used to redeem 12% Cumulative, Rated, Non-
participative, Mon-convertible, Compulsorily redeemable 60,00,000 (Sixty Lacs) existing Preference shares. The due date of
redemption is 27th November 2015, Pending utilization of such proceeds for the redemption of aforesaid Preference shares, the
Company shall, subject to applicable law, invest the funds in high quality interest bearing liquid instruments and deposits with the
banks for the applicable period until the due date of redemption of Preference shares, However the in-principle approval from Stock
Exchange is pending.

Company's Prospects, Future Plans and Business Overview:

Your Company is continuoushy emphasizing for economy of scale benefit as well as improvement in quality of services which would
give competitive advantage. The overall regulatory environment is improving. The Company is hopeful in achieving better
performance during the current year. The fluctuation in the foreign currency and tough competition in the international financial
market will continue to be a challenge but your Company foresees better tumowver and increased demand of its quality services, There
are some initial indication of interest rate cut by few bankers, which may help the Company to reduce it's cost of borrowing. Please
refer the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for more information on your Company's Business Overview.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Being vour Company is under the category of Non-Banking Finance entity regisiered with Reserve Bank of India, the provision of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules made thereunder doesn't apply.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control geared towards achieving efficiency in its operations, safeguarding
assels, optimum utilization of resources and compliance with statutory regulations. Your Company has instituted various preventive
or control measures in the loan process to mitigate the risk of extending loans to non-cxistent borrowers or fictitious borrowers,

The Company has continued its efforts to align its processes and controls with best practices and has put in place a process wise
internal control framework across the Company. The Internal Auditors of the Company conduct audits of various departments based
on an annual audit plan covering key area of operations. Internal Audit reviews and evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal controls, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines and systemns and recommending improvements for strengthening them.
There was no material event recorded subsequent to the date of financial statements,
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SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES
The Company docsn't have any Subsidiary, Associate Company and Joint Venture during the financial year 2014-15.

Further, since the Company has no subsidiary, the requirement of formulation of policy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries™ under
clause 49V} of the Equity Listing Agreement is nof applicable.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL (KMP)

Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler (DIN: 06574786) retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. Mr. Richard
Benjamin Butler is representing MV Mauritius Limited on the Board of the Company and has shown interest for his re-appointment.
The Momination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors have recommended his re-appointment for consideration of
the shareholders.

Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963 178) and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: 07033027) have been appointed as Additional Directors on
12th Kowvember, 2014 and 06th December, 2014 respectively. The tenure of their office as Director comes to an end at forthcoming
Annunal General Meeting of the Company. Pursuant to Section 149, 150, 152, 16] and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule I'V of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963 178) and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: 07033027), appointed as a non-executive Direcior
of the Company, who have submitted a declaration that they meet the criteria for independence as provided in Section 14%6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors have also recommended their
appointment for consideration of the shareholders. They will be appointed as Independent Director of the Company to hold office for
aperiod of five years from the date of their respective appointment as additional director or till such carlicr date as may be determined
by any applicable stavates, rules, regulations or guidelines and sot liable to retire by rotation.

Mz Ole Peder Sandsbraaten (DIN:06829B06) (represents NMI Fund IT1KS), has tendered his resignation from Company’s Board and
in his place, Mr. Arthur Sletteberg (DIN: 07123647) has been introduced as an Additional Director on 25th May, 2015, The Directors
wish to place on record their appreciation for the contribution made by Mr. Ole Peder Sandsbraaten, The Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors have also recommended appointment of Mr. Arthur Sletteberg for congideration
of the shareholders.

Brief resume of these Directors, their educational and professional qualifications, nature of their working experience, their
achievements, name{s) of the companies in which they hold directorships, memberships and chairmanships in various Committees,
their shareholding in the Company, relationship between directors inter-se are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming
part of the Anmual Report.

In order to comply with the new provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Board Members designated following persons as
“Key Managerial Personnel™ of the Company with effect from 26thMay, 2014 (vide resolution passed in its meeting held on 26th
May, 2014).

5L No. Name of KMP Designation
1. Shri HP Singh Chairman cum Managing Director
2 Shri Jugal Kataria Chief Finance Officer
3 Choudhary Runveer Krishanan Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

During the year 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held. These Board Mectings were held on 26th May, 2014, 08th August, 2014, 12th
November, 2014 and 09th February, 20135,

MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN
PERFORMANCEAND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEE AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR

The Board of directors of the Company has evaluated its own performance and the performance of its Commitiee(s) and
individual directors on various set parameters. The manner of evaluation was conducted after consideration of parameters through
set of questionnaire(s). The policy on Nomination & Remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and senior
management and other employees contains the methodologies of evaluation criteria. The Board found its own performance and
performance of each director individually and of its various Commitiee(s) satisfactory.
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STATEMENT ON DECLARATION “CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENCE” U/§ 149%(6) FROM INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Schedule IV and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has independent directors and there is appropriate
balance of skills, experience and knowledge in the Board so as to enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.
The independent directors have submitted a declaration that the independent directors meet with the criterda of independence as
required under Section 14%6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Diirectors hereby confirm:

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to matenial departures;

2. Thatthe directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them conzistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true amd fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

3. Thatthe directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4. Thatthe ditectors had prepared the anrual aceoutits on a going concern basis;

5. Thatthe directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

6. Thatthe directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Information on material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals:

Pursuant to rule 8(5)(vii) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 there are no material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2014-15, there is no materially significant related party transaction with the Company's promoters,
direciors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
The necessary disclosures regarding the related party transactions are given in the notes to accounts, The Company has formulated a
policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions and necessary approval of the Audit Commitiee and Board of Directors were
taken wherever required in accordance with the Policy, The Company has also formulated a policy for determining the material
related party transactions and the details of such policies for dealing with related party transactions are disseminated on the website
(under reports and disclosures section) of the Company www.satinerediteare.com

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1 ) is given in Form AQC- 2 as Annexure—1I.
Justification for entering into related party transactions:

In order to broaden the horizon of working areas and to diversify the risk of business, the Company has discussed and approved the
proposal to enter inte a service agreement with Taraashna Services Private Limited (a private limited company engaged in the
business of providing business correspondent services) vide resolution passed in its Board meeting held on 13th November, 2013,
Except to the extent of directorship/sharcholding (directly or through related party), of Mr. H P Singh, Chairman cum Managing
Director and Mr. Salvinder Singh, Direclor of the company, no other Direclor or KMP are in anyway concemed or interested in
aforesaid related party transaction. Further, the remuneration is paid to Mr. H P Singh, Chairman cum Managing Director and sitting
fee to non-executive directors at the rate of Rs. 10,000/~ for cach Board meeting attended and are shown under Related party
disclosures segment under “nodes to the account” of Balance Sheet in terms of Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

AUDITORS & THEIR REPORTS
Statutory Auditors & their Report:
Mis AK. Gangaher & Co., Chartered Accountants, the existing auditors of the Company retire at the conclusion of this Annual

General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The retiring auditors have fumnished a certificate of their
E]lglbllll)‘ for re-appointment under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
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The same was discussed in the Audil Commiliee meeting, Your directors recommend their re-appointment. The Company has
received audit report from Mis A, K. Gangaher & Co., Chartered Accountants,

Secretarial Auditors & their Report:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder and on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company have appeinted M/s S, Behera & Co. Company Secretaries (ICSI PCS
Registration Mo, 5980) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2015-2016. The Company has received
consent from M/s 5, Behera & Co. Company Secretaries, for their appointment,

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s 5. Behera & Co. Company Secretaries (ICSI PCS Registration Mo. 5980 as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company in relation to the financial year 2014-15. The Secretarial Audit for financial year 2014-15 was conducted and
the report is available on the Company's website www.satinereditcare.com. Any member interested in hard copy of the Secretarial
Audit Report may inspect the same at the Registered Office of the Company or write to the Company Secretary for a copy. Secretarial
awdit report as provided by M/s 5. Behera & Co. Company Secretaries (ICS1 PCS Registration No. 5980) is also annexed to this
Repaort a8 Annexure-T1.

Qualifications im Audit Reports:

Your Directors do not observe any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditor in his
report and by the company secretary in practice in his secretarial andit report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
accordance with Equity Listing agreement and as per other applicable laws. All members of the Committee are financially literate
within the meaning of the Clause 49 of the listing agreement. The Chairman of the Committee was present at the last Anmual General
Meeting 1o answer the queries of the Shareholders. The scope of the activities of the Audit Committee is as sel oul in clause 49 of the
Equity Listing A greements with the Stock exchanges read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, In
terms of Section 177(4) providing the terms of reference for the Audit Committee, the Board has approved a comprehensive guidance
note including terms of reference for the Audit Committee working. The composition of the Audit committee and the details of
mectings attended by the Directors are provided in Corporate Governance Report section of this Annual Report.

DIVIDEND

The Company has accounted for in ifs financial statements the necessary dividend for fully paid up 12% Cumulative, Rated, Non
Participative, Non-Convertible, and Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares. Directors of your Company have recommended a
final dividend of Rs. 74,04,000/-{Rupees Seventy Four Lacs Four Thousand Only) for Fully Paid 6,00,000 Preference Shares for the
financial year 2014-15, which is subject to your approval. The total dividend pay-out for the financial year will amount to Rs.
74,04,000/- (Rupees Seventy Four Lacs Four Thousand Only){excluding dividend distribution tax). Further, in order to undertake and
carry on future plans, it is necessary to conserve the resources, Further, your directors are of the opinion of retaining the profits for the
year within the Company, and thus have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year ended 3 1st March, 2015,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Az per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, or turnover of Rs, 1,000
Crore or more or a net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during any financial year will be required to constitute a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) committee of the Board of Dircctors comprising three or more directors, at least one of whom will be an
independent director. To meet the requirement of provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act 2013, and read with The
Companics (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and Schedule VIT of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of
Directors has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committees vide resolution passed in its meeting held on 26th May,
2014, The CSR Committee vide its mecting dated 09th February, 2015 approved and recommended to the Board for its approval a
policy known as CSR. policy, which indicates the activities 1o be undertaken by the Company as specified under Schedule VII of
Companies Act, 201 3, Further, the Company in its Board meeting dated 09th February, 2015 approved the detailed CSR policy,

Now as per the requirement of Rule 8{1) of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibilities) Rules, 2014 the Annual Report on
CSR is annexed as Annexure I to this report and the same is posted on the website of the Company 1.¢. www.satinerediteare.com

E-VOTING

The Company is providing e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth
in the Motice. This is pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement, The above Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 have been amended on 19thMarch, 2015 to introduce a new concept of e-voling i.e. E-Voting at general
meeting through an electronic voting system. To comply with the requirements of new Companies Act, 2013 and to ensure good
governance for its members, your Company has provided e-voting facility for its last three general meetings to enable its members to
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patticipate in the voling electronically. The instruction(s) for e-voting for ensuing Annual General Meeting is also provided with
notice to shareholders of this Annual Report,

EMPLOYEES STOCK OFTION PLAN:

As against 4,25,000 Equity Shates issued to Satin Employees Welfare Trust under Satin ESOP 20089, the Company granted 1,50,000
Options to two employees of the Company as per the terms of Satin ESOF 2009 on 12th January, 2010, These Options are vested and
exercised as per terms set oul under ESOP 2009, As of now, 1,50,000 shares are transferred 1o employees and are now free from lock-
in.

Further, the Company granted 98,300 Options out of remaining 2,735,000 Equity Shares to various employees as per the terms of Satin
ESOP 2009 on 02nd December, 2013 out of which 29,090 Options were vested and 25,824 were exercised on 2nd December, 2014,
The exercised shares are in lock in period of one year from the date of transfer of shares from Satin Employees Welfare Trust to
employces,

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED UNDER SEBI (ESOS & ESFS) GUIDELINES, 1999

Initially, the Company had issued 4,25,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each at a Premium of Rs.10/- per share to Satin Employees
Welfare Trust under Satin ESOP 2009 on 27th November, 2009 for holding shares on behalfof the Employees and (o transfer the said
shares to the eligible employees upon exercise of options,

The Company has further, alloted below-mentioned equity shares:

a)  1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10V- each at a premium of Rs, 12/- each to Satin Employess Welfare Trust under Satin ESOP
201 0 zcheme on 22nd Tune, 2010,

b)) 1,50,000 cquity shares of Rs, 10/- cach at a premium of R, 15/ each to Satin Employees Welfare Trustunder Satin ESOP 11
2010 scheme on 218t April, 2011,

Outof 98,300 options granted on 2nd December, 2013, 29,090 Options were vested and 25,824 were exercised on 2nd December, 2014,

Details of stock options as required to be disclosed pursnant to Clause 14 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 as specified below:

Satin ESOP 2009 Satin ESOP 2010 | Satin ESOP IT 20010

5L No Farticulars (Remarks) (Remarks) (Remarks)
1. | Options Granted till date 248,300 il il
2 Pricing Formula Rs. 20/~ being the Fair |Rs. 22/- being the|Rs. 25/- being the
Value of the shares of the |Fair Value of the|Fair Value of the
Eﬁ?mruﬂicﬁp:dmim?lﬂ shares of the|shares of the

e basis of Audit t | Compeny. Company.

FY 2008-09). (Computed on the| (Computed on the
basis of Audited|basis of Audited
result FY 2009-10) | result FY 2009-10)
3, | Options Vested 1,79,090 Mot Applicable| Mot Applicable
4. | Options Exercised 1,75,824 Mot Applicable Not Applicable
5. mlcg’foﬁ:; arising as a result of 1,75.824 Not Applicable Not Applicable
6. | Options lapsed 3,266 Mat Applicable Not Applicable
7. | Varation of terms of options Not Applicable Mot Applicable Not Applicable
& | Money realized by exercise of options Rs. 35,16 480/ Mot Applicable Not Applicable
9. | Total ne. of options in force 58,210 Mot Applicable Mot Applicable




10.

Employes wise details of options granted to

10.(1)

Senior Managetial Personnel

1. Mr. Jugal Kataria (Chief

Fmancial Officer) —

1,00,000

2. Mr. Wivek Tiwari

(Chief Operating Officer)
50,000

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

10.(if)

Any other employee who receives a grant in any one
year of option amounting to 5% or more of option
granted durng that year

There are no employees

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

10

Identified employees who were granted options,
during eny one year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the
Issued Capital {excluding outstanding warrants and
conversions) of the Company at the time of Grant.

There are no employees
falling under this category.

Nat Applicable

Mot Applicable

11,

Diluted Barnings Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue of
shares on exercise of option caleulated in accordance
with Accounting Standard 20,

As all the shares have
been allotted to the Satin
Employees Welfare Trust,
the EPS for the year ending
315t March, 2015 containg
the effect of the same.

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Where the company has caleulated the employee
compensation cost using the intrinsic value of the
stock options, the difference between the employee
compensation cost so computed and the employee
compensation cost that shall have been recognized if
it had used the fair value of the options, shall be
disclosed. The impact of this difference on profits and
on EPS of the company shall also be disclosed.

The Company is
caleulating the employee
compensation cost by using
the Fair value of the shares,

Therefore, the requirement
to disclose the difference
between the employee
compensation cost so
computed and the employee
compensation cost 18 not
applicable.

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

13.

Weighted-average exercise prices and weighted-
average famir values of options shall be disclosed
scparately for options whose exercise price either
equals or exceeds or is less than the market price of the
stock

Mot Applicable, {The Delhi
Stock Exchange Ltd, The
Ludhiana Stock Exchange
Lid and The Jaipur Stock
Exchange Ltd have
been derecognized by the
Securities and Exchange
Board of India w.ef 15th
Movember, 2014, 30th
December, 2014, and 23rd
March, 2015 respectively

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

14,

A deseription of the method and significant
assumplions used during the year to estimate the fair
values of eptions, including the following weighted-
average information:

iy risk-free interest rate,

(i)  expectedlife,

(iii)  expected volatility,

(v} expected dividends, and

(v} the price of the underlying share in market at
the time of option grant.

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable
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POLICIES
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism policy vide incorporating and adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for dircctors &
employees pursuant to the requirement under section 177(%) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of
Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 of Equity Listing Agreement in its Board Mecting dated 09“Fcbruary, 2015, The
policy empowers the blower to report concern about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or vielation of the Company's code
of conduct or ethics policy. The detailed vigil mechanism is communicated to all the directors and employees and is also disclosed on
the website of the Company www.satincreditcare.com

Policy on Nomination & Remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMF) & Senior Management and Other
Employees:

In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human resources as iis invaluable assets, to pay equitable remuneration to all
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management and other employees of the Company, to have diversified Board,
to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and in terms of Section 172 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the listing agreenrent as amended from time to time and Rules/Regulations/Guidelines/Notifications issued
by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBT) from time to time, the policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management which includes within it a policy for having a Diversified Board and Familiarization
programme for Independent Director has been formulated and approved by the Board of Directors vide its meeting dated
09" February, 2015. This policy shall act as a guideline for determining, inter-alia, qualifications, positive attribures and
independence of a Director, diversification of the Board, matters relating to the remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation
of performatce of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other emplovees of the Company. The
Company shall familiarize the independent directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of
the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, ete. ﬂ:mughvanous pmgmmmes Th;edemls cf su:h
familiansation programmes is posted on the Company's website vide weblink http:/iwy com/pe 8
and-Remuneration-P df.

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

Corporate Social Responsibility (hereinafter referred to as 'CSR') is a buzz word now a days for corporates. Even your Company has
recognized its importance quite early therefore it has vide resolution passed in its Board Meeting dated 26 May, 2014 has constituted
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. Further, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in its meeting dated
09" February, 2015 has framed Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (hereinafier referred to as Policy') pursuant to the requirement
of Section 135(1) & (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with The Companies ( Corporate Social Respongibility Policy) Rules, 2014,
s amended from time to time. In the aforesaid backdrop, policy on Corporate Social Responsibility of the Company is broadly
framed taking into account the welfare measures for the community at large, so as to ensure the poorer section of the society deriving
the maximum benefits. It also aims to contribution to the society at large by way of social and cultural development, imparting
education, training and social awareness especially with regard to the economically backward class for their development and
generation of income to avoid any liability of employment.

Risk Management Policy:

The Company has framed a policy under clause 49(V1) of the Listing Agreement to evaluate and monitor company risks and develop
comprehensive stralegy to mitigate various type of risks and take corrective actions in order to prevent adverse evenis. The risks
involved are Financial Risks, Operational Risks and External Risks.

Related Party Transaction Policy:

Related Party Transaction Policy is adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company vide its meeting dated 09" February, 2015

tto the compliances under the provisions of the Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of The Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers), Rules, 2014 and Clause 4% V1I) of the Equity Listing Agreement. The objective behind framing
the policy is to ensure that certain Related Party Transactions arc managed and disclosed in accordance with the strict legal and
aecounting requiremnents 1o which the Company is subject.

All Related Party Transactions shall require approval of Audit Committee and said Committes will review and may amend this policy
from time to time. The policy on Related Party Transaction is posted on website of the Company and weblink of the Company is
www.satinereditcare.com/pdi/Related-Party-Transation-P Lpdf.

Sexual harassment policy for women under The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

Your Company is committed to ensure fair environment for its executives, stafl and workers. In compliance of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has adopted Sexual
Harassment Policy approved vide Board of Director's meeting held on M‘Fcbmary, 2015 which ensures a free and fair enquiry
process with clear timelines. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexxual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Resources and liguidity

During the year, the Company has been availing varions credit facilitics from various Banks, lenders and from institutions for its
microfinance operation which is the main activity of the Company. The Company has raised debt funds through term loan, cash credit
limit, Inter Corporate Deposit, listed/unlisted Non-Convertible Debenture and also raised funds through securitization/assignment
transactions. In over 24 years of operation, Satin has developed partnerships with over 50 public sector banks, private sector banks,
foreign banks and other domestic and overseas financial institutions. There have been no delays/defaulis in servicing of principal and
interest with respect to the said borrowings. The Company has enhanced its trust and credibility with Banks and financial institutions
over time thus getting increased exposure from them. During the month of July, 2014, the Company raised subordinated debt (long-
term tier-II) of Rs 21 Crores by issuing NCDs the Company has also raised money amounting to approx. Rs. 41.20 Crores and
subordinated debt of approx. R 21.19 Crores on 23rd December, 2014 as External Commercial Borrowing. The Company has
ohtained the sharcholders' approval at the Extraordinary General Meeting to issue equity shares and warrants convertible into equity.
The Company is in the process of taking the neceszary approval to close the iransaction.

Credit Analysis and Research Limited (CARE) has reaffirmed the Long Term Facilities Rating of SCNL of CARE BBB+ (Triple B
Plus) aggregating Rs. 1,300 Crores,

In view of the overall positive environment in the Microfinance Industry in India and better regulatory clarity, the overall liquidity and
funding to MFIs has further improved. The Company has been regular in repayment to all its lenders and has excellent relationship
with all the financial institutions and banks,

Industry Scenario

In2010-11, India's microfinance market was facing difficult time but today, it can be said that the microfinance sector in the India has
cmerged from this crisis stronger than before, The Industry has matured with stromger institutions, the credit burcaus are
Tunctional, the investors and lenders are back inbusiness, (here is greater focus ol the government on financial inclusion with launch
of Micro Units Development and Refinance Agency (Mudra) Bank, greater regulatory clarity, RBI considening giving new licence for
Small and Paymentbanks ete. In view of the abowve, there are better days ahead for Indian Microfinance industry.

Business Review

The Company has done well during the financial vear 2014-15 as compared to last year and it's peers in the industry. The Company has
leadership position in the underpenetrated North India. The pottfolio quality and opetating cost of the Compatry is amongst the best in
the industry, The Company has an experienced and stable management team and Board of Directors, The Company is hopeful of
performing well during the current year.

Opportunities

Financial sector development provides small enterprises and households with market access leading to their inclusion in the regional
and ultimately the global economy, RBI has recently increased the limit of eligible borrowers to whom NBFC-MFI can lend and
further liberalized some norms which is good for the growth of the industry and for the borrowers, This has improved the support and
confidence of all stakeholders for the microfinance sector, The Company is operating in Northern and Central India and the reach of
other MFls is comparatively less and hence there is a huge opportunity to be tapped and large population to be served. The Company is
making all efforts to use its experience of working in the same geography for last many years.

Challenges

While the regulatory environment has improved the stakeholder's confidence still continue to be exposed to inherent risks in business
muosdel. Given that the microfinance borrowers belong to low income segment, cusiomers are more prone to default. Moreover, with
MFI operations concentrated in specific geographies, geographic concentration risks persist, these risks include natural disasters,
soeial unrests, or political upheavals. The Reserve Bank of India has issued a series of circulars, directions and notifications to give the
required regulatory clarity, Also the MFI industry has alzo collectively worked to bring back the stakeholders' confidence by working
responsibly. The Company has a strong and experienced Board having multiple personalities having experience in different
arcas, The Company's senior management team has expertise in their respective field and the Company has geographical advantage,
time tested systems and processes, effective internal audit and risk department, association with a large number of lenders and clean
repayment track record, good credit rating in the sector which helped the Company to achieve the performance better than its
competitors,

Qutlook

The overall outlook for the Microfinance Industry has improved during the financial year 2014-15, The Reserve Bank of India has
izsued a pumber of circulars end provided the required regulatory clarity. A major outcome of the guidelines was the involvemnent of
credit burcaus to record and monitor the creditworthiness of borrowers, There is greater emphasis today on credit score prior to
disbursement of loans, and subsequent data sharing with credit bureaus. The credit burean checks enable MFIs to assess the extent of
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leverage of progpective customers and their repayment track record. Additionally, the Microfinance Institutions Network (MFIN) has
prescribed a code of conduct that provides guidelines for MFI operations and greater uniformity in their functioning.

Risk & Concerns

The Company is exposed to financial, opetational and political risks, Because an MFI's loan portfolio is its most valuable asset, the
financial risks i.e. credit, market and liquidity are of greatest concemn,

Financial nsks begin with the possibility that a borrower may not pay the loan on time with interest (credit risk). They include the
possibility that the MFI might lose a significant part of the value of its loan portfolio as a result of an economic downtum,
hyperinflation, and other externally generated causes (market rigk). Financial nsk can also include changes in interest rates of
government lending programs or the possible enforcement of laws. Market nisks include lower prices for borrowers' products and
services, which could directly affect their ability or willingness to repay an outstanding loan. MFIs should be particularly aware of
liquidity risk the lack or shortage of funds for current and future expenses or loans. Liquidity risk can result from an overly aggressive
lending sirategy, low levels of on-time payment and seasonal variations of demand or unanticipated expenses.

To prepare for these risks, Company usually hold in reserve certain percent of assets in cash and in short-term assets. The Company
maintzin reserves and provisions in itz financials for meeting expected or unexpected future contingencies, The Company follows a
conservative financial approach by following prudent business and risk management practices.

Adequacy ofinternal controls

The Company has proper and adequate internal controls systems to ensure that all activitics are monitored and controlled against any
uhauthotised use or disposition of assets, misappropriation of funds and to ensure that all the transactions are autherised,
recorded, reported and monitored correctly, For the purpose of correctness and accuracy the process of job rotation is followed in
different departments. The Company has adequate working infrastructure having computerization in all its operations including
accounts and MIS,

The Company has established an Audit Committee to review and strengthen the adequacy of internal control, The intemal auditors of
the Company conduct audit of various departments based on an annual audit plan covering key area of operations and reviews and
evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines and systems and
recommeniding improvements for strengthening them.

Human Resource Development

The Company has young, capable, experienced and dedicated manpower and various professionals support from in house and
exiernal sources with expertize in different areas leading the growth of Company towards better operational and financial position.

The number of employees as at 31st March, 201 5 stood at 1788 (Previous Year 1243),
DEPOSITS

The Reserve Bank of India in exercise of its powers under The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, has granted NBFC-MFI (Serial No.
B-14.01394) status to the Company and the Company has no public deposit. The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a
resolution that the Company will not accept public deposit during 2015-16.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA-REGISTRATION AND DIRECTIONS

Your Company has been following all relevant guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. The Company has
decided not to accept the public deposits with effect from 20" November, 2004, The Company had intimated the same to Reserve
Bank of India. Further, your Company has Capital Adequacy Ratio of 15.67% as on 31" March, 2015, The Reserve Bank of India on
27" November, 2014 issued Guidelines for Licensing of $mall Finance Banks in the Private Sector. The object of Small Finance
Banks shall be to primarily undertake basic banking activities of acceptance of deposits and lending to unserved and underserved
sections including small business units, small and marginal farmers, micro and small industrics and unorganized sector entitics by
provision of savings vehicles, There will not be any restriction in the area of operations of small finance banks. The small finance bank
will be subject to all prudential norms and regulations of RBI as applicable to existing commercial banks including requirement of
maintenance of Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR). In pursuance to aforesaid guidelines the Company
on 24" January, 2015 has applied with Reserve Bank of India for a License to operate as 'Small Finance Bank’,

CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required under Clause 4% (X) of the Listing A greement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges, a detailed report
on corporate governance has been provided in a separate section which forms part of this annual report. The Company has complied
with the requirements of Corporate Governance that have to be made in this regard. The requisite certificate from M/s A. K. Gangaher
& Co., the statutory auditors of the company regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Clause 49 i3 annexed to this report.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5, Sub-Rule (1), (2) & (3) of Companies {Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014, the necessary disclosures are annexed as Annexure I'V with this report.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Equity Shares of your Company were listed on Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Ludhizna Stock Exchange Limited and Jaipur Stock
Exchange Limited, Securities and Exchange Board of India {3EBI) has derecognised all the three exchanges during the financial year
2014-15. The Board of Directors of the Company vide its meeting held on 26° May, 2014 approved the propoesal of filing of
application with BSE Limited in the interest of all stakeholders of the Company and filed the application on 30° May, 2014.The
application is still pending. Further, in order to protect the interests of Sharcholders and allotment of further shares, the Board of
Directors of the Company has on 30° March, 2015, approved the decision of applying for listing of the equity shares of the Company
with the Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited. The Company has also applied for listing of equity shares of the Company with National
Stock Exchange of India Limited. The Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company are listed on BSE Limited.

Your Company has no does pending with the above said Stock Exchanges.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of requirement made under Section 92 and Section 134(3)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return forms part of this Directors’ Report and annexed as Anmexure ¥,

OTHER INFORMATION

Information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{3)(AMB) of the Companies Accounts),
Rules, 2014

Particulars on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Being into the business of Non-Banking Financial Business activities, provision pertaining to conservation of energy, technology
absorption are not applicable.

Further Information pursuant to Rule 8(3)C) of the above said rule is menticned below,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Current Year Previous Year
5L No. Particalars (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 | ExpenditureRemittances (Outward) in Foreign Exchange
Travelling Expenses 29,55,554.00 29,75.430.00
Fees and Subscription £,95,778.00 17,07,139.00
Professional Fee 3,10,17,352.00 -
Interest Payment - External Commercial Borrowing 69,81,343.00 -
T | Eaming/Remittances (Inward) in Foreign Exchange
Shate Application Money/Share Capital Received 28,43,74,970.00 -
External Commercial Borrowing Received 63,39,00,000.00 -
Reimbursement of Expenditure 4,04,147.00 R

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the cooperation received from lenders, our valued customers and
sharcholders. The Board, in specific, wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation of the contribution made by all the employees
towards growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Delhi (H P Singh)

Dated: 25th May, 2015 Chairman cum Managing Director
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Annexure-I

Form No. AQOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

This form pettains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/armangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third provise
thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm"s length basis

There were no contracts or armangements or transactions entered during the year ended 315t March, 2015, which were not at arm's
length basis.

Dietail of material contracits or arrangements or iransactions at arm's lengih basis

Drate of Amount paid
MName of the | Nature of Duration
Relsisd Contrart :;pnrou::‘: Nature of Relationship of Ca Silent Terms | @5 :}d:;;u.
Taraashna Service 12th Movember, 2013 | Influence of Key 31st March, 2017 | As specified | Mot
Services Agreement Managerial in Services Applicable
Private Ltd. Personnel & Relatives agreement
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Delhi (H P Singh)

Chairman cum Managing Director

Dated: 25th May, 2015




Annexure [T

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

Satin Crediteare Network Limited
5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex,
Azadpur, New Delhi

PIN - 110033

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s Satin Creditcare Network Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Satin Creditcare Network Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial veat ended on 315t March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 315t March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
i, The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act’):-
a) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,
¢} TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
¢) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
g} TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
h} TheSecuritics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities) Reguletions, 1998;
vi. Employees' Provident Funds & Misc, Provisions Act, 1952;
vil, Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 ;
vili, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947;
in.  Matemity BenefitAct, 1961;
Minimum Wages Act, 1948;
. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;
xil.  Paymentof Gratuity Act, 1972;
xiii. DelhiShops and Establishments Act, 1954;

B

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Apreements entered into by the Company with the
Stock Exchanges,

During ihe period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
ete. mentioned above.

: f "ATIN




We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mectings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance and a system exists for seeking and oblaining further information and clarifications on the agenda iterns before the
mecting and for meaningful participation at the mecting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure complhiance with applicable laws, rules, regulations end guidelines.

For 5. Behera & Co.
Company Secretaries

Shesdev Behera

Company Secretary in practice
CP.no. 5980

M. No. 17536

Date: 18,05,2015
Place: New Delhi




Annexure [T1
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Abrief cutline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and &
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects ot programs.

{A) Abriefoutline of the company's CSR policy:

The Corporate Social Responsibility of Satin Creditcare Metwork Lid. (SCNL) is broadly framed taking into account the following
MEASURes:

*  Welfare measures for the community at large, g0 as to ensure the peorer section of the society deriving the maximum
benefits.

+  Contribution to the society at large by way of social and cultural development, imparting education, training and social
awareness especially with regard to the economically backward class for their development and generation of income (o
avoid any liability of employment.

*  Protection and safeguard of environment and maintaining ecological balance.

Areas as to be covered & strategies and scope of CSR:

The primary beneficiaries of CSR should be poor and needy section of the society living in different parts of the country.
Further, SCNL aims to contribute to empowerment of women for education'health & self-employment and also towards the
Craftsmen/Artisans/Sculptors and uplift the standard of living by enhancing financial/technical/additions of know-how to strengthen
theirskill and assist through providing the market for their products which will be secondary beneficiaries.

In compliance with Schedule VII of The Companies Act, 2013, following activities (Hereinafter, “CSR Activities™) are included by
SCNL in its Corporate Social Responsibility policies:

Eradicating extreme hunger and poverty;

Promotion of education;

Promoting gender equality and empowering women;

Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health;

Combating human immunedeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency syndrome, malaria and other discases;
Ensuring environmental sustamability;

Employment enhancing vocational skills;

Social business projects;

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Reliel Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government or the State
Governments for socio-economic development and relief and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women; and

- Such othet matters as may be preseribed by government or any other authority or by virtue of any laws (as amended from
time to time).

L A

Implementation:
The investment in CSR should be project based,

a)  Project activities identified under CSR are to be implemented by specialized agencies. Specialized agencies could be
made to work singly or in tandem with other agencies.

19 Suchspemllzeda.genmswouldmclude

Community based organization whether formal or infiormal,

Elected local bodies such as Panchayats

Voluntary Agencies (NGOs)

Institutes/ Academic Organizations

Trusts, Mission ete.

Self-help groups

Government, Semi Government and autonomous Organizations.

Mahila Mondals/Samitis and the like

Professional Consultancy Organization etc,

Any other organization/agency as notified by government or under any Law.

I R I

CSR activities in any State may be preferably done through the reputed NGOs or Co-operative Society or other agencies of
local/State/Central Government authorities or any agency as prescribed in applicable laws.,




(B) Overview of the CSR projects undertaken in FY 2014-15:

Orrganization

Brief profile of
the organizations

Project undertaken

Project Overview

World Act NGO,

Dienakanal, Odisha

World Act 15 a not-for-profit
making organization, registered
under Societies Registration Act
XX of 1860 (Registration No.
DEKL4841/90 of 1999-2000).
The organization has been
fiounded with an objective to help
econamically marginalised people
suffering from food insecurity &
livelihond and to promote craft
production and itz marketing by
enhancing the capability and
efficiency of artisans invelve
in handicraft making, Az a NGO
and partner to artisan and
tribal community, World Act has
promoted aumber of women
artisan from SHGs in the state with
growth potential. To develop a
high-quality skilled workforce!
entrepremeur relevant to current
and emerging employment market
needs, World Act has created a
good no of days employment for
them since it is started its
mtervention. [t has not tumed back
and continues its mission for the
same with its activity. The
products of the organization, in a
lesss span of time, the organization
has expanded its market o every
part of the natien to sale the
products,

Improving Dhokra craft Arfisan
Livelihood opportunity at
Sadaiberini village of Dhenkanal
districtof Odisha.

1. To develop infrastructure in an
equitable manner to support
Women dhokra handicrafl arlisans
at Sadaiberini.

2, To setup of Commaon Facility
Center (CFC) with advance
equipment, tools at the village level,
& ensure availability required
technology, product diversification,
design development, and provide a
marketing space for merchandise
manufactured by the rural arfisans in
nearest vicinity possible,

3.To increase capacity of women
artisans through required training &
enhance the competitiveness of the
products in terms of increased
market share with higher unit value
realization including Reduction of
Dmudgery.

Daya

Memaorial

Charitable Trust,

Daya Memorial Charitable Trust
(DMCT) is an organization
working with a theme of “Fgraar
¥ & g wa gt & wr and
determination to reach that
population of Indiz which needs
the fruit of modern healthcare the
mast but has the least access to, In
the pursuance of its mission
DMCT has been doing free
medical camps in far filung areas --
the place of habilitation of target
population. DMCT team consists
of four to five MBBS doctors with
4 bend of mind to serve the needy,
mostly one specialist -- sometimes
agynecologisis or pediatrician ora
surgeon, couple of paramedics
who are capable of handling lab
investigations and X RAY etc and
last but not the least, eouple of
very committed volunteers which
mcludes trustees themselves,

Primary Health care on wheels and
comprehensive free medical
health camps in Uttarakhand, MP
& Rajasthan

Plan 1- To install a X ray unit plus
small pathological diagnostic centre
at a remote location- Jharhipani
Village, Uttarakhand.

Plan 2- To start a primary care
healtheare unit —on wheels - a
mobile unit which can serve al
various locations to the target
population in different states, and as
on today this sort of service is not
available in India,

It shall comprise of a mobile wnit
with facilitics of & small x ray
machine, pathological diagnostics
ete within, The cost this bound
to be around 30 to 35 lacs. The
organization is in mode of searching
some CSR fund to execute the
project.

@‘-AI'\
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2. The Composition of the CSR Commities.
Mame of Committee Member Designation
Mr. H P Singh Non Independent Director (Chairman)
Mrs. Deepa A. Hingorani Non Independent Director (Member)
Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva Independent Director (Member)
Mrs. Sangeeta Khorana Independent Director (Member)

3. Awverage net profit of the company for last three financial years: “Rs., 102,902,352,637
4,  Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): “Rs. 2,058,047.65"
5. Details of CSE spent during the financial year.
a.  Total amount to be spent for the financial year; “Rs. 2,058,047.65"
b, Amountunspent, ifany; Not Applicable
¢ Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.
(03] (Z) [£5] () 5 () (7 (8
S | CSR project Sector in Projects or programs | Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative Amount
Na. or activity which 1) Local area or (budget) on the prajects | expenditure spent
Identified the (2) Specify Project or or the up te Direct or
Project the State and projects | Programs wise |  programs the through
Is eovered OF PROZrams was Sub-heads: reporting | implementing
undertaken (1) Direct period agency
expenditure
on projects
or programs-
(2) Overheads
1. | Improving Schedule VII- | Projects or Rs.15,64,2600- | (17 Direct Rs. 7,39,519/- | Through
Dhokra craft  |(x) rural Programs include (Rupees on projects implementing
Artisan development | 1. To develop Fifteen Lakhs | or programns- agency World
Livelihood projects.” infrastrecture in an sixty four Rs7,21,335/- -Act NGO,
opportunity at | (1) eradicating | equitable manner to thousand two Dhenkanal -
Sadaiberini hunger, support Women dhokra | hundred sixty) © | (2) Overheads- Odisha
village of poverty and handicraft artizans at Entire fund Rs 18,184/~
Dhenkanal, malnutrition | Sadaiberini disbursed to
Odisha . | 2.To setup of Common | Prefect
() promoting | Facility Center (CFC) | implementation
gender with advance quipment, |Parmer
equality, tools at the village level,
CMPUWETINE | & ensure availability
wolnen, required technology,
preduct diversification,
design development, and
provide a marketing
space for merchandise
manufactured by the
rural artisans in nearest
vicinity possible

3.To increase capacity of
women artisans through
required training &
enhance the
competitiveness of the

with higher unit value
realization including
Reduction of Dradgery
The project implemented
in at Sadaiberini Village
of Dhenkanal District of

Odisha




2, | Primary Health | Health Free medical Health Rs. 500,000/ | Project is being
cite on wheels carmps includes (rupees five initiated at
and prescribed X-rays, lacs only): ground level,
comprehensive ECG's, some blood Entire fund
free medical related investigations, | dishursed to
health camps free health project
in Uttrakhand, consultations, implementation
MP & distribution of partner
Rajasthan medicines.

6. Incasethe company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part
thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the anount in its Board report.

Company has disbursed entive CSR fund of FY 2014-15 to its project implementing partrers. The allotted CSR fund will be

utilised by both the organization step by step,

7. OurCSRresponsibilities:

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, has been implemented and the CSR
committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with our CSR objectives.

HP Singh

Chairman cam Managing Director

Place: Delhi

Dated: 25th May, 2015

HP Singh
Chairman — Corporate Social Responsibility Committee




Annexure [V

Details pertaining to section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
Financial Year:

Annual Median Annual Ratio of remuncration

sl e Name of Director(s) FlinRoy for | Emplayectforthe | median remuneration
Fiy 2014-15 Financial Year of the employees for

2014-15 (In Rs.) Financial year

1 Mr. H P Singh 61,76,000 3,93,240 15:1
2 Mr. Satvinder Singh 40,000* 393,240 0.10:1
3 Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla 10,000* 393,240 0.02:1
4 Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva 40,000* 3,93,240 0101
5 Ms. Decpa A. Hingorani Nil 3,93,240 N.A.
] M. Davis Frederick Golding Nil 3,93,240 M.A.
7 Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mchta 40,000% 3,943,240 0.10:1
8 Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler Nil 3,93,240 N.A.
9 Ms. Sangeeta Khorana 30,0004 3,93,.240 0.07:1
10 Mr. Goh Colin 10,000* 3,93,240 0.02:1
11 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia 10,000* 393,240 0.02:1
12 Mir. Arthur Sletteberg Mil 3,93.240 N.A.

*MNote: Sitting fee paid during Fy 2014-15.

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the financial

Year.
Annual Annual
Name of Director{s) R ton Remun " Percentage increase
51 Mo, Chiefl Financial Officer, during financial during financial in remuneration since
Company Secretary year 2013-14 (In Rs.)| year 2014-15 (In Rs,) | At financial year
1 Mr. H P Singh 1,76,000 1,76,000 0.00%
Chairman cum Managing Director
2 Mr. Satvinder Singh 30,000 40,000 33.33%
MNon-Executive and Non-Independent Director
3 Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla Nil 10,000 N.A.
MNon-Executive and Independent Director
4 Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva 30,000 40,000 33.33%
Mon-Executive and Independent Director
5 Mz, Deepa A, Hingorani Nil Nil N.A
Mon-Executive and Non-Independent Director

s
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[ Mr. Davis Frederick Golding Nil Nil N.A.
Mon-Executive and Non-Independent Director

T Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehia 30,000 40,000 3333%
Mon-Executive and Independent Direcior

8 Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler Mil Nil N.A,
Mon-Executive and Non-Independent Director

9 Ms. Sangeeta Khorana 20,000 30,000 S0%%
Mon-Executive and Independent Direcior

10 Mr. Goh Colin N.A, 10,000 M.A,
Mon-Executive and Independent Director

11 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia MN.A. 10,000 N.A.
Mon-Executive and Independent Director

12 Mr. Arthur Sletteberg N.A. Nil N.A,
Mon-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director

13 M. Jugal Kataria, 31,50,862 40,20,480 19.98%
Chief Financial Officer
14 Choudhary Runveer Krishanan, 7,50,000 9,000,000 20,00P%

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of cmployees in the financial year:

Median Annual Remuneration (In Rs,) Median Annual Remuneration (In Rs.) | Percentage increase in Median Annual
of employees for the F/Y 2013-14 of employees for the F/Y 2014-15 remuneration (In Rs.) of employees

348,000 3,953,240 13%

{iv) Percentage increase in Median Annual remuneration of employees is 13%. There is mo increase in managerial
remuneration of any Director,

(v) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company — 1,788,

{vi) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance: Steady and
continuous contribution towards achievement of laid targets with desired standards besides continuous efforts towards self-
development,

{vii) The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors are considered by the Board of
Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the Remuneration
Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

{viii) There are no trading in equity shares through stock exchanges of the Company. The net worth of the company as at the
close of the eurrent financial year ended 315t March, 2015 is approx. Rs. 55,04 crores and previous financial year ended
31st March, 2014 was approx. Rs.20.7% crores, there was a variation of Rs 34.25 crores.

f {25 %
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(ix) During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015, no employees of the Company received remuneration in excess of
the highest paid director.

(x) The comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company

are as under:
Name of Key Annual Remuneration Profit After Tax for Comparison of remuneration of
Managerial during financial year financial year KMP against the performance of
Personmel 2014-15 (Inm Rs.) {In Rs.) 2014-15 Company in terms of PAT with remarks

Mr. H P Singh 61,760,000 31,71,59,272 1.95%
Mr. Jugal Kataria 40,20,480 31,71,539,272 L2T%
Choudhary ,00,000 31,71,59,272 0.28%
Runveer
Krishanan

(xi) Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the Company: The total
remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel increased by 8% from Rs. 1.03 crore in 2013-14 to Rs. 111 crore in 2014-15
whereas the Profit after Tax increased by approx, 103, 86% from Bs, 15,56 crore in 2013-14 to Rs.31.72 crore in 2014-15,

(xii) Details of employees as required under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: No employees who are in receipt of
remuneration for Rs, 5,00,000 per month or Bs. 60,00,000 per annum during financial year 2014-2015.

(xiii) The Board hereby affirm and declare that the remuneration being paid to the employee(s), director(s), key managerial
personnel(s) is as per the Nomination & Remuneration policy for directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) & senior
management and other employees approved by the Board.




Annexure V
FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014,

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. Corporate Tdentification LA599 1 DLISS0OPLCIM1TI6
MNumber (CIN)

2. | Registration Date 16th October, 1990

3 Name of the Company Satin Creditcare Network Limited

4. | Category/Sub-category of the | Public Limited Company/Limited by Shares
Campany

5. Address of the Registered 5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commereial Complex, Delhi-110033
office & contact details Phone: 011-475435000, Fax: 011-27672727

6. Whether listed company Listed Company

T Mame, Address & contect 2) Equity Shares & 12% Cumulative, Rated, Non Participative, Mon-Convertible,
details of the Registrar & and Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares:

Transfer Agent, if any.
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

44, Community Centre, Phase-1, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi-110028
Phone: +91 11 4141 0592

b} Mon-Convertible Diebentures:
Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.

46, Avenue 4, Street No. 1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500034
Phone: 491 040 44655041

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product/service of the company

1 Mon-Banking Financial activilesMicrofinance activities 64990 100%

5L No. Name and Deseription of main products'services

I, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name & Address of the | CIN/GLN | Holding/Subsidiary/Associate | % of Shares held Applicable Section

5l Ne. Company

Not licabl




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i)  Category-wise Share Holding:

No. of Shares held at the Mo. of Shares held at the Ya
Category of Sharcholders beginning of the year end of the year Change
[As on O1st April, 2014] [As on 315t March, 2015] during

the year
Demat | Physical | Tetal | % of | Demat | Physical | Total % of
Tatal Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 16,28,258 16,28, 258 7.02| 16,28,258 16,28,258) 630 0.72

b) Central Govi. . . o . . . . . .

¢} State Govi(s) - - - - . - . - -

d) Bodies Corp. 70,216,470 T0,26,470] 30.29| T0,26,470 -| T0,26,470) 27.18 i

¢) Banks / FI = = - - - - - - -

f) Any other - - - - - - - - -

Sub Total (A) (1) 86,584,728

86,54,728| 37.32 | 86,54,728

86,54,728 33.48 3,84

2) Foreign

1) NRI-Individuals : . . . ; . : . .

Ir) Other-Individuals - - - - - - - - -

¢) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -

d) Banks/FI - - - . . . i ) }

&) Any other - - - - - - - - -

Sub Total{A}2) - - - . - - - - .

Total Shareholding of Promoter
(AF={ANTHANI)

B. Puablic Shareholding

86,54,728 -| 86,54,728| 37.32 | 86,554,728

86,54,728| 3348 384

1. Imstitutions

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI R - . . . ) i B} B

<) Central Govi. R - . . . . i . .

d) State Govi(s) - - - - - - - - -

s
&




¢) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

&) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Orhers (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1)

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp,
i) Indian 27,68, 188 40,100| 28,08 288| 12,11 | 2K 56,788 64,503 20.21.291) 1130 .81
ii) Overseas 97.98,922 =| 97,98,922| 42.25 (1,24,56,632 =|1,24,56,632| 48.1% 5.94
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders | 2,13,702) 3 68436| 582,138 2.51| 2,56,990| 352,133 6.09,123] 236 0.15
helding nominal share
capital upto Rs. | lakh
ii}) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share 3,535,100 4,61,500] B,14,6001 3.51( 3,09400| 349100 6,58,500| 255 0.96
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh
¢} Qualified Foreign Investor - - - - = - - - -
d- i) Trust 5,235,000 -| 5250000 2.26| 499,176 -l 4.99,176] 1.93 0.33
d- ii)Non Resident Indian - 4,700 47000 002 40,000 4,700 44,700( 017 0.15
d- iii)Hindu Undivided Family 5,275 - 5275 002 - - - . 002
d- viDirectors & their Relatives 7211 - 7,211 0.29 7211 - 7211 0.03 0.26
Sub Total (B}2) 1,36,71,398 | §,74,736|1,45,46,134| 61.68 (1,64,26,197| 7,70,436(1,7.,96,633| 66.52 384
Total Public Sharcholding 1,36,71,398| 8,74,736[1,4546,134| 62.68 |1,64.26,197] 7,70,436 (1,71,9,633| 66,52 384
(By-(B)1)+B)2)
Total (A)+(B) 2,23,26,126 §,74,736(2,32,00,862| 100.00 2,50,80,925 7,70,436(2,56.51,361 | 100.00 -
C. Shares held by Custodian . . . . o . _ . .
for GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 23,1815 B,74,736(2.31,93,651 | 100.00 |2,50,80,925] 7,70,436 |1,58,51,361 | 100.00 -




iiy Sharcholding of Promoters:

Sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the ﬁ
N chamge
o, beginning of the year end of the year i
No. of % of total | % of Shares Mo, of % of total | % of Shares | holding
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged/ | during
the company| encumbered the company| encumbered [the year®]
to total shares to total shares
M/s Parishek Finance
! | Brivate I imited 21,50,880 9.27 0| 21,50,880 832 0| 085
/s Parinita Investments
2 | privato Lindted 10,65,320 459 o| 1065320 412 o 047
M/s Miryas Food Products
3 | praee Lo 9,83,420 424 0| 983420 3.80 o o4e
4 | M/s Satin (India) Limited 0.63,410 415 0 9,63.410 373 o 042
Ms Taco Consultants
5 Private Limited 7,57.660 327 0 7,57.660 293 0 034
Mis UV Associates
6 Private Limited 6,10,820 263 0 6,10,820 2.36 0 0.27
7 |Mis Satin Midia Solutions 4,94,960 213 o| 494960 191 o o022
Limited
8 | Mr. HP Singh 4,15,123 1.79 1] 4,15,123 161 0 0.18
9 | Mrs, Kamal Inder Kaur 3,59,891 1.55 0 3,59,591 1.3% a 016
10 | Mr. Satvinder Singh 2,57.011 1.11 0 257,011 0.99 0 012
11 | Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma 215,400 0.93 0 215400 0.33 o ol
12 | Mrs. Anurest H P Singh 1,96.611 085 0 1,96.611 0.76 o 0.09
13 | Ms. Neeti Singh 1,37.711 0.5% 0 137,711 0.53 o 006
14 | Mr. Harbans Singh 46,511 0.20 0 46,511 0.1% ] 0.02

*Note: There is no change in the number of shares, however, there is change in percentage sharcholding is due to allotment of Equity
Shares to M/s NMI Fund I KS (under Non-promoter category).

iii} Change in Promoters' Sharcholding:

There is no change in total sharehelding of promoters between 01st April, 2014 and 3 1st March, 2015, Further, change in percentage
sharcholding is due to allotment of Equity Shares to M/s NMI Fund I11 KS (under Non-promoter category).




iv)  Sharehelding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: {Other than Directors and Promoters):

Name of Shareholder For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholders the Year (01st April, 2014 to
315t March, 2015)
No. of %% of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the| shares shares of the
company company
M/'s ShoreCap Il Limited | At the beginning of the year 39,08, 188 16.85 39,08, 188 16.85
Date wise [ncrease/Decrease in NIL NIL 39,08, 188 16.85
Shareholding during the year
At the end of the year 39,08, 188 1512+
M/s MV Mauritius At the beginning of the year 34,095,520 15.07 34.95,520 15.07
Limited Date wise Increase/Decrease in NIL NIL 34.95,520 15.07
Sharcholding
At the end of the year 34,95 520 13.52%
Ms WMI Fund 111 K5 At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
02nd April, 2014 26,57,710 10.28 26,57,710 1028
(Allotrent of Shares)
At the end of the year 26,557,710 10.28
M/'s Danish Microfinance | At the beginning of the year 2395214 10,33 2395214 10.33
Partners K/S Dae wise Increase/Decrease in NIL NIL 23,95,214 10.33
Shareholding during the year
At the end of the year 23.95,214 9,27
M/s Linkage Securities Al the beginning of the year 6,590,000 2497 6,590,000 2497
Private Limited - .
Increase in sharcholding due to 100,000 0394 7,590,000 3.064
transfer of shares on 24th May, 2014
At the end of the year 7.90,000 3.06%
M/'s Bhawani Finvest At the beginning of the year 7.50,000 323 7.50,000 323
Private Limited Date wise Increase/Decrease in NIL NIL 7,50,000 3.23
Shareholding during the year
At the end of the year 7.50,000 2.90%
Mz Rejsonia Consultancy| At the beginning of the year 6,590,000 2.99 ,90,000 2.9%
Services Private Limited Increase in shareholding due to transfer
of shares on 21st Jamuary, 2013 24,403 0.00% T.14,403 1764
Increase in shareholding due to transfer
of shares (Transfeered electronically) 1,900 0014 7,16,303 27T
Tncresse in shareholding due to transfer 500 0,004 7,16,803 277#
of shares (Transferred electronically)
At the end of the year 716,803 2.7
M/s Satin Employees At the beginning of the year 525,000 226 525,000 226
Welfire Trust Daie wise Increase/Decrease in (25,524) 0.10% 499,176 1.93%
Sharcholding during the year
At the end of the year 4.99.176 1.93#%
M/s Megh Securities At the beginning of the year 3,30,150 1.42 3,30,150 1.42
Private Limited Decrease in Shareholding NIL NIL 3,300,150 142
during the year
At the end of the year 330,150 1.28*
Mr. Jugal Kataria At the beginning of the year 100,000 0.43 1,000,000 0.43
Date wise [nerease’ Decrease in NIL. NIL 1,00, 000 0.43
Shareholding duting the year
At the end of the year 1,00,000 0.39%

#Note: Percentage calculated on paid up capital of the Company outstanding on the date of transaction

*Note: Percentage calculated on paid up capital of the Company outstanding at the end of financial year.
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v)  Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Name of Directors Shareholding of each Directors Sharcholding Cumulative Sharcholding
and Key Managerial and each Key Managerial during the year
Personnel Personnel
Nao, af %% of total No. of %o of total
shares shares of the| shares shares of the
l‘.‘lllll]lﬂlly ﬂllllpl.ll!'

Mr, H P Singh At the beginning of the year 4,15,125 1.79 4,15,123 1.79

ﬂ“‘"’f’" %“."“ Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL 415,123 1.79
anaging Direclor Promotess Sharcholding during the year|

At the end of the year 4,15,123 1L61*

Mr. Satvinder Singh At the beginning of the year 2,57,011 1.11 2,57,011 1.11

Director Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL 2,57,011 111
Promoters Shareholding during the year|

At the end of the year 157,011 0.99%

Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva At the beginning of the year T7.211 0.03 7211 0.03

Director Date wise Increase / Decrense in NIL NIL 7211 0.03
Promoters Shareholding during the year|

At the end of the year 7,211 0.02%

Mr. Jugal Kataria Al the beginning of the year 100,000 0.43 1,000,000 0.43

Chief Financial Officer [ "noie e Ingrease / Decrease in NIL NIL 1,060,000 0.43
Promoters Sharcholding during the year|

At the end of the year 100,008 0.39

Note: Except above, no other directors and/or any KMFs owns any shareholding in the Company.

¥) INDEBTEDNESS-Indebiedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

Particulars iﬁ;‘l:: g’;‘;’m Unsccured Loans | Deposits |  Total Indebredness
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year 01.04.2014
i) Principal Amousnt 8,98.64,36,727.00 10,00, 00, 000,00 000 9.08.64,36,727.00
ii) Interest due but not peid 000 .00 0,00 00
iii) Interest acorued but not due 3,52,76,145.59 15.25,890.41 0.00 ,68,02,036.00
Total {i+ii+iif) 9,02,17,12,872.59 10,15,25,890.41 0.00 9,12,32,38,763.00
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Addition 13,93.67,62,619.91 121,18,65,000.00 0.00 15,14,86,27,619.91
* Reduction 7,53,16,21,433.91 40,27 97 200.00 0.00 7,93,44,18 633.91
Net Change 6,40,51,41,186.00 $0,90,67,500.00 0.00 7,21,42,08,986.00
Indchtedness at the end of the
financial year 31.03.2015
1) Principal Amount 15,39,15,77,913.00 940,90,67 800.00 0.0 16,30,06,45,713.00
11) Interest due but not peid 000 .00 000 .00
iii) Interest accrued bt net due 10,30,69,137.00 1,13,97,246.00 0.00 11,44,66,383.00
Total {i+ii+iii) 15,49,46,47,050.00 92,04,65,046.00 0.00 16,41,51,12,096.00

Note : Reduction includes Currency Fluctuation effect on WBC
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¥1I. REMUNERATION OF MRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Divector, Whole-time Directors and'or Manager

5L No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Mr. HP Singh
(Chairman cumn Managing Director)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
(o o et 1061 48,00,000.00 48,00,000.00
(b} Value of perquisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 8,00, 000,00 8,00, 000,00
(c) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) Income- . .
tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option = -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify. ..
5 Provident Fund 5,76,000.00 5,76,000.00
Total (A) 61,76,000,00 61,76,000.00
- Approx. 349 Crores (Being 11% of Net Profit caleulated a5 per
Ceiling 25 per the Act Section 198 of the Companics Act, 2013
B. Remuneration to other directors
Particulars of
Sl No. Remuna n Name of Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors
Mr. Rakesh| Mr. Sujan | Mr. Sundeep|Ms. Sangeeta) Mr. Goh  [Mr. Sanjay]
Sachdeva i Kumar Khorana Colin Kumar
Chawla Mehia Bhatia
Sitting Foe (Board moetings)| 40,000 Nil 40,000 30,000 20,000 il 1,30,000
Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Oihers, please specify Nil Nil Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) 40,000 Nil 40,000 30,000 20,000 Nil 1,30,0040
2 (ther Non-Executive Mr. Satvinder|
Directors Singh
Fee for attending board
committes mestings 40,000 40,000
Commission Hil
Others, please specify Nil
Total (2) 40,000
Total (By=(142) 1,70,000
Total Managerial
Remuncration
Orwverall Ceiling as per Approx. 3.49
the Act Crores (Being 11%)|
of Net Profit
calculated as per
Section 198 of the
Compapies Act, 2013
i &2 3
54 I .
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C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than Managing Director:

Sl No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Choudhary Runveer |  Jugal Kataria, Total
Krishanan, Company| Chief Financial
Secretary & Oficer
Compliance Officer
1 CGiross salary
(“jffmﬁﬁﬂkiﬁw in section 17(1) 8,485,000 40,001,280 48,86,280
{b) Value of perquisites u's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 15,000 19,200 34,200
(e} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) _ R _
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - _ ;
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission . - -
- a8 % of profit - - -
others, specify... . - -
3 Others, please specify - - .
Total 9,00,000 40,20,480 49,20,480

VII. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences:

There were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offénces for the year ending 3151 March, 2015,




Corporate Governance Report

COMPANY 'S PHILOSOPHY AND PRACTICE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At Satin Crediteare Network Limited (SCNL), Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with
all stakeholders, We consider stakeholders as partners in our sucess, and we remain committed tomanximising stakeholders’ value, be
it shareholders, employees, suppliers, custormers, investors, communities or policy makers, This approach to value creation emanates
fram our belief that sound povernance systemn, based on relationship and trust, is integml tocreating enduring value for all, Wehave a
defined policy framework for ethical conduct of business. Being a Nem-Banking Microfinance listed Company, SCNLis committed
to ensure carpomate governance standards according to equity listing agreement and Non-Banking Financial Companies — Comporate
Govemance (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 issued by Reserve Bank of India vide Notification No. DNBR.. 019/CGM (CDS)-2015
dated 10th Aprl, 2015, Good govemance practices stem from the dynarmic culture and positive mind set of arganisation. At SCNL,
management i committed to ensure accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions. Accardingly the following
infarmation is provided for the information ofstakeholders and public at large.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) Compuosition

The composition of the Boand is in conformity with clause 49 of the equity listing agreement, as amended from time totime. Ason
31stMarch, 2015, the Board of Directors ofthe Campany comprises of twelve directors out ofwhich six areindependent and sixnon-
independent directors (Which includes four directors nominated by four equity investors and two directors from Promoters' side). As
at 31st March, 2015, the Company has eleven non-executive directors and ane executive director, Cormposition of the Board and
category of directors are as fol lows:

51 NoJ| Name of Director along with designation Category

1. | M H P Singh, Chairman cum Managing Director Premoter and Exceutive Dimctor

2. | Mr. Satvinder Singh, Director Mon-Executive and Non-Independent Director
3. | Mr. Davis Frederick Golding, Director Nen-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director
4. | Ms Deepa A. Hingorani, Director Nen-Executive and Non-Independent Director
5. | Mr Richard Benjamin Butler, Director Nen-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director
6. | Mr Ole Peder Sandsbraaten, Director Nen-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director
7. | M= Sujan Singh Chawla, Dircctor Non-Exccutive and Independent Dircctor

8. | Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva, Director Mon-Executive and Independent Director

9. | Mr Sundeep Kumar Mchta, Dircctor Non-Exccutive and Independent Director

10. | Mz, Sangeeta Khomana, Director MNon-Executive and Independent Director

11. | Mr. Geh Colin, Additional Director Nen-Executive and Independent Director

12. | Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, Additional Director Nen-Executive and Independent Director

Mr. Goh Colin (DIN:06963178) was appointed vide Board meeting dated 12th November, 2014 as a non-executive director
(Additional Director) of the Company and Mr, Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: 07033027) was appointed vide circular resolution of
Board of Directar of the Company dated 06th December, 201 4 as a non-executive dirsctor (Additional Director) of the Company. As
per Section 161 of the Campanies Act, 2015 their appointment is valid till the Canclusion of25th Annual General Meeting and being
eligible forthe appointment as a director, Mr, Goh Colin and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia had submitted a declaration that they meet the
criteria for independenceas provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Boardof Directors have recommended their
appointment as Inde pendent Directors of the Coampany in the 25th Anmial Geneml Mesting to hold office for a period of five years,
Theirbriefprofile is enclosedin the Annexureattached toNotice calling Annual General Meeting.

The dates for the board meetings are fixed afier taking intoaccount the convenienceof all the directors and sufficient notice is given to
them, Detailed agenda and notes thereon are sent (o all the directors seven days in advance from the date of Board Meeting, All the
infarmation required for decision making are incarparated in the agenda, The Chainnan cum Managing Director appraise the Board
on the overall performance of the Company at every Board Meeting, The Board reviews performance of the Company and sets the
strtegy for fature. The Board takes an record the actions taken by the Company on allits decisions pedodically.

25
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As on 31st March, 2015, attendance of each director at the Board meetings, last Annual General Meeting and number of other
Directorships, memberships and chairpersanships of cormmi tiees in various compani es, are given below:

Na. of Mo, of
MName of Director No-offloardMeeting fm]:::l Dﬁ:;ﬁ:"ﬂ ms;
Held Attended General MecBR2. | ¢ ompanies *1 C"rmim" “1,.2
Mr. H P Singh 4 4 Yes 2 1
M. Satvinder Singh 4 4 Yes 1 2
Mr. Davis Frederick Golding, 4 3 No Nil 1
Ms, Decpa A, Hingorani 4 4 No 1 Nil
Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla 4 1 No Nil Nil
Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva 4 4 Yes Nil 2
Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta 4 4 HNo 1 3
Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler 4 3 No Nil Nil
Ms. Sangeeta Khorana 4 3 No nil 1
Mr. Ole PederSandsbraaten 4 3 Mo Nil Nil
M. Goh Celin*3 4 2 No wil Nil
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia*4 4 0 Mo Nil 1

*1 The Directarships held by Directors as mentioned above, do not include Altemate Directarships and Directorships in Forgign
Campanies, Corpanies Registered under Section 25 of the Campanies Act, 1956 (Campanies Registered under Section § of the
Companies Act, 201 3)and Private Limited Companies.

*2 In accordance with Clause 49, Memberships / Chairmanships of anly the Audit Comumnitiees, Stakeholders Comrmities,
Nomination and Rermuneration Cormmittees in all Public Limited Companies (including Satin Creditcare Network Limnited) have
been considered.

*3 Mr. Goh Colinwas appointed cn 12th November, 2014,

*4 Mr. Sanjay K umar Bhatia was appointed on 06th December, 2014,

b}  Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of Board meetings

During the year 4 (four) board mestings were held. These board meetings were held on 26th May, 2014, 08th August, 2014, 12th
November, 201 4 and (8th February, 2015,

¢)  Disclosure of relations hip betw een directors inter-se

Mz, HP Singh, Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company isrelated with Mr. Satvinder Singh, Mr. Satvinder Singh is brother
of Mt H P Singh.

d) Information on Directors Re-appointment/Appointment
A brief resume of the Directors propased for the appointment and there appointment at the ensuing Anmual General Meeting, the

nature of their experience in specific functional areas and name of Companies in which they hold Directorship and Membership of
comirittess of the Board are furnished below:
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Re-appointment:
1. Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler (DIN: 06574786)

Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler, aged 61 years, represents MV Mauritius Limited on the board of SCNL and joined the Board of
SCNL with effect fram 29th May, 2013, Mr. Richand is Gmduate in Development Econamics & Middle Eastem History from
Georgetown University and did post graduate studies in Agriculture Economics at the University of Minnesota. He holds the
responsibility for investment approval processes relating to microfinance institutions, advising on investment due diligence and also,
onrisk management in MV Mauritiug Limited. Prior tojoining MV Mauritivs Limited, he served for 30 years at various inte mational
financial service campanies, including ING Capital, ING Barings Furman Selz, Chase Manhattan Bank and the US Peace Corps at
various high capacities, He was also an the board of ING Capital Holding Carparation, Kaye Insurance Group and La Plata County
Long Term Finance Comrmitiee,

He isnot related to any of the Direc tors ofthe Company.
Appointments :
1.  Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963178)

Mr. Goh Caolin, aged 47 years, was trained in Economics & Finance from Curtin University of Technology with a scholarship and an
MBA in International Management from Univemsity of Technology, Sydney. Mr. Goh Colin is currently the CBD of a newly
incomporated non-profit arganization, The Rice Campany Limited. He is currently also the Strategic Business Advisor to M/S Project
Innovations Pte Ltd, a company offering place management & consultancy services for under-performing properties in Singapore
and around Asia, Pror to this appointment, he was the General Manager of Chijmes Ivestment Pte Ltd for 8 years and was
instrumental in winning several awards including the 1997 Prism Award for Best Public Relations and for two consecutive years,
awarded the Patronofthe Arts award by the National Arts Council

He isnotrelated to any of the Dirsctors ofthe Compaiy.
2. Mr Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN:07033027)

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, aged 51 yearsis a Chartered Accountant and Commumerce graduate from Delhi Univemity, Mr Sanjay
Kumar Bhatia has work experience of more than twenty eight years, with various leading corporates, has well-rounded experence of
Sales Management, Stratepy formation in both start-up and BAU enviranment. Currently he is Head — Sales at Antara Senior Living
Limited, responsible for development of upcoming community for progressive seniors, formulation oflong tenn strategy and tactical
execution and general management. He has provided consultancy on Income Tax, Corporate Tax and Corporate Law matters to
various leading arganizations. He was associated with as Vice President and Head — Stmtegic Initiatives (Revenue) at Max Life
Insumnge Limited, Max New Yark Life, Vikas Motors Limited, Dinker Portfolio Private Limited, N ewDelhi, DM A of Citi bank N. A,
and GE Countrywide,

He isnotrelated to amy of the Direct ars ofthe Compamy,
3.  Mr ArthurSletteberg (DIN 07123647)

Mr. Arthur Sletieherg, aged 55 years, represents NMI Fund I K8 on the board of the Company. He is Managing Director of
Norwegian Microfinance Initiative AS (NMI). He has overall experience of twenty seven years, Prior to joining NMIAS, Mr. Arthur
was associated as Executive Vice President Ferd AS-Norway's one ofthe largest family office. In past Mr. Arthur had been workingon
senior positions for various other eminent organisations, He has got advanced degree from Intemational Economic Policy Research,
Institute for Weltw irtschaft, Germany He has dane Masters of Business Administration from Norwegian School of Beonamics and
Business A dministmation, Bergen,

4.  Mr. HPSingh (DIN:00333754)

Mr. H P Singh, aged 54 years, is a law graduate and a fellow of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India since 1984, He has
over three decades of microfinance experience and pioneered the unique cancept of daily collection of repayments of loans, Besides
an expert inlending (especially microfinance) be has experience in the field ofauditing, accounts, praject financing, advisory services
and cormmpany law matters. His financial engineering experience of almost three decades has helped the Campany in aperational
stmtepy and efficiency. Heis actively imvolved in company’s day-to-day operations and has been a vital source ofinspiration since the
Company's ince ption in 1990, Under his leadership, SCNL has grown intoone ofthe leading rmicmofinances institutions in North India
and continues to expand its opemtions, He has participated in HBS Accion Program on Strategic Leadership for Microfi ein 2009
and leadership program organized by Women's World Banking at Wharton Business School, University of Pennsylvaniain 2011

CODE OF CONDUCT

TheCompany has in place a comprehensiveCode ofConduet (the Code’yapplicable toall its Board members and senior management
persomnel. The Code gives guidance and suppont needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. A copy of the Code
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has been put on the Company's website (www.satipereditcare.com). The Code has been cinculated to Directors and Management
Pﬂsmncl,mdmmn:lﬂmnoc affirmed by themannual by,

Adeclaration signed by the Corpany’s Chairman cum Managing Director is published in this Report.
FAMILIARIAS ATION PROGRAMME FOR BOARD MEMBERS

The Board metnbers are provided with necessary documents, reparts to enable themn to familiarise with Company’s procedures, its
misgionand vision, ¢tc. Periodic presentation at Board/Committee meetings are made on business and performance of the Company.
The details of such familiarisation progmmimes fir independent dirsctors are posted at hitp J'www.satipereditcam comiother-
information/Board-Famaliarisation.php

BOARD DIVERSITY

TheNamination and Remuneration Commit tee has devised policy on Board Di versity and recommended to Board of Direct ars which.
was subsequently approved by Boand of Directors vide its meeting held on (9th February, 2015,

Diversity in Board is needed for better growth and profitability. The prime and utmost objective of this policy is to set a diversely
qualified Board for the Company to function smoothly, variedly and to work onevery aspect of the business agenda(s ). The Company
has a huge client/custorner base from various states of India and draws on employee expertise from a wide range of professional
disciplines linked primarily to the management demands. Itis recogmised that a Board composed of appropriately qualified people
witha broad rangeof experiencerelevant tothe business, The said policy has been considered from a mumber ofaspects, including but
mmtommuﬂmmlmdatmmlhmkgmmm pmfmmlwsh“smdkmwbdgc AllBoard

are based on meritocracy and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
divemsity on the Board.

ROLE OFTHE COMPANYSECRETARY IN OVERALLGOVERNAN CEPROCESS

The Campany Secretary plays a key mlemmttn,gmmeﬂcnnl{nchdngmmmm thereof) procedures are followed and
regularly reviewed The Company Secretary ensures that all rlevant information, details and documents are made available to the
Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the meetings, The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to
aggist and advise the Boand in the conduet ofaffairs ofthe Campany, to ensure compliance withapplicable statutory requiretnents and
applicable Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance to directors and to facilitate convening of mesetings. The Campany Secretary
acts agthe Secretary toall the Committees ofthe Board constituted under the Companies Act, 1956/Companies Act, 2013, He is also
designated as Compliance Officer.

AUDITCOMMITTEE

The audit committes assists the Boand in the dissemination of financial information and in oversesing the financial and accounting
processes in theCompany. Theaudit committe e comprised ofthe foll owing directors for the year ended 315t March, 2015:

1. Mr. RakeshSachdeva- Chairman
2. Mr. Satvinder Singh - Member
3. Mr. Sundeep KumarMehta - Member

Mr, Rakesh Sachdeva and Mr, Sundeep Kumar Mehta are independent directors, The Chairman of Audit Commmittee Mr, Rakesh
Sachdeva is a qualified Chartersd Accountant and have expertise in the field of finance, accounting and audit areas, The composition
of Audit Cammittee is in line with requirements of the section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and with amended clause 49 of the
Listing agresmment as applicable fram 015t October, 2014,

The Statutory Auditor and Intemal Auditor are the invitees to the meetings of the comnmittee held in the financial year 2014-15. The
Company Secrétary acts as the secretary to the Audit Cammittee, The Chainnan of the Audit Committee was present at the previous
Annual General Meeting ofthe company heldon 05th September, 2014,

During the financial year 2014-15,audit committee meetingheld four times, The mestings was held on24th May, 2014, 07th August,
2014, 11th November, 2014 and 03rd February, 2015,

Detail of attendan ceof each memberofthe A ndit Committee areas follows:

Name of Director Ne. “fi‘ef'.?rm':h Meetings attended
Mr, Rakesh Sachdewa, Dircctor (Independent Director) 4 4
Mr. Satvinder Singh, Director (Non-Independent Director) 4 4
Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta, Director (Independent Director) 4 4
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The terms of reference of the Audit Committes are wide enough to cover the matters specified for Audit Committee under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreemnents, as well as in Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, The comprehensive Guidance note including terms
of reference as approved by Board of Directors of the Company vide its meeting dated 26th May, 2014 for the Audit Committes is
noted as below:

2)
b)

<)

d)
€)

g

h)

i)

5}

b

m)

n)

Owerseeing ofthe Company’s financial reporting process and thedisclosure ofits financialinformation;

Recommending to the Boand the appointrent and removal of external auditars, fixation of audit fee and also approval for
payment ofother services;

Review ing with management the 1 financial staterments befare submission to the Board, focusing primarily an (f)any
changes in accounting policies and practices (i) major accounting entries based on exencise of judgment by the
management (iii ) qualifications in dmft audit report (iv) significant adjustments arising out of Audit (v) the going concern
assumptions (vi) corpliance with accounting standards (vii) compliance with stock exchangs and legal requirements
conceming financial staternents and (viii) amy related party tmnsactions i &, transactions ofthe company of material nature,
with pramoters or the management, theirsubsidiaries, relatives ete. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large;

Reviewing with the management, externalfinternal auditors, adequacy ofinternal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy ofinternal audit fimetions, discussions with internal auditors; any significant findings and follow
up thereon,

Reviewing the finding of any internal investigations by the internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularities or a fiilure ofinternal control systems ofmaterial na ture and reporting the matterto the Boand;

Discussion with external Auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of the Audit as well as post audit
discussions toascentainany area of concern;

Review ing thecompany's financial and risk management policies;

To look into the reasons for substant ial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) and creditors;

Approvalofappointment of CFO (i.e.,the wholedimeF inance Director oar any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function)afler assessing thequalifications, experience and background, ete. of thecandidate;

Beview andmonitor theauditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness ofaudit process;
Scrutiny ofinter-corporate loans and investrments;

Valuation ofundertakings or assets of thecompany, wherever it is necessary;

Monitoring the end use of funds rised through publicoffers and related matters,

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Earlier, Risk Management Committee was required to be constituted pursuant to RBI Circular No. DNBS.PD/CC
94/03, 10.042/2006-07 dated 08th May, 2007, Accordingly the Risk Managernent Cammittee was comprises of following mermbers:

Name of Commitiee Chairman Memkb
Mr. HP Singh
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Mr. H P Singh Mr. Jugal Kataria
Mr. Vivek Tiwan
Mr. Shirish Chandra Panda

Further, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its Circular Ref, CIR/CFIVPOLICY CELL/72014 Dated 15th
September, 2014 inserted new clauseregarding the aforesaid committes in Equity Listing A greement.
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In accordance with aforementioned, the company has constituted a Risk Management Committee with the foll owing dirsctors:

Name of Commitiee Chairman Members

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta {Independent)

Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva (Independent)

Mr. Satvinder Singh (Nen-Independent)

Roles & Responsibilities of Risk Management Committee:
Theroles and responsibilities of the Commmitteeare:

Recommend to the Board and then formally announce, implement and maintain a sound system of risk oversight,
management and internal control which:

¥ identifies, assesses, manapes and meonitors dsk; and
¥*  Allowsinvestors and other stakeholders to be informed of material changes to the Company's risk profile.

Recommend to the Board and then formally amounce clear standards of ethical behaviour required of the senior
management as well as the staff,

Indischarging its responsibilities, the Committes is to develop and seek Board approval for arange of specific duties that it
is tocarry out. Suchduties will vary depending on the Company's circumastances, the Comumi ttes’s responsibilitie s and, in
particular, the roles ofthe Board and other committees, such as intemal audit, operations, financeete, The specific duties of
the Comirities are setout as below, Board approval is to beobtained for any material changes to the Cammittes’s duties,

Specific Deliverables:
TheComimittes's deliverbles are based an 2 broad categories —risk management and governance.

Consistent with its risk management respansibility, risk mana gement deliverables are intended to detail the functions and
processes which are considered necessary to ensure that the Board can be satisfied that the Company's risks ars being
effectively managed.

Governance deliverables are intended to ensure that the Committes also considers ethical and broader stakeholder values
in its assessment and managemnent of r sks and internal procedures,

The Camimittee can consider other matters relating to risk management that it considers desirable. In addition, the
Committes will examineany other matters referred to it by the Board.

Risk Man agemen t delive rables:

Assessment ofthe Company's risk profile and key areas ofrisk in particular.
Recommendingto the Board and adoptingrisk assessment and rating procedunes,
Emmmgmddmmmmgthe sufficiency of the Company's intemal processes for reporting on and managing key risk

Amm and recammending tothe Board acceptable levels of rigk.
Me@mmaumﬂmmnﬂamkwimemkwmlmﬂs}um

Initiating and monitaring special investi gati ons into areas of corparate risk and break-downs in internal contral.
Ensuring that matters effscting the sk management or internal control systems of the Company, whether or not forming
part of the Cammittes's duties, are adequately addressed.  For exarmple the Cormmittee should be assessing whetherother
committess are adequately addressing the relevant areas of risk that fall within the ambit of the responsibilities of those
respectivecommittess,

Governan ce related deliverables:

Reviewing and recommending to the Boand, the changes w.r.t:

¥ Thestructure and responsi bilities ofthe Board,
¥  Theproper relationship between the Board and management; and
#  Theresponsibilities of management,

Manitoringlegal and regulatory compliance
Reviewing and recommending to the Boand, changes to the Company's Code of Conduct and other policies designed to
guide the Company's senior management and other employees as to:

#*  compliance with legal and other obligations to legitimate stakeholde s such as shareholders and employees;
¥ theethical standards and practices necessary tomaintain confidencein the Company®s inteprity;
¥ thebehaviourexpected of them and the Company®s corpomt eculture generally.
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+  Monitoring compliance with Company Policies and investi gating allegations of breaches ofthose policies,
*  Reviewing and reconmnending to the Boand, policies to avoid conflicts of interest between the Company and its
employees,
The Risk Management Committes met four times in the year, The meeting was held an 19th May, 2014, 31st July, 2014, 22nd
Octaber, 2014and 03 February, 2015 and attended by all the members.

NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Inaccordance with clause 49 ofthe listing agresment applicable till 30th September, 2014, the company had two ssparate commitiess”
i.e. Nomination Committes and Remuneration Commi bhee.

NominationC —

Ag on 31stMarch, 2014, the Company has a Nomination Committee comprising of Mr. H P Singh, Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva, Mr. Davis
Frederick Golding, Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler and Ms. Sangeeta Khorana, Mr. H P Singh was Chairman of the nomination
committes. The Committes met two times during the year. The meeting was held on 26th May, 2014, The Nomination Committes
constituted on 12th August, 2010 was dissolved by Board of Directors ofthe Company vide its meeting held on 12th November, 2014,

E

'[‘heCon:pmy had a Rtmummcmmwmp-nmgafm Rakesh Sachdeva, Mr, Sundeep Kumar Mehta and Ms, Sangesta
Khomna, Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva was Chairman of the committes. The Committes had not met during last financial year as thers wasno
speuﬂcaguﬂamdnms The Remunemtion Commnittes constituted on 09th June, 2005 was dissolved by Board of Directors of the
Company vide its mesting beld on 1 2th Novemnber, 2014,

Inpursuant to Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thersunder and in terims of SEBI Circular Ref CIR/CFIVPOLICY
CELL/7/2014 Dated 15.09.2014 amended the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Noamination & Remuneration Comumittes was
reconstituted under chaimmanship of Mr. Sundeep Kumnar Mehta by Board of Directors of the Company vide its meeting held on 12th
November, 2014, The same information is given in the tablebelow.

As per aforesaid SEBI Circular and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Namination and Remuneration Committes consists
offollowing members and the Company Secretary acts as secretary to Noni nation and Remunemation Comimities:

Mo of meeting No. of meeting
SL No. Name of Members Category held during the | attended during
year 2014-15 the year 2014-15
1 | Me Sondecn Eumar Nen-Exccutive and Independent 1 1
Director-Chaimman
2 | M HPSingh Chairman cum Managing 1 1
Director-Member
3 Mr. Davis Frederick Golding Mon-Exccutive and Non-Independent 1 1
Dimector- Member
4 M. Sundecn Kumar Mt Mon-Exccutive and Non-Independent 1 1
Drirector-Member
5 Ms. San Khomna Mon-Exccutive and Independent 1 0
Director-Member

Role/Scopeof Nomination and Remuon eration Committee under new legisl ation (Eq ity Listing Agreement):

*  Forrmulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the rermineration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees;

+  Fomnulation of criteriafor evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

*  Devisinga policy onBoard diversity;

. IdmhﬁlmgpmomwhnmqunhﬂedmwmmmMWhmkwﬂannw
withthecriterialaid down, and recommend tothe Board their appointment and removal,

POLICY LAID DOWN BY THE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FOR REMUNERATION OF
DIRECTORS, KMP & OTHER EMPLOYEES AND THE CRITERIA FORMULATED BY THE COMMITTEE FOR
DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPEN DENCE OF A DIRECTOR
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for ining the appointment of Directors which is
mention in the nomination and remuneration policy. The Board has approved the Nomination and Remuneration Palicy in their
meeting dated 05th February, 2015, which includes the eriteria for the evaluation Directors (including Independent Directors) and
Senior Management details of which is stated in nomination and remuneration policy. The policy has been uploaded in the website of
the Company atwww.satincrediteare.com, and thesameis annexed to this reportas Annexure-1.

REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

The disclosure in respect of remunemtion paid’ payable to whole time director of the Company for the financial year 2014-2015 is

givenbelow:

Particalars Mr. H PSingh, CMD (Rs.)
Salary 48,00,000.00
Provident Fund 5.76,000.00
Gmtuity -
Leave Encashrent -
Approximate value of perquisites £,00,00000
Total 61,76,000.00
Present period of agreement Olst October, 2010 to 30th Septermber, 2015

Mon-Executive Directors (other than directors appointed by virtue of Investrment agreement and nominated by Investor Compani es)
are paid anly sitting fee at the rate of Rs. 10,000/- for each meeting of the Boardas fixed by the Boardinits duly held meetingon 29th
May, 2013 which is within the ceiling prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013, and rules famed
thereunder forattending the Board Mestings,

Detail of paymenttowards sitting fees paid to non-executive directors during the financial year 2014-2015 is as under:

an i e e
{1} rs
Investor's nominees) Board Meeting Cw (Amount in Rs.)
1 Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva 40,000 - 40,000
2 | Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mchta 40,000 - 40,000
3 | Mr. Satvinder Singh 40,000 - 40,000
4 | Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla 10,000 - 10,000
5 | Ms. Smgeeta Khorana 30,000 - 30,000
6 | Mr. Goh Colin 20,000 - 20,000
7 | Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia - - -
Total 1,80,000

There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive Directors vis-3-visthe company during the Financial Year
ended 3 15t March, 2015 other than those disclosed inthe anmual accounts,
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DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2015

Thesharcholding of Exe cutive/Nan-Exscutive Directors of theCompany is as follows:

SL No.| Name of Director along with designation Category Sharcholding
1. Mz HP Singh, Chairman cum Managing Dircctor | Promoter and Executive Dimctor 415,123
2. |Mr. Satvinder Singh, Dircotor Nen-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director 2,57,011
3. |Mr. Davis Frederick Golding, Director Nen-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director Nil
4, |Ms, Decpa A, Hingorani, Director Non-Exceutive and Non-Independent Director Nil
5. |Mr. Richard Benjamin Butler, Director Mon-Executive and Non-Independent Director Nil
6. |Mr. Ole Peder Sandsbraaten, Director Mon-Exccutive and Non-Independent Director Nil
7. | Mr. Sujan Singh Chawla, Director Non-Executive and Independent Director Nil
£ |Mr Rakesh Sachdeva, Dircctor Non-Exccutive and Independent Director 7,211
9, |Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mchta, Dircetor Mon-Executive and Independent Director Nil
10, | Ms, Sangecta Khorana, Dircotor Non-Exceutive and Indepndent Director Nil
11. | Mr. Goh Colin, Additions| Director Mon-Executive and Independent Director Nil
12. | Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, Additional Director | Nan-Exccutive and Independent Dircotor Nil

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company had a Shareholder/Investar Grievances Cammittee constituted on 04th March, 2003 compriging of Mr, Satvinder
Singh, Chairman of the committes himself,

Reconstitu tion of the Stakehaolders Relationship Committee in place of old committee i.e. ShareholdersInvestors Grievance
Committee as per the requirement of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clanse 49 of listing agreement with stock

exchanges:

In pumuant to ssction 178(5) of Company Act, 2013 and clause 4%(VIIIYE) of Equity Listing Agreement which states that the
Committee should be constituted under the Chairmanship of a non-executive dirsctar and such other members as may be decided by
the Board of the company to specifically look into the redressal of grievances of sharsholders, debenture holders and other security
holders.

In terms of aforesaid requirement the Board has constituted “Stakeholders Relationship Cammittee™ and consist of following
members:

Name of Committee Chairman Members

Mr, Sundeep Kumar Mehta, Mon-Executive
and Independent Director

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE | Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mchta | Mr. Satvinder Singh, Nen-Exceutive and
Non-Independent Director

Mr, Sanjay Kumar Bhatia, Mon-Executive
and Independent Director
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The Cammittee shall consider and resolve the grievances like share tranefers, transrmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates,
Rematerialisation of shares and all other issues pertaining to shares and also to redress investor grievances like non-receipt of
dividend warrants, non-receipt of share certificates, ete. The committee repularly reviews the movement in sharcholding and
ownership structure, The conmmittee also reviews the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, The Company
Secretary of the Company is secretary to the Stakeholder Re lationship Committee.

The Shareholder/Tnvestar Grievance Camimittee constituted on O4th March, 2003 was dissolved by Board of Directors of the
Company vide its meeting held on 05th February, 2015,

No shareholdersTnvestors complaints were received during the year ended 31st March, 2015. The grievances melating to
Stakeholders/Tnvestors may also be forwarded to the Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company at
inves Wi satinereditea re.com

Complaints received and redressed during the year 2014-15under SCORE
Therewas no complaint rec eived from the Shareholder/Tnvestor during the financial year ended 31 st March, 2015,

The Boand has designated Choudhary Runvesr Krishanan as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer. The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBT) vide Circular Ref: CIR/OTAE/2/2011 dated 03rd June, 2011 infarmed the company that they had
commenced pocessing of investor complaints in a web based complaints redress systern “SCORES”. Under this systemn, all
complaints pertaining to companies are electronically sent through SCORES and the companies are required to view the complaints
pending against thern and submit Action Taken Reports (ATRs)along with supporting documents electroni cally in SCORES,

BORROWING COMMITTEE

The Company has a Borrowing Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. H P Singh. Other member of the Cammittee is
M, Satvinder Singh, The Conmmittes met 55 (Fifty) times inthe year. These meetings were held on 24th April, 2014, 215t May, 2014,
22nd May, 2014, 04th June, 2014, 12th June, 2014, 26th June, 2014, O4th July, 2014, 15th July, 2014, 22nd July, 2014, 30th July, 2014,
31st July, 2014, 13h August, 2014, 14th August, 2014, 22nd August, 2014, 29th August, 2014, 08th September, 2014, 16th
September, 2014, 17th September, 2014, 18th September, 2014, 15th September, 2014, 24th September, 2014, 26th September, 2014,
27th September, 2014, 29th September, 2014, 17th October, 2014, 315t October, 2014, 044h November, 2014, 17th November, 2014,
16th November, 2014, 215t Noveinber, 2014, 24th November, 2014, 29th November, 2014, 015t December, 2014, (2nd December,
2014, 05th Decemnber, 2014, 24th December, 2014, 10th January, 2015, 24th Januvary, 2015, 05th February, 2015, 16th February,
2015, 18th February, 2015, 20th February, 2015, 23rd February, 2015, 24th February, 2015, 035d March, 2015, 05th March, 2015,
11th March, 2015, 16th March, 2015, 18th March, 2015, 20th March, 2015, 24th March, 2015, 25th March, 2015, 28th March, 2015,
30thMarch 2015 and 31stMarch, 2015 and attended by all the members,

BANKING OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

The Company has a Banking Operations Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. H P Singh. Other member of the Committes is
Mr. Satvinder Singh. The Committes met 15 (Fifteen) times in the year Thess meetings were held on 11th April, 2014, 25th April,
2014, 24th May, 2014, 19th June, 2014, 14th July, 2014, 05th August, 2014, 27th August, 2014, 15th Septemnber, 2014, 11th October,
2014, 13th November, 2014, 10th December, 2014, 24th December, 2014, 15th January, 2015, 06th February, 2015 and (3rdMarch,
2015 and attended by all the members.

SHARE TRANSFERCOMMITTEE

TheCompany has a Share Trans fer Committes under the ChairmanshipofMr, H P Singh and other members ofthe Coammittee are Mr,
Satvinder Singh and Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva, The Committes met two times in the year. The meeting was beld an 10th January, 2015
and 2 15t January, 201 5 and attended by allthe members,

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Company has a Compensation Committee Corprising of Mr, Rakesh Sachdeva, Mr, Sundeep Kumar Mehta, and Ms, Sangeeta
Khomna and Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva is Chatrman of the Cormmittes. The Compensation Committee has not met during financial year
2014-15 as there was noagenda.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

In accordance with sectiom 135 of Companies Act, 2013mdﬂwmlm made thereunder the Board has appointed a CSR Committes in
its meeting held on 26th May, 2014 with the following members

25
8 ¢s I .

——



Name of Committee Member Designation
Mr. H P Singh Executive and Non-Independent Dircetor (Chaiman)
Ms, Decpa A Hingorani Men Exceutive and Non-Independent Director (Member)
Mr, Rakesh Sachdeva Mem Executive Independent Director (Member)
Ms. Sangeeta Khorana MNaon Executive Independent Director (Member)

During lastfinancial year, the CompomteSocialR esponsibility met on 09th February, 2015,

The Carporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and Board of Directors of the Company vide their meeting dated
0%th February, 2015 has approved CSR policy, which indicates the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified under
schedule VII of Campanies Act, 2013, The Company has adopted CSR as a strategic toal for sustainable growth. Far Campany, CSR.
means not only investment of funds forsocialactivity but also integration ofbusiness proce sses with social processes.

In the afaresaid backdrap, policy an Corporate Social Responsibility of SCNL is broadly framed taking into account the following
MEasures: -

*  Welfaire measures for the community at large, so as to ensure the poarer section of the society deriving the maximim
benefits,

*  Contribution to the society at large by way of social and cultural development, imparting education, training and social
awareness especially with regand to the economically backward class for their development and generation of income to
avorid any lability of employment.

*  Protectionand safeguand ofenvironment and maintaining ecological balance,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In terms of Section 177(9) of Conpanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Clause 49{IT)(F) of Equity Listing Agreement, the Company has an established mechamism for Directors/Employees to
report cancerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or ethics policy. It also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/employees who avail of the mechanism. The company affirms
that no persomnel has been denied access to the audit committes, The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is also placed on
websiteof the Campany, i.e. www satincreditcare.com.

DISCLOSURES
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the Company’s promoters, directors, the management, their
subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures
reganding related party transactions are given in the notes to accounts, The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the
Related Party Transactions and necessary approval of the audit committee and Board of directors wene taken wherever required in
accordance with the Policy. The policy has been uploaded in the website of the Company at www.satinereditcare.com, and thesame
is annexed to this report as A nnexure-2,

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

TheIndependent Directars ofthe Company meton 8th August, 2014 toreview the performance of non- Independent Directors and the
Board as a whole and to review the performance of the Chairman of the Company and had accessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board,
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS, EXTRAORDINARY GENERALMEETINGAND POSTALBALLOT
Annual General Meetings:

Thedetails of the Anmial General Mesting heldin the last three years are as follows:

Whether any
Year Location Date Time Spedal Resolution
passed
2011-2012 | Tyagi Farms’ Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, 29th Sept, 2012 | 1000 AM. No
Near Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi - 110043
2012-2013 | Tyagi Farms' Plot No, 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, 30th Sept, 2013 | 10.00AM, Yes
NwhﬂhaMndl,BnJmRnad,wadh 110043
2013-2014 | Tyagi Farms' Plot No, 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, 05th Scpt, 2014 | 1000 AM, Mo
Nﬂhﬂhﬂhhﬂl,ﬂl’ljmkﬂlﬂ,“w[)cﬂn 110043
Extraordinary General Meeting d uring the financial year 2014-15:
Whether any
Date Location Time Spedal Resolution
passed
(fth Jul, 2014 | "Tyagi Farms' Plot No. 7, Bhawam Nagar, Dhinpur, 10.00 A M. Yes
Mear Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi - 110043
13th Mar, 2015| Tyagi Farms' Plot Mo, 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, 10,00 A M. Yes
NwhﬂhaMndl,BnJmRnad,wadh 110043

PostalBallot:
Mo Postal Ballot was conducted during the financial year 2014-15.
EVOTING

The Company had provided e-voting feility to the members of the Company for the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
0%th July, 2014 and 13th March, 2015 and forthe A nnual General Meeting held an 05th September, 2014,

Pursuant to section 108 of the Companies A ct, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and A dministmtion) Rules, 2014,
the Campany is providing e-voting facility to all memnbers to enable them tocast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth
in the Notice ofthis Anmial General Meeting, The instruction(s) for e-votingis provided in the Notice of the Anmial General Meeting,

COMPLIANCES:

There have been no instances of non-compliance by the company on amy matters related to the capital markets, nar have any
penalty/strictures been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI orany other statutory authority on such matters,

SHAREHOLDERS'COMMUNICATION

The Boand recognises the impartance of two-way communication with sharcholders and giving a balanced report of results and
progress and responding to questions and issues raised in a timely and consistent mamer, SCNL's comporate website
(www, satincrediteare ¢ om) has required information fior the sharcholders.

Means of Communi cation

Quarterly/Half yearly results and other relevantinformation: The Company’s quarterly results are published inManey Makers”
and Dainik Mahalaxmi Bhagyodaya', and are displayed on its website (nw wsatipered iicare.com). Other relevant information viz.,

notices, shareholder communications, policies, director's profile, annual report, ete. are displayed on its website
(sww.satincreditcarecom)
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News releases, presen tations, among others: Official news releases and official media releases ane sent to Stock Exchanges,

Website: The Company's website (www.satincrediteans.com) omtaing a sepamte dedicated section Tvestor Zone' where
sharehol ders’ information is available,

GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a)  Ensuing AnnualGeneral Meeting:

Date and time: 0&th July, 2015 at 1000 A M.
— Tyagi Farms® Plot Mo, 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur,

Near Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi- 110 043
Book Closure Date: (2nd July, 2015 to (8th July, 2015 (both days inclusive)
Financial Year: 1st April to 31st March

b) Financial Calendar 2015-2016 (tentative):

First Quarterly results Omn or before 14th August, 2015
Second Quarterly msults Omn or before 15th November, 2015
Third Quarterly mesults Omn or before 15th February, 2016
Fourth Quarterly msults Omn or before 30th May, 2016

¢)  Particulars of Dividend for theyearended 31stMarch, 2015:

For determining the entitlement of the preférence shareholders to the final dividend for financial year ended on
st March, 2015, the register of members and share tmnafer books of the Company shall remmain closed from 02nd July,
2015 to 0Bth July, 2015 (both days inclusive) (On 12% Cumulative, Rated, Nan Participative, Non-Convertible, and
Campul sod ly Redesmable Preference Shares). Details of dividend on preference shares are provided in Director’s Report.
Further, as the directors are of the opinion of retaining the profits for the year within the Company, hence have not
reconmmended any dividend on equity shares forthe yearended 3 15t March, 2015,

d) Listing of Shares:

Equity Shares Listed onStock Exchanges :  The Equity Sharcsofthe Company were listed on

- Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited*

- Delhi Stock Exchange Limited*™

-Ludhiana Stock E xchange Limited*
SEBI has withdrawn the recognition of Delhi Stock Exchange{DSE), Ludhiana Stock Exchange (LSE)and Jaipur Stock Exchange (15E)
videits order dated 19th November, 2014 and 30th December, 2014 and 230d March, 2015 respectively.

The Company has already made an application to the BSE Ltd and National Stock Exchange of India Limited for the listing of Equity
Shares, Furthor Company has also made application to the Caloutta Stock Exchange Limited for the listing of Equity Shares on 015t April, 2015,
TheCaloutta Stock Exchange Limited vide its lotter dated 18th May, 2015 granted the listing permission effective from 19th May, 2015,

Annual Listing Fees: Duly paid to all Stock Exchanges where Shares and Diebenturesof the Company are listed.

Stock Code:

(a) Trading Symb-ol : 119590 at DelhiStock Exchange Limited, Delhi

1956 at Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur

:SLFLat Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited, Ludhiana
The Company has applied for trading approval from Caleutta Stock Exchange and app lication for listing of Equity Shares with BSE Ltd
and National Stock Exchangeis under process,
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(b) Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL:

For Equity Sharcs - INE 836801017
For 12% Cumulative, Rated, INE&IBO4011
Mon Participative, Non-Convertible

and Compulsorily Redeemable

Preference Shares

For Nen- Convertible Debentures (NCD) [ SL No.

Mo, of

151N Debentures Amount
1 INER3GBOBO3IE 130 13,00,00,000
2 INES36BOS020 150 15,00,00,000
3 INEK36BO7147 140 14,00,00,000
4 INE£36BO7121 150 15,00,00,000
5 INEB3GBOTII3 200 20,000,000
6 INEK36BOTI05 9 £,90,00,000
7 INES3GBOT097 200 50,00,00,000
8 INEK36BOS012 84 21,00,00,000
9 INE&36BOTIZY 515 51,50,00,000
10 INES36BOTO8Y 124 31,00,00,000
1 INES36BO7071 72 18,00,00,000
12 INER3GBOT0SS 250 25,000,000
13 INES36BOT048 75 18,75,00,000

¢)  Stock Market Data:

Maonth

The Stock Exchange
Delhi

The Stock Exchange
Jaipur

The Stock Exchange
Ludhiana

High Low

High

L owr

High

Low

APR 2014
MAY 2014
JUN 2014
JUL 2014
AUG 2014
SEP 2014
OCT 2014
NOV 2014
DEC 2014
JAN 2015
FEB 2015
MAR 2015

*eerxNOT TRADED

DURING THE

YEAR®® ®%
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f)  Shareholding Pattern ason 315t March, 2015:

(Category) (%)
Promoters 33.48%
Financial Institution/Ban k/Mutual fund 0004
MNRI/OCBs 0.17%
Bodies Corporate

Damestic 11304

Forsign 48.1%4
Others 6.86%
Total 100.00%

g Dematerialization of Shares: 97.02% ofthe Equity Shares have been dematerialized upto3 1st March, 2015. Trading in
Equity Shares of the Campany is permitted only in demater alized form w.e, f28th April, 2001 as per notification issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,

h)  Distribwtion of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2015:

SL No. Shareholding of Shares Shareholder Percentage of Total Total Shares Percentage of Total
1 1 to 500 523 62,71 1,368,835 0.54
2 £ to 1000 125 14.99 1,090,180 0.42
3 1001 to 2000 46 552 69814 0.27
4 2001 to 3000 24 188 61 866 0.24
5 3001 to 4000 16 192 56,666 0.x2
6 4001 to 5000 17 204 TEHO0 0.30
7 5001 to 10000 20 239 153,111 0.59
] 10001 and Above 63 7.55 25163280 97.42

Total £34 100,00 2,58,51,361 100, (d

i) Disclosures under clanse 49 oflisting agreement:

The Company has camplied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the
DelhiStock Exchange Limited, LudhianaStock Exchange Limited and Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited as at 31stMarch, 2015,

i

Registrarand Share Transfer Agents:

SL Nou

Name of Security

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Equity Sharcs & 11% Cumulative, Rated, Non
Participative, Mon-Convertible, and Compulsorily
Redecmable

Preference Shares

(Share Transfer and communication and change of

address)

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

44, Community Centre, 2nd floor, Mamina Indusirial Arca,
Phase-I1, Near Batra Banquet Hall, New Delhi-110028

Non-Convertible Debentures

Hyderabad-500034

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Lid.

46, Avenue 4, Street No. 1, Banjam Hills,

T0
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All matters connected with share/MNon-Convertible debenture transfer, transmission, dividend/interest payment is handled by
the Registrar and Transferagent, Trans fers are processed within 15 days of lodgement.

K) Transferofunclaimed dividends due for remittance into Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):
Mo amount ofunclaimed dividend is due for transfer to lnvestor Education and Protection Fund.
I} Requestto Investors:

Shareholders are requested to follow the general safeguards/procedures as detailed hereunder in order to avoid risks while
dealing in the securities of the compary.

*  Shareholders are requested to convert their physical holding to demat/el sctranic form through any ofthe DPs to avoid
any possibility of loss, mutilation ete., of physical share certificates and also to ensure safe and speedy transaction in

*  Shareholders holding shares in physical form, should communicate the change of address, if any, directly to the
Registrars and Share Transfer Agentof the company.

*  Rhasbecomne mandatory for transferees to furnisha copy of Permanent Aceount Number for registration oftransfer of
shares held in physical mode.

*  Sharcholders holding shares in physical form who have not availed namination ficility and would like to do so are
requested to avail the same, by submitting the nomination in prescribed form. The form will be made available on
request. Thoseholding shares in electronic formare advised to contact their DPs,

*  Asrequired by SEBL, itis advised that the shareholders furnish details of their bank account number and name and
address of their bank for incorporating the same in the dividend warrants, This would avoid wrong credit being
abtained by unauthorized persons,

m) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

Aquarterly audit was conducted by a practising Chartered A coountant, reconciling the issusd and listed capital of the company
with the aggregate of the number of shares held by investors in physical form and in the depositories and the said certificates
were subrnitted to the stock exchanges within the prescribed time limit.

n) Information to Sharcholders:

A brief resume of the directors appointed/reappointed together with the nature of their experience and details of the other
directorships held by them is annexed tothe Notice convening the A rmual G eneral Meeting,

o)  Any query on Annual Report : Satin Creditcare Network Lid.
Sth Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commene ial Complex, Delhi -1 10033

p)  Compliance Certificate by Auditor:

The Company has obtained a certificate from statutory Auditar regarding compliance of conditions of comporate governance as
stipulated in clause 49 ofthe listing agreement executed with stock exchanges, which is amexed herewith,

q) CEQ/CFOQcertification:

The requisite certification from the Chaimman cum Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer far the Financial Year 2014-
15required to be given under Clause 49(TX ) of the Listing Agreement was placed before the Board of Directors ofthe company
atits meeting held an 25th May, 2015,

DECLARATION BY CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER CLAUSE 49%(II) OF THE EQUITY
LISTINGAGREEMENT

I hereby confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct for Directors and Senior Management, as approved by the Board, for the financial year ended 3 15t March, 2015,

Place: Delhi H PSingh
Dated : 25th May, 2015 (Chairman cum Managing Dinector)

25
8 71 I ¢



Annexures To Corporate Governance Report

Annexure-1

POLICY ON NOMINATION & REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) &
SENIOR MANAGEMENTANDOTHER EMPLOYEES:

Introduction:

In pursuance of the Company’s policy to consider human resounces as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable remunemtion to all
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management and other employees of the Company, to harmonize the
aspirations of human rescurces consistent with the goals of the Company and interms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the listing agreement as amended fom time to time and Rules/Regulations/Guidel ines/Notifications issued by Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) from time to time, this policy on nomination and rermuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Persomnel and Senior Managerment has been formulatedby the Committee and approved by the Boardof Directors, This policy shall
act asa guideline for determining, inter-alia, qualificati ons, positive attibutes and independence of a Director, matters relating to the
remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of performance of the Directors, Key Managerial Pemomel, Senior
Management and otheremployees of the Campany.

A pplicability:
The Policy shall be applicabl eto:

(a) Directors {(Executive and Non-Executive);

(b) KeyManagerial Personnd (KMP), which memns all persomel as defined under Section 2(51 )oftheCampanies Act, 2013 ar
as defined under any other applicable laws as amended from timetotime;

(e)  Semior Management, which means persormel of the Compamy who are members of its core management team excluding
Board of Directors, This would also include all members of management one level below the executive dirsctors including
all functional heads, for the purpose of Clause 49 of the listing agreement;

(d) Other Employees ofthe Company.

E ffective date for Implementation of the policy:

The policy has been formulated by the Nomination and Rermuneration Committee and adopted by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 09th February, 2015, This policy shallbe effective from Financial Year 2014-15,

Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee :

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing apreement as amended from time to time, the Namination and
Remuneration Committes will consist of three or mare non-executive directors, out of which at least one-half shall be independent
director(s), provided that chairpersan of the Campany may be appointed as a member of this Committee but shall not chair such
Committes, TheCominittes will meet atsuch interval s as deems fit to carry out the objectives set out in the Policy.

Secretary:
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary ofthe Committes.
Ohjectives and Functions of the Nomination and Remu neration Com mittee:
The Nomination and R ermineration Committee shall, inter-alia, perform the foll owing functions:

*  Identify persons who are qualified to become Dirsctors and who may beappointed in senior management in accordance with
the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every
director's performance

+  Formulate the eriteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recomimend to
the Board a policy, relatingtothe rermunerati on forthe directors, key managerialpersonnel and otheremployees

+  Ensure and determing that the Boand comprises of a balanced combination of Executive Directors and Non-executive
Directars andalsothe hdepe ndent Directors and size of the Boand and its diversity;

+ Devise framework to ensure that Directors are inducted through suitable familiarization process covering their roles,
respomsibility and lability and ensuring that there & an appropdate induction & training programme in place for new
Directars and members of Senior Management and other employees ofthe company and reviewing its effectiveness;

*  Oversee the formulation and implementation of ESOP Schermes, its adrmini stration, supervision, and formulating detailed
terms and conditions in accordance with SEBI Guidelines

¢ Decide [/ approve details of fixed companents and perfarmance linked incentives (if any) along with the performance
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Identifying and recormmending Directors who areto be put forward for retirement by rotation,

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senjor Managermnent in the context of the Company's perfarmance

from business and compliance pemspective;

Making recommendations to the Boand concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of any Director at any

time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director a3 an enmployes ofthe Company subject to

the provision ofthe law and their Service contmet;

Delegating any of its pow ers t o one ormore of its members or the Secretary ofthe Committes;

Recamimend any necessary changes to the Board,

Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board; and to consider and determine the Rermineration Policy,

based on the performance and also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and

maotivate members of the Board and such other factom as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the

remuneration ofthe members ofthe Board;

To approve the rermuneration of the Senior Managernent including key managerial persommel of the Company madintaining a

mhmhdmﬂxodmdimm&vcpy reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of
Company;

Ensuring that there is an appropriste induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior Managerment and

reviewingits effectiveness;

Approving the rermumeration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel ofthe Company maintaining a

remhﬁwmﬂmdmdimm' e pay reflecting short and long term performance dbjectives appropriate tothe working of

¥Ys
To guide the Board in mlation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management,

Torecommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.
To provide to Key Managerial Persomel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance,
dedication and achievement relating to the Company's operations;

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create
cormetitive advantage;

Todevise a policy on Board diversity;

Todevelopa succession plan forthe Board and to regularly review theplan;

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to
theBoarda policy relating to the Rermuneration of Directors, key managerial persommel and other employees;

Formulation of eriteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board,;

Tdentify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial and Seniar
Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy,

Recommend tothe Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMPand Seniar Management Persommel;

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create
competitive advantage;

Toinplement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate govemance.

Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMPand Senior Managemen &

Appoi ntment criteria and gualifications:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the imtegrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the persm for
appointmentas Director, KMPorat Senior Managementlevel and recommend to the Board hisher appointment,

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is comsidersd for
appointment, The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a
pemon is sufficient/satisfactory forthe concerned position.

The Committes shall consider the ethical standards of integrity and probity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Managernent level and acoordingly recammend to the Board his /
herappointment.

The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/Independent Director/KMP/ Senior Management
Personnelshall not bedisqualified under the Corrpanies Act, 2013, rulés made thereunder, Listing Agresment orany other
enactment forthe time being in farce.

The Director/Independent Director/KMP/ Senior Management Personnel shall be appointed as per the procedure laid
down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement or any other enactment
for thetimebeing in force.

Personal Specification for Directors: The Campany shall ensure that selection criteria for inducting any person on Board of
the Company as approved by Board in its meeting held on 09.08.2013, The foll owing additianal specificat ion shall be requined:

1.
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2. Experience H Experience of managementina diverse onganisation
Experience inaccounting and finance, administration, corporate and strategic
planning or fund management
Demonstrableability to werk effectively witha Board of Directors

3. Skills H Excellent int erpersonal, communication and representational skills
Demonstrableleadership skills
Extensiveteambuilding and management skills
Strong influencing and negotiating skills
Having contimous professional development torefresh knowledge and skills

4. Abilities and Atiributes  : Cammitment to high standards of ethics, personal integrity and probity
Commitment to the promotion of equal opportunities, community
cohesion and health and safety in the warkplace

5. Political inclinations and opinions.
Policy for Board Diversity:
PREAMELE
Therequirernent for Board Diversity Policy cameunder clause 49 of Listing A greementw hich is enumerated asunder;
Clause 49(TV) (B): The role of the cotrmittee shall, inter-alia, include the following:
- Devising a policy on Board diversity;

To builda balanced structure of Board in terms of experience, education, gender, competency and approach 1o ensure that neither the
office (Board) should not be influenced by gender biasness nor give an impression of relati veness which may influence the chair and
in terms of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, there should be an optimum combination of directors on the
Board.

The Board Diversity Policy (the “Policy™)aims toset out the approach to achieve diversity on the Boand of Directars (the “Board ™) of
the Company.

Building a Board of diverse and inclusive culture is integral to the success of Satin Creditcare Netwark Limited (hereinafier refemred
to as “Company™"). Bthnicity, age, Education, Competency and gender diversity are arens of strategic focus to the composition of our
Board.

NEED & OBJECTIVE OF THE POLICY

Diversity in Board is needed for better Growth, profitability and to have a say for the Company on Social Platform, The prime and
utnest objective of this policy is to set a diversely qualified Board for the Company to function smoothly, variedly and to wark on.
every aspect ofthe business agenda(s).

The Company has a huge client/customer base fram various states of India and draws on employee expertise fram a wide range of
profiessional disciplines linked primarily to the management demands, it is recognised that a Board composed of appropriately
qualified people with a broad mnge of experience relevant to the business and impartant to the effective coporate governance and
sustained commercial success of the Company. The Board diversity has been considered fom a number of aspects, including but not
Inmtedmgmdet, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills and Imowledge, All Board

will be based on meritocracy and candidates will be considered againgt objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits ofdiversity on the Board.

SELECTION OF MEMBERS OF BOARD

Selection of candidates will be based on a mnge of divemity perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills and knowledge. The ultimate decision will be based on meritand
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Boand. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify
persons who areeli gible and qualified tobecorme Directors in accordance with the criteria as perpolicy ofnomination & remuneration
committes ofthe Board of Director & shall recommend the same to the Board for their consideration and shall camry out evaluation of
every director’s perfornance, The afaresaid committes shall formulate the eriteria for determining qual ifications, positive attributes
and independence of a dirsctor and shall ensure and determine that the Board comprises of a halanced combination of Executive
Directors and Non-executive Directars and al so the Independent Directors and size ofthe Board and its diversity.
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OBSERVANCE AND REPORTING
A, Itissole responsibility 0f The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (among other things) to:

*  Asgessthe present composition ofthe Board in light ofthe alight diverse skill factors.

*  Ensure thatinterms of Subsection 1 of section 149 0fCompanies Act 2013, ane woman director must be appointed on
the Board of every Listed Company and every other public Company having paid up capital of Rs. One Hundred
Crores or mare o turnoverof Rs, Three Hundred Crore and more.

*  Toprepare a requisition required for having a proper blend of directom in terms ofdivemse skills i.e. in terms of pender,
age, cultumal, educational background, ethnicity, professional experience ele.

*  Making recormmendations to the Board in relation to Board succession, including the succession of the Chaimrman, to
maintain an appropriate mix of divesity in terms of gender, age, cultuml, educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience ete. onthe Board; and

*  Reviewingand reporting tothe Board in rel ation to Board Diversity.

B. TheNemination and Remuneration Committee will reporttothe Boand on:

*  The programme undertaken by this Cammittee pertaining to have a proper blend of Board of Director in terms of its
diverse skills and toachieve theobjectives,
*  Progressin achieving the Objectives and to make recommendations to the Board on thesame,

C.  TheNomination and Remuneration Commmittes will report anmually, inthe Corporate Govemance Report, on the Boards
camnpesitionunder diversified perspectives, and moniter theimplementation ofthe Policy.

Additional Criter ia for A ppointme ot of [nde pendent Di rec tors:

The Committes shall consider qualifications for hidependent Directors as mentioned in herein earlier under the head
Definitions’ and also their appointment shall be govemed as per the provisions of clause 49 of the Listing A preement (as
amended Fom time to time) and Campanies Act, 2013,

Familiarization programme for lndep endent Director [FPID]:

In pursuance to consider Famework to ensure that Indepe ndent Directors are inducted through suitable farmi Harization process
covering their roles, responsibility and lability, the Satin Creditcare Network Limited (hereinafter refemed to as “Compamy™)
has adopted a structural approach towards Od entation & Tradning Programme for Independent Directon(s ) to get informed about
nature ofindustry in which the Company opemtes, business model of the Company ete..

Further, Clause 49(II(B)(7) of the Equity Listing Agreement, require every listed Company to have such a
familiarization/induction programme and specifies as under;

4)  The Company shall finiliarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, ete., through various
Programmnes,

b)  The details of such fanilisrization programmes shall be disclosed onthe Company’s website and a web link thereto shall
begiven in the Anmial Report;

The programme will be based an the following modules and will be restructured as and when necessary. Familiarization
progmmime will be conducted upon appaintment of every lidependent Directar, durdng the year.
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Particalars

Modules required to be Inducted Time speeified Authority responsible
with Independent Director for Inducting for Induction

ORIENTATION | 4oir mles, rights and msponsibilities in the
PROGRAMME

Mature of Industry and overview of business Half Day CMDICEOQ.
(busincss model) as 2 whole in which the Company
operates. Le. the whole gamut of Industry in light
of cconomic legislations & cnactments

Financial Performance, Budgeting, Half Day CFEO.
Planning & control processes,

Familiarisation on Statutory compliances including Half Day Cs

Company as a Board Member covering Companies
Act, 2013 and Equity Listing Agreement.

Operations overview in light of different product One Day and more CO.0
portfolio and visit to various branchioperation offices. | as required

Inducticn with and into various branches partaining Head-Audit & Risk
to the risk factors associated,

Owaview of Human resources, MIS system (IT) Onc Day HODs of Functional
and Social parformance management including Departments

DISCLOSURE OF FPID:

As and when familiarization programme is conducted, the same will be disclosed on the website of the Company, A web link of the
disclosure shall alsobegiven in the Annual Report ofthe Campany,

Term/Tenure of Appointment:
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director.

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Directar or Executive Director for a
termnotexceeding five years at a time or for such other time period which is permissible under applicable laws,

b) Independent Dirsctor:

An Independent Directar shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years an the Board of the Company and will be
eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company. No Ihdependent Director shall hold office for
mare than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eli gible for appointment after expiry of thres years of
ceasing to become an dependent Director. Provided that an Independent Directar shall not, during the said period of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any othercapacity, sither directly or indirec tly. However, ifa person
whohas already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or mare in the Company as on October 1, 20140r such other date
as may be determined by the Committes as per regulatory requirermnent; hesshe shall be eligible for appointment for one more
termof 5 years only,

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent
Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed
under the Companies Act 1956/2013 and equity listing agreement.

Removal & Retiremen t:
Due to reasans for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or underany other applicable A ct, rules and regulations thereunder,

the Committee may recammend, to the Board with reasons reconded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance ofthe said Act, rules and regulations,

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Persomel shall retine as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing
policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnelin the
same posi tion/remuneration or otherwiseeven after atlaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Campany.

Policy for remuneration to W hal e-tim o/E xecu i ve/N on-execotive/Managing Director, KME, Senior Management and
othe remployees of the Company:
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The remuneration of employees largely consists of basic salary, perquisites, allowances and performance incentives,
Perquisites and retirement benefits are paid according to the Company policy, subject to prescribed statutory ceiling,

The compeanents of the total remuneration vary fud:ﬂﬁmyadﬁmdsegmmdbymm:qumlm&
experience/merits, performance of each employee. The Company while deciding the rermuneration package takes
consideratian currentemployment scenario and remmuneration package ofthe indusiry,

a)  Fixed pay:

The Whole-time Directar/KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recammendation of the Committee, The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites
mcluding, employer's contribution to P.F, pensian scheme, medical expenses, club fees ele. shallbe decided and approved by the
Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the sharehol ders and
Central Government, wherever required.

b) Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits ar its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its
Whole-time Directar in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such
provisions, with the previous approval ofthe Central Government .

¢} Provisions forexcess remuneration:

If any Whole-time Director dmws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the
limits prescribed under the Act ar without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he/she shall refund
such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Campany shall not waive
recovery ofsuch sum refundable toit unless permitted by the Central Government,

Remuneration to Non- Executive/Indepen dent Director:
a) Remuneration/ Commission:

The emunemtion / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the
Company and the Companies Act, 2013, Rules/Guidelines/Notifications as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of
India from timetotime,

b)  Sitting Fees:
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive rermuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or

Committes thereof, Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committes
ar such amount as maybe preseribed by the Central Government from timetotime,

¢)  Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not excesding 1% of the
profits of the Company computed as per the applicableprovisions of the A ct,

d) Stock Options:
An Independent Director shall not be entitledto any stock option ofthe Compary,
Perfor mance evaluation/Assessment of Directors KMPs/Senior Offi cials of the Company:

Theperformanceevaluation/assessment of the Directors, KM Ps and the senior offi cials ofthe Company is tobe conducted on an.
annual basis and to satisfy the requirements of the Listing Agreement, The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors
along withthe ldependent Directors will evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters, Only
the Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion,

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors KMPs/Senior officials have
bean:

Leadership & stewardship abilities

contributing tocleardy define corporate objectives & plans
Communication of expectations & concerns clear y with subordinates

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources.
review & approval achievemnent ofstrategi cand operational plans, objectives, bud gets

N

25
8 7 I ¢,



regular monitorng of corpomteresults agninstproj ections

identi fy, monitor & mitigate significant corporate risks

assess policies, structures & procedures

direct, monitar & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

review management's succession plan

effective meetings

assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure
clearly defining roles & monitaring ac tivities ofcommittees

meview of corparation’s ethical conduct

L R e

Review and A mend ment

i The Namination and Remuneration Cormmittee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary,
ii. The Nomination and Rerminemtion Committse may issue the puidelines, procedures, formats, report ing mechamnism
and mamial in supplement and betterimplementation tothis Policy, if it thinks necessary,

iii. This Policy may be amended ar substituted by the Noamination and Remuneration Committes or by the Board as and
when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating the changes in
thepolicy.
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Annexure-2
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY:
PREAMELE

Related Party Transaction Palicy is adopted by the Board of Directors of Satin Creditcare Network Limited (he reinafler referred toas
“Company or SCNL") pursuant tothe compliances under theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause49(VII) of the Equity

Clause 490VII) of equity listing agreement prescribes that:
A, Related party “transaction” is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between a company and a related party,
regandless of whethera price is charged.
Explanation: A “transaction" shall be construed to include single transaction ora group oftransactions in acontract
B. Forthe purposeofClause 49 (VIT), an entity shall beconsidered as related tothe Company if:

(i) Suchentity is a related party under Section 2({76) of the Companies Act, 2013; or
(ii) Suchentity is a related party under theapplicable accounting standards,

C. The campany shall formulate a policy on materiality of related party transactions and also an dealing with Related Party
Transactions,

Company Act, 2013 also specifies that (pursuant to section 188 read with Rule 15 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers), Rules, 2014) subject to a resolution passed by Board at a meeting ofthe Board of Directors and subject to such conditicns as
maybe preseribed, no Company shallenter into any contractor amange ment with related party,

Further, Related Party Transaction ars part of Strategic matters as ascribed under Article 1244 of Articles of Assoclation of the
Campany which are required to be approved intenns of requirement as provided under Article 1244 of Articles of Association of the
Company and as per other provisions of applicable laws, SCNL recognises that certain relatianships can present potential ar actual
conflicts of interest and may raise questions about whether transactions associated with such relationships are consistent with
Company's and its Stakeholders’ best interest.

The Company must specifically ensure that certain Related Party Transactions are managed and disclosed in accordance with the
strictlegal and account ing requirements to which the Company is subject.

The Audit Committeswill review and may amend this policy fhom time to time,
DEFINITIONS

Aundit Committee or Committes means Cammittee of Board of Directors of the Company constituted under provisions of equity
listing agresment and Companies Act, 2013,

Arm's length transaction means a transaction between two related parties that is conducted asif they were unrelated, so that there is
noconflict ofinterest. (Section 188 of Campanies Act, 2013)

Associate company in relation to another company, means a campary in which that other company has a significant influence but
which is not a subsidiary company of the company having such influence and includes a joint venture company, (Section 2(6) of
Cuampanies Act, 2013)

Explanation: For the purposes of this definition, "Significant Influence’ means control of at least 20% of the total share capital, or of
business decisions under anagreement,

Board means Board of Directors ofthe Compary.

Chiel Exe cutive Officer means an officer ofa company, whohas been desi gnated, i fany, as such by it.

Chief Financial Officer means aperson appointed as Chief Financial Officerofthe company.

Interes ted Director means a director whois in amy way, whetherby himself or through any of his relatives ar firm, body corparate or

other association of individuals, in which he or any of his relatives is a partner, dirsctor or a member, interested in a contract or
arrangement, or propossd contract orarrangement, entered into or tobe ent ered into by oron behalfofa company,
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Key Managerial Personnel means key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and includes;
1. Managing Directar, orChiefExecutive Officer or manager and intheir absence, a wholetimedirector;
2, Company Secretary; and
3. ChiefFinancial Officer

Material Related Party Transaction means a transaction with a related party if the transactiontmansactions to be entered into
individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the anmual consolidated
turnover ofthe company as per the last audited financial staterments ofthe Company,

Policy means Related Party Transaction Policy for Satin Creditcans Network Limited.

Related Party means related, as defined in Clause49 ofthe Listing Agreement which is as fol low s:
An ent ity shal bemidﬁedm?medmmﬂon:pwy:f e

() Suchentity is a related party under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013;
(ii) Suchentity isamelated party under the applicable a coounting standards,
Relative, withreference to any persan, means anyonew ho is related toanother, if —

*  Theyare m.emh-m ofn}[nduUMw:dedmely
*  They archusband and wifie; or
*  Omepersonis related to the otherin such manner as may be prescribed

Rule 4 of the Definition Rules have prescribed the following persons who shall be desined tobe the relative of another, ifhe or
she isrelated toanotherin the following manner;

Father including step-father;

Mother including step-mother;

Sonincluding step-son;

Son's wife;

Daughter,

Daughters husband;

Bmtherincluding stepbrother;

Sister including step-s ister
Related Party Transaction means any transaction directly or indirectly involvingany Related Party which isa transfer of resources,
services orobligations betw eena campany and a related party, regardl ess ofwhethera price is changed

Explanation: A "transaction” with a Related Party shall be construed to include single tmnsaction or a group of transactions in a
contract.

IDENTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party shall infarm one meonth or such other shorter period as may be allowed and considered by Audit Commities on case to
case basis befare entering into any related party transaction(s) to the Company. It is the duty of every Director and Key Managerial
Personnel of SCNL to providew ith notice in advance of every Related Party Transaction when entered invol ving him orher ar hisher
relative to Audit Committee through the CompnySmdnry mhdngmy additional information about the tansaction that the
Aundit Cormmittee may reasonably request. Audit Committee will determine whether the tmnsaction constitute a related party
transaction ar not.

PROHIBITIONS & APPROVALRELATED TO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee. However, the Audit Committes may grant
omnibus approval for Related Party Transactions proposed to beentered into by theCoampany subject to the fol low ing conditions:

*  The Audit Camnmitteeshall lay down the criteria for granting the omnibus approval in line with the policy on Related Party
Transactions of the Company and such approval shall be applicable in respect of tmnsactions which are repetitive in
nature,

*  The Audit Commities shall satisfy itself the need for such omnibus approval and that such approval is in the interest of the
Company;
*  Such omnibus approval shall specify (i) the name's of the related party, nature of transaction, period of transaction,

maimum amount of transaction that can be entersd into (ii) the indicative base price/cumrent contracted price and the
formula for variation inthe price if any and (i) such other conditions as the Audit Committes may deemfit.
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To review the transactions, the auditcommittee shall beprovided with the ne cessary information tothe extent relevant,

It is further provided that where the nsed for Related Party Transaction camnot be foreseen and aforesaid details are not available,
Aundit Committe e may grant ormnibus approval for such transactions subject to the limit as prescribed under equity listing agreement
orany otherapplicable fomtimeto time.

Such omnibus approvals shall be valid for a period not exceeding one year and shall require fresh approvals after the expiry of one
yearor shall be valid for such ather period as may be prescribed under any other applicable laws fromtime to time.

Thecammittes shall review the details of related party transacti ans entered vide ormni bus approvalon quarterly basis,

Further, all Material Related Party Transacticns shall require approval of the shareholders through special resolution and all entities
falling under the definition of Related Parties shall abstain from woting irrespective of whether the entity is a party to the particular
transaction or not.

REVIEWANDAPPROVALOF RELATED PARTY TRANSA CTIONS

All Related Party Transactions shall be refemred to the next scheduled mesting of Audit Committes for review and approval. Any
mermber of the Audit Committes who has a potential interest in amy Related Party Transaction will abstain from discussion and voting

on the approval ofthe Related Party Transaction.

To review a Related Party Transaction, the Committee will be provided with all relevant matedal informmatian of the Related Party
Tmnsaction, including the terms of the transaction, the business purpose of the transaction, the benefits to the Company and to the
Related Party, and any other relevant matters,

Further the cammitt eeshal ltake intoconsideration the following factors for approving Related Party Transactions:
*  Whetherthe terms ofthe Related Party Transaction are fivirand on arm's length basis to the Company.
*  Whetherthe Related Party Transaction would affect theindependenceof an inde pendent director.
*  Whetherthe proposed transaction includes any potential reputationalrisk
*  Whetherthere areany compelling business reasons for theCotmpany to enterintothe Belated Party Transaction.,

*  Whether the Canpany was notified about the Related Party Tmnsaction before its commencement and if not, why pre-
approval was not sought,

BOARD'S APPFROVAL

If audit committee is of the view that a related party transaction should be placed mandatorily under any law, before the Board of
Directors of the Company for its approval, and/or the Board suo moto decided to review or to approve any related party transaction,
such transaction hasto be placed before the Board accordingly for its review ing and approval and the considerations set forth above,
withsuch modificationas may be necessary orappropriatéunder the cincumstances,

Further, all Related Party Transaction are part of Strategic matters as ascribed under Article 1244 of Articles of Association of the
Campany. And such Related Party Transactions are required to be approved in tenns of requirement as provided under Article 1244
of Articles of Association ofthe Company and as per other provisions of applicable laws.,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NOT APPROVED UNDERTHIS POLICY
In the event the Cormpany becames aware of a Related Party Transaction with a Related Party that has not been approved under this
Policy prior to its consurmmate, the matter shall be reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Audit Cammittee shall consider all of the

relevant facts and circumstances regarding the Related Panty Transaction, and shall evaluate all options available to the Campary,
mcluding mtification, revision or termination of the Related Party Transac tian.

Inany case, where Audit Committee determines not to ratify a Related Party Transaction that has been commenced without approval,
the Audit Cammittes, as appropriate, may direct additional actions including, but not limited to, immediate discontinuation or
rescisgion of the transaction, In connection withany review of a Related Party Transaction, Audit Committee has autharity to modify
orwaive any proceduml requirements ofthis Policy.

DISCLOSURE

Details of all material Related Party Transactions with related parties shall be disclosed to Stock Exchange onregular basis as
prescribed underapplicable lows, along with the compliancerepart on corporate govemance.

The company shall disclose the policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions on its website and a web link thereto shall be
providedin the Amual Report,

AMENDMENT

Board has the power and autharity to amend and modify the Related Party Transaction Policy in light of modifications and
amendments in Bquity Listing Agreement and Company Act, 2013 orotherwise,
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A K. GANGAHER & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH'2015 UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT.

Ta,
The Members of
Satin Crediteare Network Limited.
Delhi

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Govemance procedures by Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the yearended 315t
March 2015, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agresment of the said Campany with the stock exchangs, with the relevant
records and documents maintained by the Company, fumished to us for our review and the report on Comporate Govermance as
approved by the Board of Directors.

The compliance of conditions of corporate govemance is the responsibility of the management, Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance, Itis neither anaudit noran expression ofopinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Onthe basis of our review and according to the information and explanations given to us, the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange have been complied with in all material respect by the
Company,

Asrequired by the Guidance Note an certification of Corporate Governancs issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
we state that the Registrar and Transfer agent of the company have centified as on 3 1st March 2015, there were noinvestor grievances
pending fora period exceeding one month and as explained to us by the management, the Registrar and Transfer agent have reported
tothe Sharcholders/Tovestors’ Grievances Committee regulacly on the status of such grievances,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For A, K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A.K. Gangaher
Proprietor

MembershipNo.083674

FirmIC ATRegistration no 004588N

Place: Delhi
Dated: 25th May, 2015
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Auditor's Report

A K. GANGAHER & CO.

INDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
SATIN CREDITCARENETWORKLIMITED,
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Reporton the Financial State ments

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Satin Creditcare Network Limited (‘the Company’) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015, the Statenent of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement for the year
thenended anda summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statem ents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act'™) with respect to the preparation of these financialstaternents that give a trueand firview of
the financial position, financial performance and  cash flows of the Company in acconlance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specifiedunder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accondance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregulariti es; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimate s that are
reasotiable and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate nternal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give atrue and fir view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to
fraudor emor.

Aunditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opimon on these financial statements based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standands require that we camply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about
whether the financial staternents are free frommaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
staternents, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
migstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Campany’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view inorder
to design audit procedures that are appropriatein the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an whether
the Company has an adequate nternal fnancial controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasomableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation ofthe financial staternents,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the
financial staternents,

Opinion

In our opinion and to thebest of ourinformation and according to thee xplanations given tous, theaforesaid financialstaternents
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally acceptedin India, of the State of Affairs ofthe Company asat 3 15t March 2015, its profit and its
ciash flows fior the year ended on that date.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2005(*the Order™), issued by the Central Government of India in
terma ofsub-section {11 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.
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A K. GANGAHER & CO.

. . CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B.  Asrequiredby Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  wehavesought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necesgary for the purposes ofour audit;

(b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been keptby the company so far agit appears from our
examinationof those boaks.

(¢} the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d)  Incuropinicn, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement comply with the accounting
standards specifiedunder section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read withRule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules
014,

(g)  Onthe hasis of written representations received from the Director as on 31st March 2015 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 3 1st March 2015, from being appointed as
adirectorin terms of section 164(2)of the Act; and

(f)  Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given tous:

i, There were no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the company,
i, The compaiy did not have any outstanding long term contme ts including derivative contracts as at 31 st March
2015 forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses; and
iii.  Therewen no amounts which were requined to be transferred to the Iwvestor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.
For A, K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants
AK.Gangaher
Proprietor,
Membership Mo, 083674,
Fim ICAT Registration No, 004588N
Place : Delhi

Dated : 25th May, 2015
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A K. GANGAHER & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURETO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

Referred toin paragmph 1 under the heading *“Report onother legal and repulatory requirements” of ourreport ofeven date,

(i)

]

(i)

(iv)

v

(vi)

(@)  Thecompamy has madntained proper recards showing full particulars inchuding quantitative details and situation offived
assets, The fixed assets acquired on amalgamation of Satin Intel icormm Limited with the company with the appointed
date of 1.4.2006 and the effective date ason 3,12 2007 are still in the name of the erstwhile company Satin Intelli cormm
Limited. The process of transferof these assets inthe name ofthe company is under process.

) The fivedasssts wene physically verified during the year by the managemnent in a phased periodic manner in accondance
with aregular programme of ver fication which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all fixed assets at
reasonable intervals having regardtothe size of the company and the nature ofits assets. According to the information
and explanations given to us, nomaterial discrepanc ies were noticed on such verification.

The Company’s business does notinvelve inventories and, accondingly the requirements of paragraph 4(ii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commente d far,

Acconding tothe information and explanations given to ug, the company has notgranted any loans to company, firm or other
party listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 Accordingly ,the provisions of clause
(i) a)(b) ofthe arder are not applicabl eto the companmy,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature ofits business with regard topurchases of fixed assets and for saleof
servicss, The activities of the company donot involve purchase of inventory and sale of goods. During the courss of our audit,
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct amy major weakness in inte mal control system ofthe Company,

Acconding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. The
campany is a Non Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions’ (NBF C- MFIs)

The Central Govemment of India has not prescribed the maintenance of costrecords under Section 148(1) of the Act for
any of the services rendened by the compaty

(vii) (a)  According to the information and explanations given tous and on the hasis of our examination of the records of the

company, the company has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employeed state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
withappropriate authorities,

b)  According tothe information and explanations given to us, noundisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees” state insurance, income tax, wealth tax, service tax, value addedtax, custons duty, excise duty and cess
were inarrears as at 31,023,201 5 fora period ofmore than six months from thedate they becamepayable,

)  According tothe informationand explanation given tous, thers are no dues ofvalue addedtax, customduty, wealthtax,
service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. How ever according to
information and explanation, the following Dues of Income tax whichhavenot been deposited as on 3 1st March 201 Son
aceount ofdispute is given below

Name of Statute | Nature of Dues | Amount{Rs.in lacs) Period to which the | Forum where dispute is
amount relates pending
Income Tax Income tax 247 2011 Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 tax-{Appeals)

) According tothe informationand explanation given to us, there were no - amounts which were required tobe transfered
to the Investor Education and  Protection Fund by the Company in accordance with the relevant  provisions of the
CompaniesAct 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made thereunder,
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A K. GANGAHER & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(viii) The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incumed cash losses in the
financial year covered by ourauditand in the immediatel y preceding financial year,

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given tous, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues toany financial institution, hank or debenture holders,

(x)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given guamntees for loan
takenby others frombanks or financial instituticns.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans (both secured and unsecured)
availed by the company were, prima facie, applied by the company during the year for the purposes for which they were
abtained, other than temporary deployment in liguid assets payable on demand, pending final utilization,

(xii) According tothe information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company and nomaterial fraud on the company was
noticed or reported during the year, although there have been few instances of loans becoming doubtful of recovery consequent
upon fraudulent misrepresentation by the bomowers, the amounts whereof are not material in the context of the size of the
campany and the nature of its business and which have not been provided for,

For A, K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A.K.Gangaher

Proprietar

Membership Mo, 083674

Firm ICAI Registration no, 004588 N

Place: Delhi
Dated: 25th May, 2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2015

Mote As ar Agat
Particulars Mo, 3032015 31.03.2014
Rs. Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
() Share Capital k] 313,756,350.00 286,921,010.00
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 1,681,091,457.27 1,157,481,081.06
Sub-Tatal Sharcholders' Funds 15944780727 | 1A 02,091 0%
(2) Non=Current Liabilities
() Long Term Bommowings 5 8,117,045,933.05 3,288,153,110.07
{b) Long Term Provisions 6 14,046,318.00 2,603,506.00
Sub-Tatal Mon-Current Liahilities 8,131,092,251.08 3,290, 756,61 6.07
(3) Current Linbilities
{8) Shert Term Borrowings 7 323,614,032.01 172,906,463.56
(b} Onher Current Lishililies 8 9,500,910,491.10 6,228,451,742.80
{c) Short Term Provisions 9 156,685,057.63 R0,018,879.83
Sub=Tatal Current Liabilities 9.981,209,580.74 6481 377, 086.19
TOTAL EQUITY & LIARILITIES 20,107,149,639.06 11,216,535,793,32
II. ASSETS
(1) Non=Current Assets
{2} Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 10 55,097,751.37 52,556,396.92
(i) Intangible Assets 1 5,522,659.40 1,654,113.00
(iii) Capital Work=In-Progress 12 83,579,278.00 £5,656,343.00
(b} Mon-Current Investments 13 550,591.33 550,591.33
() Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 14 53,329,587.78 24,531,611.62
(d) Long Term Loans & Advances 15 58,446,467.26 15,868,341 83
() Other Non = Current Asscts 16 1,101,572,836.00 720,195,695.60
Sub=Tatal Non=Current Assets 1,358,099,171.14 #81,013,093.30
(2) Current Assets
() Trade Receivables under Loan Contracts 17 14,644,772,022.26 7.848,302,282.77
(b} Cash & Cash Equivalents 18 3,486,763,662.56 2,152,227472.02
{c) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 70,701,191.32 41,072,465.75
{d) Other Current Assets 0 546,813,591.78 293,920,479.48
Sub-Total Current Assets 18,749,050,467.92 10,335,522, 70002
TOTAL ASSETS 20,107,149,639.06 11,216,535,793.32
Mote No. 1 1o 26 form an integral part of the Accounts
As per our report ofeven date annexed
For A.K. Gangaher & Co. Forand on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
AK. Gangaher H P Singh Satvinder Singh
Propr etar (Chairman cum Managing Director) (Director)
P g
M. No 0B3674
Firm ICAT Re g No, 004588N
Place: Delhi
Dated: 25thMay, 2015 Jugal Kataria Choudhary Runveer Krishanan
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31" March 2015

Note Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars No. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Rs. Rs.

L. Income

L. Reverue From Operations i | 3,218,952,808.41 1,905,483,750.23
2. Other Income 11 12,604,103.36 11,065,473.1%
Total 3,241,556,911.77 1,916,549,223 42
IL. Expenses

1. Finance Cuost bk} 1,774,895,687.91 1,060, 766,441, 78
2. Employee Benefit Expenses 14 391,982,040.64 235521,53047
3. Other Expenses 15 588,495,877.63 3TE986,716.78
4. Depreciation and amortization expenses 1011812 19,581,492.00 T, 146,960,000
Total 2,774,955,098.18 1,682 421,649.03
Profit Before Exceptional,Corporate Social Responsibility Expense, 466,601,813 59 234,127,574.39
Extraordinary Items And Tax

Exceptional ltems - -
Profit Before Extraordinary Items,Corporate Social Responsibility 466,601,813.59 234,127,574.39
Expense And Tax

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 2,064,260,00 -
Extraordinary Tterms - -
Profit Before Tax 464,537,553.59 234,137 574.3%
Tax Expense:

{1} Less : Current Tax 176,000,940.00 56,322, 860,00
{2) Addi(Less)  Tax Related To Farlier Years 253,370.00 (50,495 00)
{3) Add/{Less) : Deferred Tax 18,369,289.14 17,822,434.84
Profit After Tax For The Year From Continuing Operations 317,159,272.73 155,576,654.23
Earning per share | Par Value Rs. 10"~ each)

Bagic 12.17 .43
Dihuted 11.93 667
Mote Mo, | to 26 form an integral part of the Accounts
Asperourreport of even date annexed

For AK. Gangaher & Co. For and on behalfof Board of Directors
Chartered A coountants
AK. Gangaher H P Singh Satvinder Singh
Proprietor (Chairman cum Managing Director) (Director)
M.Na.0B3I6T4
Firm ICAIReg. No. 004588N
Place : Delhi
Dated: 25thMay, 2015 JugalKataria Choudhary Runveer Krishanan
(ChiefFinancial Officer) (Company Secretary & Campliance Officer)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2015

: f "ATIN

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 3L03.2015 31.03.2014
Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Finance Cost, Tax and Extra-Ordinary Ttems 2,239,433,241.50 1,204 84,016.17
Adjustment for
Depreciation 19,58 1,492.00 7,146,960.00
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,259,014,733.50 1,302,040,976.17
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances (42,578,125.43) (15,240,042.83)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables under Loan Contracts (6,796469,739.49) | (3315,720,901.04)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances (29,628,725.5T) (35,686,147 400
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current A ssets (252,893,112.30) (181,730,638.33)
Increass/(Decrease) in Long Termm Provisions 11,44 2L,812.00 (199,379.00)
Increass/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 76, 666,177.80 67,616,335.77
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Lisbilities 3,272,458,748.30 2.892,172,61438
Cash Generated from Operations (1.501,987,231.19) T13,252,817.72
Finance Cost (1,774.895,687.91) | (1,060,766,441.78)
Tax Expense (175,747,570.00) (96,373,355.00)
Net Cash from Operating A ctivities (3ASL,630,489.10) (443 ,BR6,979.06)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/(Purchase) (Net) of Fixed Assets (44.343,014.87) (43,990,757.27)
Sale/(Purchase) (Met) of Investments - 6,300,000,00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (44,343,014.87) (37,680,757.2T)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesd from issue of Share Capital (Net) 233,286,443.48 5231739900
Procesds from Short Temm Borrowings (Net) 150,707,568.45 BR,742,241.72
Procesds from Long Term Bomrowings (Net) 4,828,892,822.98 S0B,422 98574
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 5,212,886,834.91 649,482,626 46
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,715,913,330.94 167,904,890 13
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 00.04.2014 1872,423,167.62 2,704,518,277 49
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.2015 4,588,336,498.56 2,B72.423 16762
Contd....



Cash & Cash Equivalents comprises off

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31032015 31.03.2014
Rs. Rs.
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand 112,113,150.48 £2,221,729.71
Balance with banks in current accounts 1,551,973,699.11 861,981,455.83
Term deposits for remaining maturity of 3 months or less 255,833,290.60 233,935,991.00
1,919,920,140.19 1,178,139,176.54

(Onher Bank Balances:
Term deposits for remaining maturity of more than 3 months and wpto 1 year 1,566,843,522.37 974,088,295.48
(ther Non-Current Assets:
Long term deposits having remaining maturity of mere than 1 year 1,101,572,836.00 720,195,695.60
Total 4.588,336,498.56 | 187242316762

Refer Mote No, 18

Neote No, 1 10 26 form an integral part of the Cash Flow Statement

As per our report of even dateannexed
For AJK. Gangaher & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
AK. Gangaher H P Singh Satvinder Singh
Proprietor (Chairman cum Managing Directar) (Director)
M. No. 083674
FirmICATReg No. 004588M
Place: Delhi
Deated: 25th May, 2015 Jugal Kataria Choud hary Runveer Krishanan
(ChiefFinancial Officer)  (Company Secretary& Compliance Officer)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note No.1 General Information

Satin Crediteare Netwoark Limited (“The Company™) is a public limited company and incorporated under the provision of
the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is a non deposit accepting mic o finance non banking financial company, registered
a5 NBFC-MFI with The Reserve Bank of India (“RBT"). The Company s engaged in the micro-finance activities.

Mote No.2 Significant Accounting Policies

1.
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BASIS OFPREPARATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted
aceounting principles and the applicable accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provision of the CompaniesAct, 2013 as applicable and
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a
newly issued accounting standard ora guideling is initially adopted or a revision to the existingaccounting standard requires
achange in the accounting policy hitherto in use, The management evaluates all recently issusd or revised accounting
standands onan ongoing basis,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as curnent or nor-curment as per the criteria set out in the Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, The Company has ascertained its opemting cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current, non-current
classification of assets and liabilities,

USEOFESTIMATES

The preparationof financial statements is in conformity with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
and requires managernentto makeestimates and assumpti ons that affect the reported amounts o fassets and liabi lities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates, Any revision to aceounting estimates is
recogiized prospectively in current and future periods. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
which changes are made and their e ffects disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

TANGIBLEASSETS

All Tangible assets owned by the Company are stated at historic cost less accumnulated depreciation. Tangible assets
acquired on account of amalgamation are stated at the acquisition value agreed in the amalgamation agreement. Capital
work in progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire fixed assets and the cost of fixed assets thatare not ready
fortheir intended useas atthe Balanceshset date,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are carted at cost less
accunulated depreciation and impairments. Computer soft warecost are capitalized and amortised as preseribed in Schedule
1 of Companies Act 2013,

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the Written-down method over the useful lives of assets estimated by the
Management. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged. Intangible assets are
amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a written-down basis, commencing fom the date the
asset is available to the Company for its use, The Management estimates the useful lives for theother fixed assets as follows:

Building 6l years
Plant & Machinery 5-15 years
Office Equipment Syears
Comput er Equipment 346 yeans
Furniture & Fixture 10 years
Vehicles 8-10 years

The useful lives of the assets has been based on the Part C of the Schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation and
amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end.
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INVESTMENTS

(i) Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not maore than one year from the date, on which
these investments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as Long term
investments,

(i} The Company values its Investments based on the accounting standard issued by the nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndiaas under:

a. Investment held as long-term investrments is valued at cost. Provision for diminution in value is not made unless
there is a permanent fall in theirnet real izablevalue,

b, Cument investments are valued at lowerof cost or net realizable value,
CURRENT ASSETS

A, Trade Receivables:

Loan partfolio comprises of Trade receivables under finance contracts with the borrowers as on the Balance Shest
date.

B. Cashand Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Cash Flow Staterent comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with
hanks and other short temm highly hquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
whichare subject to insignificant risk ofchanges in value,

Cash flows are mported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (Joss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions ofnon-cash nature and any defermls or aceruals of past or futurecash receipts or
payments, The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

(i) The Reserve Bank of India's prudential norms onincome recognition and provisioning for bad and doubtful debis has
been followed.

(ii) Subject to the above, specific incomes have been accounted for as under.

a.  Interest income onloans is recognized under the internal rate of return method onacerual basis except in case of
non-performingassets where it is recognized upon real ization as per RBInorms,

b.  Interest income on deposits with bank is recognized on atime proportion accrual basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and therate applicable,

¢, Loanprocessing fee is recognized as income on accrual basis,

d. Poofit on securitization of loan portfolio through bankrupley remote Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) is
recognized over the residual life of the securitization transaction in terms of RBI Guidelines. Profit on sale of
loan assets through direct assignment, without any recourse obligation or otherwise is amortized over the
residual life ofthe loan, Net loss,if any, arising on account of securitization and direct assignment of loan assets is
recognized immediately at time ofsale.

e Miscellaneous Income: Any other Incame is accounted for as and when acerued,

ASSET CLASIFICATIION AND PROVISIONING NORMS

The Company being a NBFC-MFI adopts the following norms based on the guidelines/instructions issued by the Reserve
Bank of India:-

Asset Classifi cation Norms:-
(i) Standard asset means the asset in respect of which, no default in repayment of principal or payment of interest is
perceived and which does not disclose any problem nor carry more than nommal risk attached to thebusiness;

(i) MNon Performing asset means an asset for which, interest/principal payment has remained overdue for a period of 90
days or more.

ATIN




Provisioning N .
Theaggeregate loan provision is maintained by the Company atany pointof time shall not be less than the higherof:-

a) 1% ofthe outstanding loan portfolio, or
b} 50%ofthe aggregateloan installments which are overdue formorethan 90 days and less than 180 days and 10084
of the aggregate loan instal Iments which are overdue for 180 days ormore,

10 BORROWING COSTS

Barrowing costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisi tion /construction of fixed assets, till the time such assets are
ready forintended use, arecapitalized as a part ofthe cost ofassets,

Barrowing costs consist of interest and other bormowing costs that the Company incurred in connection with borrowing of
the funds. Interest cost is expensed off on the accrual basis, Other Incidental Borrowing Costs namely Processing Fee, Due
Diligence charges and Stamp duty charges are amortized over the period of the loan. All other bomrowing costs other than
mentioned above are expensed in the period they are incurred., In case any loan is prepaid/ cancell ed then the unamortized
bormwing cost, if any, is fully expensed off on the date of prepayment'cancellation. In case of unamartized identified
borrowing costis outstanding at the year end, it is classified under ] cans and advances as unamartized cost ofbarrowings.

11. FOREIGN CURRENCY

Transactioms in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevalent on the date of transaction. Exchange
difference, if any, ariging fom foreign currency transaction are dealt in the Statement of Profit & Loss atyear end rates,
Monetary items (Payables, loans ete.) denominated in foreign cumrency are reported using the closing exchange rate on each
Balance Sheet date.

12, SHARE /DEBUNTURE ISSUE EXPENSES

All expenses pertaiming to issue of share capital (both equity and preference share capital) and Debentures are adjusted
fwritten off with Securities premium Reserve Account, if any, after the date of allotment as per the provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013,

13 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions inval ving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present obligation as a
result ofpast events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources, Provisions are measured at the best estimate
ofthe expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present
value, Further the company being a MBFC-MFI also complies with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
regarding the various provisioning norms.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there isa possible obligation atsing from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed anly by the occumence or non occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that the outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent Liahility,
Contingent liahilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements,

14 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Employee benefits includes provident fund, employeestate insumnce scheme, gratuity fund and compensated absences,

a)  Shortterm employee benefits including Salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid annual leave)
whene the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payablewithin twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and
measured on anun-discounted basis.

by Defined Contribution Plan
Company's contribution paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund, Pension fiund and employes state insurance

scheme are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss based on amount of contribution required to be made and
when services arerendered by the employees.

SATIN
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¢} Defined Benefit Plan

Liabilities for gratuity funded in terms of a scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India, are
determined by actuarial valuation on Prajected Unit Credit Method made at the end of each Balance Sheet date,
provision for Habilities pending remittance to the fiind is carried in the Balance Sheet,

d)  Longterm employeebenefits

Liahbility for compensated absences is provided based on actuarial valuation cartied out at the end of the financial
period using projected unit Credit Method and isnot funded. Past services cost is recogni zed immediately tothe extent
that the benefits are already used and otherwise is amortized on staight line base over the average perod unit the
henefits hecome vested. The retirerment benefits obligation recognized in the balance she etrepresents the present value
of the defined benefits obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as redeemed by the fair value of
scheme agsets.

Compensated abssnces which are not expected to occur within 12 months after the end of period in which the
employee rendered the melated services are recognized as a liahility at the present value of the defined benefits
obligation as at the balance sheet date,

Actuarial gains andlosses are recognized immediately in the staterment of Profit and Loss as income or expense in the
period in which they occur. Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a
discounted rate that is determined by mferenceto market yields at the Balance Sheetdate on Govemmentbonds.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is
treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value, An impairment loss is charged to
Staternent of Profitand Loss in the yearinwhich the asset is identified as impaired. The Enpairment loss recognized in prior
accounting period is reversed ifthere has been achange in the estimate of recoverabl eamount,

TAXATION

Tax expense for the period, comprising of current tax and defemed tax are included in the determination of the net profit or
loss for the period.

(1) Cument tax expense is made based on the estimated tax liability as per the appropriate provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and considering the previous final assessment arders, The provision for current tax for the yearwill be net off
any provisions related to that year,

(i) Excessishortprovisionofincome tax relating to ear ier years is discl osed separately in the accounts,

(i) Deferred Tax Assets and Liahilities for timing differences between tax profit and book profit is accounted forusing the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are
recognized tothe extent there is reasonable certainty that these assets can be realized in future. At each Balance Shest
date, the Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets, ifany,

(iv) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assetsand
liabilities representing the current tax and where the deferred tax assets and defemred tax liabilities relate to taxes on
incomelevied by thesame governing taxation laws,

EARNINGPER SHARE

Indetermining earning pershane, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effsct of any extra-
ardinary / exceptional itemn. The numberofshanss used in computingbasic earning pershare is the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period. The number of shares used in computing diluted eaming per share comprises the
weighted avempe shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the wei ghted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds meceivable, had the shares been actually issued at fair value, Dilutive potential equity
shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. The mumber of shares and potential
dilutive equity shares ans adjusted for any stock splits and bomus shares issued effected priar to the approval of the financial
statements by the board of directors,
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EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOS)

The Company has formulated Employee Stock Option Schemes (ES0S) in accordance with the SEBI (Employee Stock
Option Schemne and Employee Stock Purchase Guidelines, 1999) as amended from time to time. These schemes provide for
grant of options to employees of the Campany that vestin a graded manner and that are to be exercised within a specified
period. Further, the new guidelines by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) came into force i 2. SEBI (Share
Based Employes Benefit) Regulations, 2014 {new regulation) according to which certain modification were required to be
madde inthe trust deed formulated under SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Guidelines,
1999). As aresult of new Regulations coming into effect, the earlier SEBI (Employes Stock Option Schemne and Employes
Stock Purchase Guidelines, 1999) Guidelines have been repealed. With the evolution of new SEBI Law, the existing
Employes Welfare Trust need was realigned, so as to abide by the requirements of the new Regulations floated by the
Markst Regulator. Measurement and disclosure of ESOS is done in accordance with new regulation and guidance note on
Accounting for employee share based payments issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, The Company
measures compensation cost relating to employee stock schemes accordingly as per the guidance note, The compensation
expense is recognized over the vesting period ofthe options on the straight line basis

LEASES

Leases in which a significant partion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the Lessor are classified as
operating leases, Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss on a stright line
basis over the period of lease, The Company leases certain tangible assets and such leases where the Company has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownemhip are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the
inception of thelease at the lower of the fair value ofthe leased assetand the present value of theminimum lease payments,

OPERATINGCYCLE
Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in

cash ar cashequival ents, the company has determined its opemting cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classificati on of its
assets and liabilities as current and non-current




Nate . As at Asat
No. Particulars 31.03.2015 3103.2014
- . Rs. Ras.
3 | Share Capital
Aunthorised
4,00,00,000 ( Previous Year 3,00,00,000 ) Equity Shares 0,000,000 00 300,000,000.00
of Rs. 10/-each
900,000,000 ( Previous Year 10,00,00,000) Preference SO0, 000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1, 300,000,000.00 1,300,000,000.00
Issmed
291,27 861 (Previous Year 2,58 97,861) Equity Shares 91,178,600.00 25897461000
of Rs. 10/-cach
610,00,000 (Previous Year 60,00,000) 12% Cumulative, B0 000,000.00 60,000,000.00
Rated, Non-Participative, Non-Convertible & Compulsorily
Redeemable Preferenoe Shares of Rs, 10V- each
351,278,610.00 IRITEAIA00
Subscribed
258,97 861 (Previous Year 2,32,40,151) Equity Shares 258,978,610.00 132.401,51000
of Rs. 10/ cach
60,000,000 (Previous Year 60,00,000) 12% Cumulative, 0,0 00,000.00 60,000,000.00
Rated, Non-Participative, Non-Convertible & Compulsorily
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs, 100- each
318.978,610.00 292,401,510.00
Paid-up
A wity Share Capital
258,51 361 (Previous Year 2,31,93,651) Equity Shares of 258.513,610.00 131,9%6,510.00
Rs. 10/- cach
Less:- Amount recoverable from Satin Employees Welfare (4,991, 760000y (5,250,000.00)
Trust
(Face value of 4,99,176 (Previous Year 5,25, 000) shares
allotted to the Satin Employees Welfare Trust) 153,521 450,00 1668651000
Add: Forfeited shares (Amount originally paid on 46,500 2134, 500,00 254 500,00
equity shares)
B Preference Shares Capital
60,00,000 {Previous Year 60,00,000) 12% Cumulative, 60,000,000.00 6i0,000,000.00
Rated, Non-Participative, Non-Convertible &
Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs, 10/- each
313,756,350.00 26921,01000
a Reconciliation of equity shares of the face value of Mo, Rs. Mo, Es
Rs 1V- each
Aunthorised
At the beginning of the accounting period 30,000,000] 300,000,0040.00) 25 000,000 | 250,000,000
Additions during the year 10,000,000 1O, (0L M) 5,000,000] 50,000 000,00
At the end of the accounting period A0,000,000] 400,000,000.00] 30,000,000 | 300 000,000.00
Issmed
At the beginning of the accounting period ISB9T,861 2589THA1000) 23 240,151 |232401,510.00
Additions during the year 3,230,000 | 32,3040 (LM 2,657,710 26577, 100.00
At the end of the accounting period 29,127,861 291 278,610.00] 25 897 861]258 978,610.00
Subscribed
At the beginning of the accounting period 23, 240,151) 13240051000) 23 240,151 (232,401 510.00
Additions during the year 2657, 710] 26577104000 - -
At the end of the accounting period 15897861 1SH9TRA10.00) 23 240,151 |232.401 51000
Paid
At the beginming of the sccounting period 23,193,651 23193651000 23,193,651 23193651000
Additions during the year 2657, 710] 26577 104000 - -
At the end of the accounting period 25 851,361) ISHS13,61000) 23193651 (23193651000
Shares issued to Satin Employces Welfare Trust
At the beginning of the accounting period 525,000, 5250,000.00 525,000 5.250,000.00
Additions during the year = = = -
Alloted to Employees during the year 15,524 158 240L00 - E
At the end of the accounting period 4990.176] 4990 TL00 525,000 5250 000.00




b Reconciliation of Preference shares of the face value of Mo, Rs. Mo Rs.
Rs. 1= each
Aunthorised
At the beginning of the accounting period QUKL ITERE T TR L REGRT - E
Additions/{ Reclasification/Deletions) during the year {10,000,000) 4100,000,000.00)| 100,000,000 1000 000 000,00
Atthe end of the accounting period GO,000,000] S00,000,000.00] 100 000,000 | 1,000 000, 60,00
Issued
Atthe beginning of the accounting period G,000,000]  60,000,0400.00 - -
Additions during the year - - 6,000,000 &0 000, 00.00
At the end of the accounting period 6,00 0,000]  60,000,000.00 6,000,000  60,000,000.00
Subscribed
At the beginning of the accounting period 6,00 0,000]  60,000,000.00 - -
Additions during the year - - 6,000,000  60,000,00000
At the end of the accounting period G, 000,000]  60,000,0400.00 6,000,000/ 60,000, 000.00
Paid up
At the beginning of the accounting period G 000,000]  60,000,00:0.00 - -
Additions during the year - - 6000000  60,000,00000
At the end of the accounting period G, 00 0,000 6,000, 040040 6,000,000  60,000,000.00

The detail of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is as under:
As at 31032015 Asat 31032014
8. No. | Name of Sharcholder Percenta
Ma. of shares Holdi 22 | Na. of shares Pﬁ:’ﬁ‘i':ge

1 ShoreCap 11 Limited 39,08, 188 15.12% 39 08,188 16.85%

2 MV Mauritius Limited 34,95,520 13.52% 34,95,520 15.07%

3 Danish Microfinance Partners KJ/S 2395114 9.27% 2395214 10.33%

4 Parishek Finance Private Limited 21,550,880 B.32% 21,50,880 9274

5 MMl Fund 111 K5 26,57,710 10.28% - -

@‘-AI'\

Satin Employes Welfare Trust has tmnsferred 1,75, 824 Equity Shares to various employees ofthe Company. At present, Satin
Employees Welfare Trust holds 2,49, 176 equity shares under Satin ESOP 2009 and 1,00,000 equity shares under Satin ESOP
2010and 1,50,000¢quity sharss aggregating to4,99,176 Equity Shares as on 31st March, 2015.

a)  Employee stock optionschemes:

Satin ESOP 2009: 4, 25,000 equity shares of Rs. 20/- each (including premium of Rs, 100~ each) were allotted to Satin
Employees Welfare Trust on 27th November 2009, 1, 50,000 Options were granted on 12th January 2000, First 1/3rd of
total options (i.e. 50,000 options) wene vested and exercised on 12th January 2011, Second 1/3rd of total options (i.e,
50,000 0ptions) were vested and exercised an 12th January, 2012, Thind 1/30d oftotal options (i.e. 50,000 aptions) were

vested and exercised on 1 2th January, 2013,

The Company has granted 98,300 Options to 29 employees an 2nd December, 2003, Out of 98 300 Equity Shares,
25,824 Equity Shares were exercised and transferred to 25 Employees,

Satin ESOP 2010: 1,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 22/~ each (including premium of Ra, 12/- each) were allotted to Satin

Employess Welfare Truston 22nd June, 2010,

Satin ESOPTI 2010: 1,50,000 equity shares of Rs, 26/ each (including premium of Rs, 15/~ each) wens allotted to Satin

Employees Welfare Traston 2 1st A pril, 2011,

b)  The Company had allotted shares to Satin Employees Welfare Trust @ Rs. 20/- each (including premium of Rs. 10/~
each) on 27th November 2009, The Company had further allotted shares to Satin Employees Welfare Trust @ Rs, 22/-
each (including premium of Rs. 12/- each) on 22nd June 2010, The Company had further allotted shares to Satin
Employees Welfare Trust @ Rs, 25/~ each (including premium of s, 15/- each) on 215t April 2011 These shares were
allotted at a valuewhich is over the fair market value of these share at the time of allotment and thus no expensehas been

recognized.

¢)  The Company has provided fol lowing share based aptions to its employees. During the financial yearended 3 1 st March

2015, the fol low ing schemnes were in operati ons:




Particulars ESOP 2009 ESOP 2010 ESOP 11 2010
Date of grant 1200 2010 & 02122013 Mot Granted Mot Gramted
Date of Boand approval 27.11.2009 & 12112013 22062010 21.04.2011
Date of Shareholders approval 01.06.2009 26.03 2010 15122010
No. of options granted 2,48 300 out of 4,25,000 - -

Method of settlement Options will be converted into equivalent |Options will be converted | Options will be converted
number of Equity Shares pursuant to vesting |into equivalent number of |into equivalent number of
of options Equity Shares pursuant to | Equity Shares pursuant to

vesting of options vesting of options

Viesting options 1. First 50,000 options were vested on

12.01.2011 and exercised on the same
day by employees (i.e 1/3rd of total
options granted subject to lock-in
peniod of ene year from the date of
vesting of options)

2. Second 50,000 options were vested on
12.01.2012 and exercised on the same
day by employees (i.e. 1/3rd of total
options granted subject to lock-in
period of one year from the date of
wvesting of options)

3. Third 50000 opticns were vested on
12.01.201% a:ldnpmiand on the same NA NA
day by employees (i.e. 1/3rd of total
options granted subject to lock-in
period of one year from the date of
vesting of options)

Mo, above sharesare free from Lock-in.

The Company has granted 98,300 options

on 02nd December, 201 3 and out of 98,300

options, 32,755 options were vested and

25,824 options exercised on 02nd

December, 2014,

E31'5'1"-"‘11'-\"5F“fl'ilﬂlCI Itshall commence from the date of vesting |It shall commence from |It shall commence from
of options and expirenot later than 2 maonths |the date of vesting of |the date of vesting of
from the vesting date of each gmde of |optionsand expire not later | options and expire notlater
options than 2 months from the [than 2 months from the

vesting date of each grade | vesting date of each grade
ofoptions of options

Vesting conditions Options will be vested equally in threeyears |Options will be vested [Options will be vested
from the grant of options subject to lock in | equally in three yeams from | equally in three years from
period of one year from the date of vesting | the gmnt of options subject | the grant of options subject
of options to lock in period of one |to lock in perod of one

year from the date of |year from the date of

vesting of options vesting of options
- § 25 ]
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The details of ESOP 2009 are summarized below:

As at 31032015

Azat31032014

ESOP 2009 ESOP 2009
prrtieniee No.ofaptions | Weishtedwversge | v o i | Woithicd e
exercise price cxTIEse price
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,587,700 20 2,75 000 20
Granted during the year - - 9300 -
Forfeited during the year - - - -
Exercised during the year 15824 - - -
Expired during the year - - 11,000* 20
Cutstanding at the end of the year 1,E7,700 0 1,E7,700 20
Exercizable at the end of the year - 0 - -
Weighted average remaining contractual life {in years) L18 - - -
of the option exercisable
Weighted average fair value of the options exercisable - m - -
* Mote: Three employees halding option 11,000 has failed to accept the grant of option, hence expired.
The details of ESOP 2010 are summarized below:
As at 31032015 Asat31.032014
ESOF 2010 ESOF 2010
e No.ofoptions | Veighied merage | 0 o tions | Weightod ang:
exercise price exercise price
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,000,000 22 1,00,000 22
Granted during the year - - - -
Forfeited during the year - - - -
Exercised during the year - - - -
Expired during the year = = - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 100,000 22 1,000,000 22
Exercisable at the end of the year - - - -
Weightod average remaining contractual life {in years) - - - -
of the option exercisable
Weighted average fair value of the options exercisable - - = -
The details of ESOP 11 2010 are summarized below:
As at 31032015 Asat31.032014
ESOPII2010 ESOF 11 2010
Purticalors Weighted average . Weighted average
Mo, of options exercise price Mo, of options exercise price
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,50, 000 15 1,50,000 25
Granted during the year - - - -
Forfeited during the year - - - -
Exercised during the year - - = =
Expired during the year = = - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 1,550,000 5 1,350,000 25
Exercizable at the end of the year - - - -
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) - - - -
of the option exercisable
Weighted average fair value of the options exercisable - - = -
= § 4
L v EE— %




The detail of exercise price for stock option at the end of the financial year 20142015 is:

Weighted average
Series ngep::::mise N.:: of options m% of wix_:e:em#
(in years)
ESOP 2008 20/- per option 1,90, %6 Mot Applicable 20
ESOP 2010 /- per option 1,00,000 Mot Applicable x
ESOP 112010 25/- per option 1,50,000 Mot Applicable 25

* Note: Four employees holding 14,266 options couldn't be exercised, hence expined.

2,

The Company has Rs, 1,09,33,520,00 (Previous year Rs, 1,14,50,000,00) recoverable from Satin Employees Welfare Trust
pursuantto ESOP schemes,

During the year the autharized share capital of the Company was reclassified vide approval of equity shareholders through
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 13th March, 2015 from Rs. 130,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty Crare)
divided into 3,00,00,000 {Three Crore) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each and 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crare)
Preference Shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupess Ten anly) eachto Rs. 130,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty Crore) divided
into 4,00,00,000 (Four Crore) Equity Shares of Ra. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each (“Equity Shares™) and 9,00,00,000 (Nine
Crore) Preference Shares of Bs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten anly)each (“Prefernce Shares™).

The Company has obtained the approval of equity sharcholders through Extraordinary Geneml Meeting heldon 13th March,
2015 for allotment of up to 32,30,000 (Thirty Two Lacs Thirty Thousand) Equity Shares of fawce value of Rs. 10/- (Rupess Ten
anly) each fully paid-up for cash at an issue price of Rs. 130/~ (Rupess One Hundred and Thirty only) including premium of
Rs.120¢- (Rupees One Hundred and Twenty anly) to the Promoters and Non-Promoters and also for allotment of 28,770,000
(Twenty Eight Lacs Seventy Thousand) fully convertible Warrants (“Equity Warrants™) to the persons belonging to the
Promoter as well as Nan-Promoter Category, each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one Equity Share of face value of
Rs 10/- {Rupees Ten anly) each at a price (including the Equity Warant subscription price and the Equity Wamant exercise
price) of B, 1 30/-each (Rupees One Hundred and Thirty only) each, and toissue fresh Equity Shares on the conversion of the
Equity Warrants subject toterms and conditions determined by the Board.

The objective of Preferential allotment of equity shares and equity warranis is to fund the growth and operations of the
Company. A partion of the procesds of investment received from the concerned promoters shall be used to redeem 12%
Cumulative, Rated, Non-participative, Non-convertible, Compulsorily redesmable 60,00,000({Sixty Lacs) existing
Preference shares, The due dateof redemption is 2TthMovemmber 2015,

Z § 25 %
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MNote As ot Az at
N, Particulars 3032015 31032014
Rs, Rz, Ra.

4 Reserves & Surplus
Securities Premium Reserve
At the beginning of the accoumting period A76,950 31700 B85 R74 482 00/
Additions during the year 187,797 A0 -]
Less: Share / Debenture issue expenses 49,853,198.00 6.923,165.00

1,084,995 9000 476,951 317.00/

Less: Amount recoverable from Satin Employees 941, 76000 6,200,000,00
Welfare Trust
At the end of the accounting period 1078,954,229.00 £70,751,317.00
General Reserves
At the beginning of the accoumting period 3,726,157.00 3,726,157.00/
Deduction on account of change in depreciation (832,524.11) -
At the end of the accounting period LA93,628.89 3,726,157.00

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserves
At the beginning of the accoumting period E -

Additions / { Deductions) during the year 1,992 000.00 -

At the end of the accounting period T 992 ML (K E

Statutory Reserve Fund

At the beginning of the accoumting period 5T,854.921.00 26,739,590.00

Additions during the year 63,431 855.00 31,115,331.00

At the end of the accounting period 120,286,770 )| 5745492100

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

At the beginming of the accounting period 125, 148,686.06 101,446,798 83

Additions during the year 317,159272.73 155,576,654.23

Less: Trmansfer to Statutory Reserve Fund 63,431,855.00 31,115,331.00

Less: Proposed Dividend-Preference Share Capital (@12 34% T, 404, 00000 649, 118,00

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax L5017,28041 110,318.00)

At the end of the accounting period 469,944 823,38 225 148 56 06
1,681,091,457.17 1,157 481,081.06

Duringthe year, theCompany received asumof Rs, 25,77 .97 870,00 (Previous year Rs, NIL) on account of share premium an
issue 0f 26,57, 710(Previous year NIL) equity shares of Rs, 10/-each,

During the year, the Company utilized a sumof Rs. 4,98,53,198.00 (Previous year R, 69,23,165.00) from Securities Preminm
Reserve towards writing off incidental expenditure pertai ning to raising share capital and non-convertible debenture as per the
provisions of Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Please alsoreferNote No 10,11 and 12 on account ofadjustment in General Reserves,

The Company has Rs. 1,09,33,520.00 (Previous year Rs, 1,14,50,000.00) recoverable from Satin Employees Welfare Trust
pursuantto ESOP schemes,

Pursuant to the provision of section 45 (IC) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the Company has transferred Rs,
6,34,31,855 00 (Previous Year Rs. 3,11,15,33 1 00) towards Statutory Reserve Fund.

During the yearthe Company has created a Foreign ExchangeFluctuation Reserve to record the varation in foreign exchange
as regards the External Commercial Borrowing (Refer Mote5(2)),




Mote
Mo

Particulars

As af
31.03.2015

As at
31.03.2014

Rz

Rz

Long term borrowings
Secared Loans
(a) MNonConvertible Debentures

(i) 75 (Series-2) (Previous Year 75), 14.25%
Secured, Listed, Redeemable, Non -
Convertible Debentures of Rs. 25,00,000/-
each redeemableat par on September 14,201 8,
Thedateof allotment is September 14,2012,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100 of
outstanding, present & futre including all
revenue therefrom)

(ii) 250 (Previous Year 250), 14.60% Secured,
Listed, Redeemable, Non - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- each
redeemable at par on December 18, 2016, The
date of allotmentis December 18,2012,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 1006 of
outstanding, present & futwe including all
revenue therefrom)

(iii) 72 (Previous Year: 72), 14.70% Secured,
Listed, Redesmable, Non - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 2500,000/- each
redeemahle at par on September27, 2019 The
date ofallotmentis September 27,2013

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100%% of
outstanding, present & futwe including all
revenue therefrom)

(iv) 124 (Previous Year 124), 13.97% Secured,
Listed, Redeemable, Non - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 2500,000/- each
redeemable at par on October 29, 2015 . The
date of allotmentis October 29, 2013,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100% of
outstanding, present & futwre including all
reven: therefrom)

(¥) 200 (Previous Year Mil), 14.70% Secured,
Listed, Redeemable Mon - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 25,00,000/- each
redeemable at par on June 15, 2020, The date
of allotment is July 15,2014,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100%% of
outstanding, present & futre including all
revenue therefrom)

(vi) 89 (Previous Year: Nil), 13.00% Securd,
Listed, Redeemable Non - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- cach
redeemable at par an July 28, 2016. The date of
allotmentis July 30, 201 4.

250,000, D00

150,000, 004,00

500,000, 001,00

14,833,363.00

187,500,000.00

180,000,000.00

232,500,000,00
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Mote
Mo

Particulars

As af
31.03.2015

As at
31.03.2014

Rz

Rz

(ix)

(x)

()

(c)

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 1006 of
outstanding, & future including all

Tevenue )

(vii) 200 {Previous Year Nil), 12.55% Secured,

Listed, Redeemable NMon - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- each
redeemable at par on Jamuary 28 2017, The
date ofallotmentis July 31, 2014,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100% of
outstanding, present & futwe including all
revenue therefrom)

(viii)150 (Previous Year: Mil), 13.25% Secured,

Listed, Redeemable Mon - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- each
redeemable at paron September 16, 2016 The
date of allotmentis September 16,2014,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100% of
outstanding, present & futwre including all
reven: therefrom)

515 {Previous Year Nil), 14.37% Secured,
Listed, Redeemable Mon - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- each
redeemable at par on November 13, 2019 The
date of allotmentis September 26, 20 14,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100%% of
outstanding, present & futwre including all
revenue therefrom)

140 (Previous Year: Nil), 13.50% Secured,
Listed, Redeemable Non - Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- cach
redeemable at par on periodical basis & the
final redemption on December 02, 2016, The
date of allotmentis December(2, 2014,

(Secured against first ranking exclusive
hypothecation & charge over specific loan
receivables with a value equal to 100% of
outstanding, present & futwre including all
reven: therefrom)

Term Loan
From Banks
For Working Capital
For Purchase of Fioed Assets

From Others
For Working Capital
For Purchase of Fixed Assets

External Commercial Borrowings
For Working Capital

66,66 6, D0, 00

37,500, 000,00

S1S,000, 000,00

52,500,000.00

3,949,200,566.46
TAEL,146.00

1,326,960,857.59
1,394,969, 70

46,840, 200.00

1,61 6,499,363,00

395626271246

1,328,355, 857.59

2 438 441,649 4
7,769,761 53

240,208,326 00
173337270

H00,000,000,00

2,446,211,411.37

241,941 698,70
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Maote

As af As at
Parficulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Rs, Rs= Rz Rz

B Unsecured Loans
{a) Non Convertible Debentures
(i) 84 (Previous Year: MNil), 18.00% [ 210,000,000 00 -
Unsecured, Listed, Redecmable Mon -
Convertible Debentures of Rs. 2 5,00, 000/-
each redeemable at par on October 16,
2019, The date of allotment is July 15,
2014,

(i) 150 (Previous Year: Mil), 16.90% | 150,000, 000,00 -
Unsecured, Listed, Redeemable Mon -
Convertible Debentures of Ras. 10,00,000/-
cach redeemable at par on September 20,
2020, The date of allotrment is March 20,
2015.

(1113130 (Previous Year: Mil), 17.75% | 130,000,000,00 -
Unsecured, Unlisied, Redeemable Non -
Convertible Debentures of Bs. 10,00,000/-
each redeemable at par on December 18,
2020 . The date of allotment is March 31,

2015.
00, D00, B D0 -
(b) Term Loan
From Others
For Working Capital 000 00 01 0, O - -
100,000,000.00
(¢) Extermal Commercial Borrowings
For Working Capital 219,067, 800,00 - -
219,067,800.00
Total Long Term Bormwings 8, 117,045,933.05 3,288,153,110.07

As per the terms of issue regarding the Secured Redesmable, Mon Convertible Debentures, the sscurity offered by the
Company is the hypothecation of present and future receivable equivalent to the outstanding amount against each series of
Non Convertible Debenture, The above mentioned Non Convertible Debentures are freely tradable and listed on the BSE
Limited.

During the year the Company has bormowed US Dollams 10 million comprising of 6.5 million US Dollars as Senior Debt and
1.5 million US Dollars as Subordinated Debt from World Business Capital Inc for period of eight years for the purposs of
working capital as the External Commercial Borowings (ECB) under the automatic route of the Reserve Bank of India. The
repayment of principle and interest ofthe ECB is completely hedged against the foreign currenc y fluctuations as the Company
has contmeted the risk fluctuation with a commercial bank at a predetermine drate to settl e the foreign exchange lability The
details of ECB as on 3 1st March 201 5is

Movement in Loan amount during the year (Rs.in Lacs)
Ouistanding as at 1st April 2014 -
Amount Bomowed 6,339.00
Amount Repaid -
Exchange (Gain)/Loss (79.92)
Ouistanding as at 31st March 2015 6,259.08

At the year end the Company as per the fair accounting practice and financial prudence has created a foreign exchange
fluctuation reserve to reflect the di fference in value of outstanding loan at the Balance Sheet date. This foreign exchange
fluctuation reserve will be finally settled at the time of full and final settlement ECB loan by the Company. The interest
payment on this ECB loan is accounted for at the predetenmined mte and out of which the payment is made to the barrowerby
the commerci albank as per contract and thetotal amount is charged to the profit and loss account as a partof inte rest cost,

Far Term loans refier Note No. 8(1).

Z 25 %
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Noto As af As at
e | Particulars 3032015 31.03.2014
Rs=, R= Rz Rz
6 Long-Term
ng- provisions
Provision for Leave Encashment T0,938,607.00 2 603, 506,00
Prowision for Gratuity 3,107, 71100
14,0463 18.00 2 603, 506.00

The disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits™ notified in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015, are givenbelow:

A. Providentfund

Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized are changed off for the year ans as under:
Current Year Previous Year
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount inRs.)
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 1,88,88,849.00 1L11,59,103.00
Employer's Contribution to Superannuation Fund Nil il
Nil Nil

Employer's Contribution to Pension Scheme

B.  Gratuity

The employee's gratuity fund scherme is managed by Life Insurance Corpomation of India. The  present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employes benefit entitlernent and measures each unit separately to

build up the final abligation:

@LAI\

Deetails of provision for gratui ty:
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Current Year
Defined benefit obligation 17,272,407.00
Fair value of plan assets (14,1 64, 696.00)
Plan Liability 3,107,711.00
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows: (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Current Year
Crpening defined benefit obligation 14,164, 696.00
Imterest cost 1,064,347.00
Current service cost 5,145,368.00
Benefits paid (1,038, 448.00)
Acturial (gains)/losses on obligation 2.063,556.00)
Closing defined benefit obligation 17,27 2,407.00
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Current Year
Opening fair value of plan assets 10,161,680.00
Expected Return 970,722.00
Contribution by employer 4,247,735.00
Benefits paid (1,038, 448.00)
Acturial gains/{losses) {176,993.00)
Closing fair value of plan assets 14, 164,696.00
105 I 5& 25 §
B, £



C. Leave Encasement

The obligation forleave encashment is meognized based on the present value of obligation based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise toadditional unit ofemployee benafit
entitlemnentand measures ach unit separately to build upthe final obligation. Thedetail ofthe same is as under:

Current Year

(Amount in Rs.)
Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation
Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of the year 26,03,506.00
Current Service Cost 61,26,392.00
Interest Cost 1,92,283.00
Actuarial (gain)/loss 22,93,095.00
Benefits paid (2,76,669.00)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 1,09 38,607.00
Reconciliastion of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year -
Expected return an plan assets -
Actuarial gaini(loss) -
Employer contribution -
Benefits Paid (L, 76,669.00)
Fair value of plan assets at year end -
Actual return an plan assets -
Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair Value of plan assets at year end -
Present value of obligation at year end 1,09 3860700
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 1,09 38,607.00

Previous Year
(Amount in Rs.)

28,02,885.00
2,47,859.00
(2,88,910.00)
{1,58,328.00)
26,03,506.00

(1,58,328.00)

26,03,506,00
26,03,506.00

Expenses recognized during the year (Under the head *“Payments to and Provisions for Employees)

Current Service Cost 61,26,392.00
Interest Cost 1,92,283.00
Expected return an plan assets -
Actuarial (gain)/loss 12,93,095.00
Met Caost 86,11,770.00
Actuarial assumptions
Montality Table (L.LC/IAL) LAL 2006-08
(Ui meate )
Discount Rate (per annum) 7.80%
Expected rate of retum on plan assets (per annum) -
Rate of escalation in salary (per anmum) 5.00%

2,47,859.00

(2,88,910.00)
(41,051.00)

TAL 2006-08
9.10%

5.00%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors includingsupply and demand in the employvment market. The above information is certified by the actuary, The
shove figures pertain to Long Tern Liability worked in respect of deferred leave only, Expected Short Term Liability of Rs.
13,26,057.00(Previous Year Rs.7,76,421 00) will beadded to this figure.
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Mate
Mo,

Particulars

As at
3L.03.2015

Ag at
31032014
Rs.

7 Short Term Borrowings
Secured Loans

A Term Loan
Fruom Banks
For Working Capital

From Others
For Working Capital

B | Overdmit Facility Against Fived Deposits
From Banks

C Unsecured Loans
For Working Capital

Total Short Term Borrowings

186,250, 100,00

37,364,03201

15625000000 -

1799931000

17,999, 31000
54 907, 153.56

223,614,032.01

72 906,463.56

1000, 0040, 10000

1 00 0000, 00

323,614,032.01

(172 906,463.56

1. Foar Term loans refier Note No, 8(1).

Maote
Mo

Particulars

As af
3032015

As at

31032014
Rz Rs

i)

(i)

8 Other Current Liabilities
Current Maturity of Non Convertible Debentures-Secared

37 (Previous Year: 37), 14.10% Secured, Listed,
Redeemable, Non - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
25,00,000/- each redeemable at paron April 15, 2014 with
a mollover ng"um of cne year. The date of allotment is
March 30, 2012, These Debentures were redeamed on
April 15, 2014,

(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value squal to
100% of ouwtstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

25(Series-1){Provious Year: 25), 14.25% Securned, Listed,
Redeemable, Mon - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
25,00,000/- each redeemableat par on September 14, 2018
(if, rollover), The date of allotment is September 14,2012,
These Debentures were redeemed on September 14, 2014
(Semured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value squal to
100% of ouwtstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

{ii) 250 (Previous Year: 2507, 14.60% Secured, Listed,

Redeemable, Mon - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
10,00,000/- each redeemable at paron December 18, 201 6,
The date ofallotment is December 18, 2012

(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value squal to
100% of outstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

(i¥) 124 (Previous Year: 124), 13.97% Secured, Listed,

Redeemable, Mon - Comvertible Debentures of Rs.
25,00,000/- each redeemable at par on October 29, 201 5,
The date ofallotment is October 29, 2013,

(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over speeific loan receivables with a value equal to
100% of ouwtstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

187500, 14,00

232,500, 004000

92,500,000 00

62,500,000 .00

250,000,000 00

77,500,000 00
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(%) 89 (Previous Year: Mil), 13.00% Secured, Listed, | #44.500,0.00 -

Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
10,00,000/- each redeemable at par on July 28, 2016. The
date ofallotment is July 30, 2014,
(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value equal to
100% of owstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

(i) 200 (Previous Year: Mil), 12.55% Secured, Listed, | $0,000,400.00 -

Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
10,00,000/- each redeemable at par on Jamary 28, 2017,
The dateofallotment is July 31, 201 4.
(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value equal to
100% of owstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

(wii)150 (Previous Year: Mil), 13.25% Secured, Listed, | 75, (MWL 00 -
Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
10,00,000/- each redeemab leat paron September 16,201 6,
The dateofallotment is September 16, 2014
(Semured against first moking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value equal to
100% of owstanding, present & future including all
revenue therefrom)

(wiil) 140 (Previous Year: Nil), 13.50% Seccured, Listed, | 64,166, 760,00 -
Redeemable Mon - Convertible Debentures of Rs.
10,00,000¢- each redeemable at par on periodical basis &
the final redemption on December 02, 2016, The date of
allotmentis December 02, 2014

(Secured against first mnking exclusive hypothecation &
charge over specific loan receivables with a value equal to
100%% of outstanding, present & futmre including all

revenue therefrom)
63, 667,16 0,00 482 5060 000, 00
B Current Maturity of long term bormwings-Secared from
Banks
For Working Capital 6,0%4.369,375.45 444558997571
ForPurchaseofFined Assets BS54, 76300 W10828
€ | Current Maturity of long term borrowings-Secured from 6,095028,138.85 4H598108 9
Others
Furwmacap'i.ml LUT9A44 300,11 695,776,121 67
ForPurchaseof Fixed Assets 1 46, 149,00 1119 Ma82
1,081, 290,449 11 96,396,068 49
D Eq)-nses Payable 46,545,177.50 40.765960.18
ble (Trade payable includes a sum of 130587576061 361,112,118 80
Rs. 1,21 ﬁﬁgz,ssammmm Year Rs 32,90.41,433.24) an
account of Installment collected on Securitised! Assigned
portfolia).
F Interest S‘I‘rﬂ) Retained on Securitisation of Receivables 131,358,548.00 131,935,258 00
G Interest accrued but not due on loans 29, 731,714.00 16,991 045 69
H Interest accrued but not due on Debentures 84,761,672.00 19.810,9%0.31
1 S‘h‘ll‘l‘m’)‘ Liabilities Payable 4LES1.871.03 J2456187. 4
9,500,910,491.10 6,228451,742 80
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I. The Company has availed temm loans and overdraft facility from various banks and other institutions and has issued Non-

Convertible Debentures for its lending operations as per details below:

{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Long Term Mon-Convertible Debentures-Secured 1,616,499,363.00 G00,000,000.00
Long Term from Banks - Secured 394,92,00,566 46 2,43,54 41,649,854
Long Term from Others - Secured 132,69,60,887 .89 24,02,08,326.00
Long Term from Others - Secured (Extemnal Commercial Bomowings) 410,68,40,200.00 -
Long Term from Others - Unsecured (External Commercial Bormowings) 21,90,67,800.00 -
Long Term Mon-Convertible Debentures- Unsecured 40,00, 00,000 00

Long Term from Others - Unsecured 100, 000, D0, (0D 00

Short Term from Banks - Secured 186,250, 000.00 -
Short Tenm from Others - Secured - 1,79,99,310.00
Short Term from Others - Unsecured 10 000, 00, (00 00 10,00,00,000.00
Cumrent Maturity of Non-Convertible Debentures-Secured 68,36,67,160.00 48,25 00,000.00
Cumrent Maturity of long term debts for lending from Banks - Secured 6,009,43,69,375 85 4,44,55 8997571
Current Maturity of long term debts for lending from Others - Secured 107 94,44,300.11 69,57,76,121.67
Orverdraft Facility against Fixed Deposit from banks 3,73,64,032.01 5,4907,153.56
Total(A) 16,28,96,63,685.32 9,07,54,22,536.78

Apart fromthe above following term loans have been availed forpurchase offixed assets from banks and others lenders.

{Amount in Rs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Long Term from Banks - Secured 7,082, 146.00 7,760,761.53
Long Term from Others - Secured 1,394,969, 70 1,733,372.70
Cumrent Maturity of long term bomrowings from Banks - Secured 658,763, 00 391,108.28
Current Maturity of long term bomrowings from Others - Secured 1,546, 149.00 1,119,946, 82
Total (B) 10,982,027.70 11,014,189,33
Total (A+E) 16,300,645, 713.02 9,066,436,726.11

The aboveare repayable/redeemed on periodic instal ments of principal and interest. The sanctioned tenure ofthe loans outstanding as
at 31st March, 2015 varies from 3 months to 96 months, For the secured loans, the Company has offered security by way of

hypothecation of trade recei vables ansing out of its business operations

generated from the respective loans and cash collateral in the

form of fixed deposits, Out of above, an amount of Rs. 98,652.66 Lacs (Previous Year Rs, 66,980.24 Lacs) have been guaranteed by

the Directors, Mr. Satvinder Singhand /or Mr. H P Singh in their pemonal capacity.

1. Statutory liahilities include amount payable towards Income Tax, Service Tax, Provident Fund, Professional Tax, Employees

State Insurance ete,

2. There have been no delay/ default in repayment of dues including principal and interestinrespect of any barrow ings.

Naote As at As at
N Particulars 31.03.2015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs
L] Short - Term Provision
Provision for Leave encashment 1,326,057 .00 TT6. 421 .00
Proposed dividend on shares T4, (R Ak 649, 11800
Proposed dividend distribution tax on propesed dividend 1,507,280 41 11031800
on preference shares
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts and Contingent 146,447, 720,22 T, 483 022 §3
provisions against Standard Assets
156,685,057 .63 80,018 879 83
-~ {25 %
& 100 I ¢,
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Faor Provision for Leave Encashmentrefer NoteNo.6,

Asperprodential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India on income recognition and provisioning for bad and doubtful
debts, aprovision of Rs. 14,64,47,720.22 (Previous year Rs. 7,84.83 022 83) stood at 31 st March 2015 towands provision for
had and doubtful debts and contingent provision against standard assets, This includes an amount of Rs. 14,43 29,067 41
(Previous year Rs. 7,75,15,813.72) as provision for doubtful debts on standard assels as per notification no.
BNBR.OOWCGM{CDS)-201 5 dated 27thMarch, 2015 issued by Reserve Bank of India. As per the said notification the same
has been shown as “Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts and Contingent provisions against Standard Assets™ under “Short-
Term Provisions",

The Company has followed the follow ing provisioning norms during the currentand previous year:
The aggregate loan provisionis maintained by the Company at any point oftime shall not be less than the higher of:-
a) 1% ofthe outstanding loan portfolio, or

b)  50% of the aggregate loan nstall ments which are overdue for more than 90 days and less than 180 daysand 100% of the
aperepate loan installments which are overdue for 180 days ormore,

§ons 4
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Naode Mo, Face | No. of Units/ As at Mo, of Unita’ Az at
Particulars Value Shares 31032015 Sleares 31.03.3014
31.03.2015 Ri. 31.03.2014 Rs,

13 MNom Current Investments=Non Trade-At Cost

I Ungquoted - Equity Shares

Alpha Micro Finance Congultants Private Limited 10 50,000 £00,000.00 50,000 S00,000.00
Total (A) S00.000.00 SO0, 000,00
Il Unquoted - Others
Government of Tndia, Inseribed stock -6,17% 104y 5 50,591.33 500 50,591,33
Tatal (B) 50,591.33 50,591,33
Grand Total (1+11) 550,591,213 550,591,533
Aggregate Cost of unquoted [nvestments 550.591.13 550,.591.33
Market value of unquoted investments 550,591.33 550,591.33

1. The above investments are held in the name of the Company and in the opinion of the management are good for recovery for
the valueas stated in the Balance Sheet.

(Amount in Rs.)
Note
| Particulars
14 | Deferred Tax Assets/{ Liabilities) Timing |As at 31.03.2014| Effect of change (L:’“t’y“‘“ As at 31.03.2015
wrem ents)
difference on account of in method "
during the year
Depreciation{Change in Method a5 per Companis Act 2013 | (2,279,535.60) ameemoz| 133976892 (S11,079.66)
Provisions created but pot claimed in Income Tax | 26,811,147.22 27,029,520.22]  53,840,667.44
Total Deferred Tax Assets 24531 611.62 28369.280.14]  53,319,567.78

1. The above is pumsuant to Accounting Standard -22 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in respect of
“Accounting for Taxes on Income™, Accordingly necessary defemed tax linbilities and assets have been recognized.

Naote As at As at
N Particulars 31.03.2015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. s s
15 | Long Term Loans & Advances
Security Deposits - Unsecured £, 718 416,00 T50,337.00
Unamortised cost of bommowings 52,728 051.26 15,118,004 83
S8, 446,467.26 15,868,341 .43

1. In the opimion of management, the aboveloans and advances are good forrecovery unless otherwisestated.

Mote As at As at
No. Particulars 3103 ﬂ_l]ﬁ 31032014
Rs. Rs. Rs
16 | Other Non-Current Assets
Long term deposits having remaining maturity of more 1L 0157283600 TH, 195,695.60
than 1 year
1, 101,572,836.00 70, 195,695.60

1. Far long term deposits refier Note Mo, 18,

Note As af Az at
N Particulars 31.03.2015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
17 Unsecured, considered good-Trade Recevables under
Loan Contracts
Amount Receivables inder Loan Contracts 14,644,772 022 26 TAALW2I8LTT
{Loan Portfolio)
14,644,772 022 26 TR 0282 TT
/‘_f-".-'
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I In the opinion of the management the classi fication of various assets as per the prudential noms prescribed by the Reserve

Bank ofIndiaare as under:
{Amount in Rs.)
Loan Contracts Ouistanding
Asset classification
Current Year Previous Year
Standard Assets 14,640,534, 71 6.64 7.84,63,67 864 56
Substandard Assets 42,37,305.62 19,34 41821
Doubtful Assets - -
Loss Assets = -
Total 14,64,47,72,022.26 T4 B3 0228277
Secunitised’ Assignment Portfolio 6,76,17,27, 509,00 2,71,22.52 27900
Total Assets 14,49,83,24,302.04 7,76,95,19,259 94
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts and Contingent provisions against Standard Assets 14,64,47,720.22 T84 83 022 83
As at Ag at
"xe | Particulars 3L03.2015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
18 Cash & Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand 112, 113,150.48 2,221, 72911
Balance with banks in current accoumnts 1,550, 973,6%9.11 RA1 981,455 83
Termm deposits for remaining maturity of 3 months or less 255433, 290.60 235 93599100
Ovher Bank Balances
Term deposits for remaining maturity of more than 3 1,566,443,522.37 974,088,295 48
months and upto 1 year
3,486,763, 661.56 215217470002

L. Total temn deposits with banks and others amounting to Rs. 2,92 42 49 648 97 (Previous Year Rs. 192,82, 19 982 08 )includes
lang termm deposits amounting Rs. 1,10,15,72,836.00 (Previous Year Ra, 72,01,95,695.60) as stated in Mote No. 16. The
amount under lien as sscurity against term loan and overdmft facility availed, assets assigned and securitised are as fol lows:-

(Amount in Rs.)
Parficulars Current Year Prewvious Year
Term Loan LAT2TS0,835.00 | 945,521,313.00
Overdraft Facility 222,700,933.60 230,976,371 .60
Asset Assigned/Securitised S06,178,650.00 | 469,445 246 48
Total 2,20,16,39,418.60 | 1,645,945,931 08
As at Az at
"€ | particulars 31032015 31032014
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs,
19 | Short Term Loans & Advances - Unsecured
Staff Advance 14,092,073.26 B 490,727 58
Unamortised share issue expenses 1,000, 000 0 7510,.28.00
Unamortised cost of bomowings 55,600 11806 25071,440.17
T0,701,191.32 41072 A65.75
1. In the opinion of Management, the above loans and advance s aregood for recovery unl ess otherwise stated.
As at As at
Neue | Particulars 3L03.2015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
20 | Other Carrent Assets
Prepaid Expenses 7,069, 5K, (M) 6,006, 31051
Interest accroed but not due 249,501, 062.14 16964371705
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 29,152, 52164 11827045192
to be received
546,513,591, TH 23 920,479 48
1. In the opimion of Management, the above currentassets are good forrecovery unless otherwise stated .
= § 4
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Orther opemtional income

Note Year Ended Year Ended
N, Particulars 3032015 31032014
Rs, Rz, Ra. Ra.
21 | Revenue from operations
Interest Income 2,080, 483,799.15 1,674,556 907 43
Excess Interest Spread on Securitization /Assignment 311,606,553 115,940,328 62

I A6IATT6 3 215 952 80841

114,986,513.78 ) 995483 750 23

Note Year Ended Vear Ended
No. Particulars 31.03.2015 31032014
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs,
22 | Other Income
Other Income 22.,604,103.36 11,065,473.19

1. The amount of Rs. 1,82,86,717.00 (Previous Year 2008,755.00) included i other income are received from Tarasshna
Services Private Limited in pursuance of Service Agreemnent betw een the Company and Taraashna Services Private Limited
executed on 20th December 2013 where Satin Creditcare Network Limited agrees to provide its expertise, knowledge, skill
and guidance to Taraashna Services Private Limited to enable the later to undertake its business and operations in effective

ITAnner,
Note Year Ended Year Ended
N Particulars 3032015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. R, R,
23 | Finance Cost
Interest paid to Banks 1094, 233,616 T13,861,976.65
Interest paid to Others 218,277,235 142,771,655 88
Interest paid on Debentures 286 A82. 2.4 130,459,675.72
Finance Charges 175,902,558.57 LTS5 181 3,673, 13353 1060766, H1 T8
Note Year Ended Year Ended
N Particulars 3L03. 0015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. R= R=
14 | Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries & Other Incentives 347,303,349.64 19,180, 16547
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 15,602,447 .00
Gratuity 1,000, 000,00/
Employee Welfare Expenses P18 0H054 9738 918.00 BESU0A
1. Employee Benefit expenses include Directors Remuneration as per detail below:-
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salary 48,00,000.00 48,00,000.00
Contribution to Provident Fund, ete. 13,76,000.00 13,76,000.00
Total 61,76,000.00 61,76,000.00
2, Also refer NoteNo, 6,
§ 4
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Note Year Ended Year Ended
N Particulars 3032015 31032014
o Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

15 | Other Expenses

Anmual Listing Fee B0, 50400 275,172.00/

Comveyance & Travelling 87,669, 64400 41,492 541 00/

Direct Operational Expenses L, 114, 86417 60,142, 15657

Printing & Stationary 76,549,610 8.00 41,760,657.00

Communication 10,125, 0581 12,660,070.00

Business Promotion 3769530000 11,075,067 .00

Legal & Professional Charges 45,939,547.00 26,370,812 .00

Directors Sitting Fees 170, (L0 1048 000 00

Insurance Charges 5,264,159.93 2.557,387.00

Office Expenses #5323,250.00 47,517,854.00

Rent 23,943,245.00 15 561,966.00

Advertisement Expenses S400, 00,00 259 849 00/

Aunditors' Remuneration A58, 000,00 346,000.00/

Subscription & Fee 5,13L,00.00 2253 85200/

Rates & Taxes 324,143.00 6,866, 177.00

Repairs & Maintenanoe 9H85,913.00 5,311,857.00

Miscellaneous Expenses 31,3358, 620.62 13,330,757.77

Bad Diebts Written off 19,054,025.81 31,723, 675500

Provision for Standard™Mon Performing Assets 68,001,561 .89 59221, 36694

{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 44,787.40 SH8AI5 7T 463 59,519.00 378985, 716.78

1. Auditors remuneration includes the following:
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fees 2,75, 000000 2 00,000.00
Tax Audit Fees G e, el S50,000,00
Certification work 1,23, 0000, 00 96,000.00
Total 4.58,000.00 3 46,000.00

2, Inthe opimion of the Management, amount receivable under Loan contracts are good for recovery unless otherwise stated, An
amount of Bs9,70,65,587. 70(Previous Year— Rs. 909,45 (42 44) has been wiitten off/ provided as bad debits during the year, In
theopini on of management, the amounts written offas bad debts are not recoverable despite various steps taken by the Company,

3. ForPmovision for Standard/Non Performing Assets, refer Note Mo, 9(2).

Note No.26

1. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs.306.74 Lacs (Previous Year

Rs 401 49 Lacs).
2. Contingent Liability: On

(Rs.in Lacs)
Parficulars Current Year Prewvious Year
Credit enhancements provided by the Company towands seciritisation 5,061.79 3,425.08
Income Tax pending appeal {The Company has deposited .47 247
Bs.1.50 Lacs in the current year with the income tax authorities
pending disposal of appeal )
Total 5,064.26 3,427.55

3. The Company operatesina single reportable segment i e, financing, which has similar risks and returns for the purpose of AS 17

on

Rules 2014 TheCompany operates ina single peogrphical segmenti . domestic.,

P
s

ns I

t Reparting” specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 201 3,read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts)

23
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4. Related party disclosures in terms of Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and

applicableregulations is as fallows:
Outstanding Amount written
Volume of
Name of Related party | Description of relationship M'"::nfl Tramsactin # 3]:;:;':;;’;5 o wei '“T';;H
(Amount inRs.) " 4 o untin Rs) | (Amount in Rs.)
. 60,76 D0 Mil Mil
Mr. HP Singh Perso Remmuperation | (176.000.00) il il
: Key Persomnel Nil Nil Nil
Sake of lmvestmert| 49 4 (00, 00) (Nil) (Nil)
Mr. Satvinder Singh Noo-Bxccstive Direckor &Relthe | 40,000.00 N Ni
f Key Marageral Prrormel Sitting Fees | 3 5 ) (Nil) (Nil)
Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva Non-Executive Director Sitting Fees {gg‘%ﬂg] {ﬂﬂ] {ﬂﬂ]
Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta | Non-Executive Director S‘i.tti.‘rlg Fees ‘;g"‘%ﬂg] {ﬁﬂ] ‘ﬁﬂ]
M=, Sangeeta Khomana Non-Executive Director Sitting Fees égjﬂf:g) {mﬂ) {Eﬂ)
Mr. Goh Colin Non-Executive Director Sitting Fees mfmm (ﬁﬂ] {ﬂﬂ]
) e . 40,20 ARD.DO Wil Wil
Mr. Jugal Kataria Chief Financial Officer Remuneration (34,70 850.00) (Nil) {Nil)
Mr. Choudhary Runveer Company Secretary & . {000, 00,10 Nil Nil
, ) Remuncration | 5 50 000.00) (Nil) (il
Krishanan Compliance Officer
Satin (India) Lid. Influmnce of Key Managerial Nil Nil Nil
. Sale af Investment) ) ¢ o 000 00) (Nil) (Nil)
Personne| & Relatives
UV, Associates Pvt. Ltd. | Influence of Key Managerial Wil Nil Nil
, Sale af Investmert] ) < o0 60p 00) (Nil) (Nil)
Personnel & Relatives
Tyagi Associates Pvt. Ltd. | Influence of Key Managerial Nil Nil Nil
Sale af Investmert] ) < o0 60p 00) (Nil) (Nil)
Personne| & Relatives
Anushna Estates Pvt. Ltd. | Influence of Key Managerial Nil Mil Mil
Sak af lvestmert| (1 5 60 000,00 (Nil) {Nil)
Personmel & Relatives
Satin Media Solufions Limited | Influence of Key Managerial Nil Nil Nil
Sale af Investmet) 5 5 60p 00 (Nil) (Nil)
Personne| & Relatives
Received on
Taraashna Services Pvt. Ltd. | Influence of Key Managerial account of 18286,717.00 | 22,16,914.00 Dr. Nil
1 & Relatives wgl (20,08,755.00) | (9,97,394.00 D) {Nil)

#  Figures inbracket pertain to previous year,
Mote: As provisions for gratuity and leave benefits are made for the Company as a whole, the amounts pertaining to the key
Management Personnel are not specifically identifie d and hence are not included above

-

/é’:‘-.ﬁl\
E,{ ot




5. The disclos ure in respect ofA ceounting for leases as per AS- 19 js as under:-

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Operating lease payments recognized during the year 239,43,245.00 1,56,61,966,00
Minimum lease obligations:

-Mot later than 1 year 2TR,62,400.00 1,02,91,005.00
-Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 625,09,975.00 46,90,252,00
-Later than 5 years 126,9%,040.00 -

6. Earnings Per Share

In ageordance with the Accounting Standard 20 of Eamings Per Share’ as notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015

(i) Calculation of Earnings Per Share:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Met Profit after Tax available for appropriation (Rs.) 30824799232 154,817,218.23
Weighted average mmber of Equity Shares for computation 25,319,080 22 668,651
of Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic Eamings Per Share (Rs.) 1217 6.83
Weighted average mmber of Equity Shares for 25,844,080 23,193,651
computation of Diluted Eamnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 1193 6.67
(i) The reconciliation between Basicand Diluted Earnings per Share is as follows:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Basic Eamings Per Share (Rs) 1217 6.83
Effect of outstanding ESOS (Rs.) (0.24) {0.16)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 11.93 6.67
7. (i) Earning/Remittance (Inward)in Foreign Currency :

(Amount in Rs.)
Nature Current Year Previous Year
Share Application Money / Share Capital Received 28.43,74.970.00 -
Extemal Commercial Barrowing Received 63,390 0, 000,00 -
Reimbumsement of Expenditure 4,04,147.00 -
Total 91,86,79,117.00 -

(i) Expenditure /remittance(Outward) in Forvign Currency:

{Amount in Rs.)
Nature Current Year Previous Year
Travelling expenses 29,55,554.00 29,75,430.00
Fees & Subscription 895,778.00 17.07,139.00
Professional Fee 3,10,17,352.00 -
Interest Payment - External Commercial Bormwing G9,81,343.00 -
Total 4,18,50,027.00 46.52,569.00
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§. The Company has not discontinued any operations hencethere is noprofit/loss on this account,

9. Based on the information available with the company, there is no outstanding dues to suppliers registered under “The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006™ as at 315t March, 2015 (Previous year Nil ).

10. Additional disclosures as required by the Reserve Bank of India; -

(A) Disclosure as per circular no. RBI2014-15/299 DNBR{PLY) CC.No.002/03.10.001/2014-15,dated 10th November 2014

issued by RBIare asunder:-

(i) Capitalto Risk Assets Ratio (“CRAR™):

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
CRAR (%) 1567 1531
CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 960 14.32
CRAR - Tier 11 Capital (%) 607 0.99
Amount of subondinated debt rmised as Tier- Il capital {Rs.in Crores) 5091 -
Amount raised by issue of perpetual Debt Instruments . -
(i) Investment:-
{Rs.in Crores)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) Value of lvestments
i) | Gross Value of Investments 006 0.06
a) | In India 006 0.06
b} | Outside India - -
m Provisions for Depreciation - -
a) | In India - -
b) | Outside India - -
o1y | Met Value of nvestments 006 0.06
a) | InIndia 006 0.06
b) | Outside India - -
2) Movement of provisions held towands depreciation on investments, - -
i) Opening balance - -
ii) Add: Provisions made during the year - -
it} Less: Write-offwrite-back of eucess provisions during the year - -
i) Closing balance - -
(iii) Derivatives:-
The Company has no transactions’exposure inderivatives in the current and the previous year,
o § 4
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(iv) (a) Disclosures relating toSecuritisation:-

{Rs.in Crores)
5. No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Number of SPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation transactions 25 pc
2 Lu;i:lcmnumnfmm'lﬁmdmaspcrhnuksufﬂlc SPVs sponsored by the £30.35 1959
3 Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR as on
the date of balance sheet - -
a) Off Balance Sheet exposures - -
* | First Loss - -
* | Others - .
b) On Balance Sheet exposures - .
* | First Loss 50.62 35.69
* | (ithers . .
4 Amount of exposures to securitisation tansactions other than MRR - -
a) Off Balance Sheet exposures - .
i} Exposure to own securitizmtions . -
* | First Loss . .
* | Others . -
i) Exposure to third party sequntizations . .
* | First Loss - .
* | (Others - -
b) Om Balance Sheet exposures - .
i) Exposure to own securitiztions - -
* | First Loss - -
* | Others - -
i} Exposure to third party sequritizations - -
* | First Loss - -
* | Oithers -
(b) Disclosure as per RBI circularno. DEOD.No.BPBC.60/21.04.048/2005-06 dated February 1, 2006
(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year [Previous Year

i) |Total Number of Loan Assets Securitised during the year 441,624 187,123
i) |Book Valie of Loans Assets Secunitised during the year 662.28 247,26
i) |Sak Consideration Receved during the vear 676.44 263.65
i) |Credit Enhancements Provided 36.99 25.04
v) |Un-amortised Interest Spread as at year end 13.14 13.19
V) Interest spread recognised m the statement of Profd and Loss during the year (meuldmg 24.28 1591
amartization of Unamortised Interest Spread) i _
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7 O ¥ -]
o 19 I ¢, T
&= Y



(v} Detail of A ssign ment Transactions undertaken -

{ Rs.in Crores)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Total Number of Loan Assets Assigned during the year 1,168,895 59326
ii) Book Value of Loans Assets Assigned during the year 158,80 BT69
1il) Sale Consideration Received during the year 16017 8492
i I spread-recegnised-in-the o Prfit and Loss dharing tha
year (inculding amortization of Unamortised Interest Spread) .88 (1.62)

(vi) Details of financial asset sold to Secoritisation/Recons truction Company for asset recons truction:-

The Company has not sold financial assets to SecuritisationR econstruction Companies forasset reconstruction in the current
and previous year,

(vii) Detail of non-performing financial asset purchased/sold -
The Company has not purchased/sold non-performing financial assetin the current and previous year,

(viii) Asset Liability Manageme nt Maturity pattern of certain items ofassets and liab ilities:- {Rs. in Crores)

Over2 | Owerd | Owerd Orver Orver Over Total
. [ day ta S0GH] Orver one Months | Months | Months 1 Year IYears 5 Years
Particulars days((ne | month to 3
Munth) | 2 months upto upte upto to to
Months |6 Months| 1 Year | 3Years | 5Years
Liabii
4049 45.79 7402 159037 Mm.15 391.63 i - | 102679
Borrowings from Banks
(2233 | (M| (5695 | (11969 (212.03) | (249.68) 003 - | (693.98)
Market Borrowings 1499 1110 1117 63.65 T4.81 307.74 42,20 6762 603,28
{other than Banks) s | aern|  wan| e s | @m0 | (24| 008 | (061 | (214.66)
Assels
12055 9451 92.16 298,17 [r 544,96 .67 087 150835
Advances
(134449 | (5009 | (55.08) | (15966) | (24.40) | (305.10) - - 01,037.75)
- - . - - - - 0,06 0.06
Investments
- - . - - - - (0.06) 0,06}

# Figures in bracket pertain to previous year,
(ix) Exposures -
{a) Exposure to Real State Sector:-Nil (Previous Year Nil)
(b) Exposure to Capital Market:-Nil (Previous Year Nil)
(x) Details of financing of parent Company prodact:-
This disclosure is not applicable as the Company does not have any holding/parent Company,
(xi) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators:-
The Company is registered with following other financial sector regulators :
(a) Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(b) Ministry of Finance (Financial Intelligence Unit)
(xii) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI & other regulators:-

The RBI conducted the inspection of the Company during the financial year, their findings have been suitably addressed
and replied No penalty has been imposed by BBIand other regulators,
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{xiii}

Related party transactions:-
Please refer Note No,26(4).

(xiv) Rating assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year-
The Company has received a credit rating BBBHTriple B plus) for long term bank facilities upto R, 1300,00 crores from
Credit Analysis & Research Limited, The same was upgraded from BEB(Triple B) during the year. During the year, the
Company's various instruments were rated, the details ofthese ratings are asunder:-

IS.No| Name lﬁaﬂﬁlﬂﬂﬂ}t Credit Rating Agency|Credit Rating at issue Remarks
| |CREATORA o WEALTH] 500000 ) SR EREARCH LTD [CARE BBB LETTER DATED JULY 10,2014
2 |DEVELOPING COUNTRIES | 210000 | g N EARCH LTD |CARE BB
3 ?ﬁfﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ B90.00|ICRALIMITED  [ICRA BEB+ (SO}

4 |THE RATNAKAR BANK LTD 2,00000 | ICRALIMITED  |ICRA A-(SO)

5 DR 5 | 1,50000{ICRALIMITED  [ICRAA-(S0)

6 |AAVS.ARL 5,15000| SREDIT ANALYSIS |cARE BRR+

7 ETHD%E LEYLAND FINANCE | | yoo 00 |ICRALIMITED  [ICRA BEE+ (S0)
8 %ﬁmﬁggﬁ%mm 1,50000|ICRALIMITED  |ICRA BEE+

9 %FJWACHNVESTMT 1,30000|ICRALIMITED  |ICRA BEB+

10 |IFMR CAPITAL MOSEC ODIN 2014 | 4,047 41 |ICRALIMITED  |BBB{SOVBSO)
11 |ALECTRONA IFMR CAPITAL 2014 |  4,269.13 |ICRALIMITED  |A<{SCNB-(50)
12 |CHRYSOTHEMIS IPMR CAPFITAL 2014 | 3,40239 [CRALIMITED  |A(SCVBBB{SO)
13 |IFMRE CAPITAL MOSEC MATA 2014 |  L6T33 ICRALIMITED A-{SOVB(50)
14 |IFMR CAPITALMOSECRHEA 14 |  1,82952 [[ICRALIMITED  |A<{SOVBBBSONB(SO)
15 |IFMR CAPITAL MOSEC MUSE 2014 | 2,872 |[ICRALIMITED  |BBB{SOVB4{S0)
16 E{PEYC;&T;'{;{DSE 3,59318 ICRALIMITED  |BEB{SONCH(SO)
17 gmisﬁf MR 10,019.19 |ICRALIMITED  |A<{SOVBEBSOVE(SD)
1§ [DORIS IFMR CAPITAL 2015 3,156 18 [ICRALIMITED AL{SOHBE{30)
19 |ELEKTRA IFMR CAPITAL 2015 4,987.14 | ICRA LIMITED A-{SOVBB-(50)
20 ([ELEOSIFMR CAPITAL 2015 3,103.76 | (CRA LIMITED A5
21, o TOSEC L1950 ICRALIMITED  |BEB{SCVCHS0)
22 |IFMR CAPITAL MOSEC ARIA 2015 | 1,99127 ICRALIMITED  |A-{SCHB(SD)
13 |EURYMEDON IFMR CAPITAL 2005  9,90943 | CRA LIMITED A-{SCHBBE-{50)
24 |NEPTUMNE IFMR CAPITAL2015 242850 | ICRALIMITED A-{5CH/BBB{50)
25 |EUREKA MARCH 2015-1 T11750|ICRALIMITED  |A-{SC)/BEB{S0)

(xv) Remune ration of Directors:- (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Salary Fmi‘l‘:lmg Sitting Fees
Mr. H P Singh ﬁﬁ"&ﬁ?@? (1?72%&? {NT?IE:
Mr.Satvinder Singh nﬂzuizl (1\?13 u‘.':"ﬁ?u"bﬁ
MeBakoch Suchder iy o 090000
Mr.Sundeep Kumar Mehta {I:lijl (I:.lﬂj {2:[;?;)“;;:]
Mrs Sangeets Khoram ey e Py
Mr o Colin o S =00

# Figures in bmcket pertain to previous year,
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{xvi) Additional Disclosures:-

(a) Provisions & Contingen cies:-

(Rs.inm Crores)

Break up of 'Provisons and Contigencies shown under the head Expenditure in Curreat Vear Previous Year
Profit & Loss Account
Prowision for depreciation on Investment - -
Provision towards NPA 021 0.09
Provision made towards Income Tax 17.60 49.63
Other Provision and Contingencies (With details)
(i) Provision for Leave Encashment 123 0.34
(i) Provision for Gratuity 031 -
Prowisom for Standard Assets 1443 175

(b}  DrawDown from Reserves:-

Please Refer Note No. 10,11 & 12
(¢) Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NPAs:-
{Rs.in Crores)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Concentration of Advances
Total Advancesto twenty largest bomrowers 010 0.55
% of Advanoes to twenty largest barmowers to total advances 0.01% 0.05%,
Concentration of Exposures
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/Customers 008 0.36
% of Exposure to twenty largest borrowers /customers to total exposure 001% 0.03%
Concentration of NPAs
Total Exposure to top four NPA Account 002 0.02

(d)  Sector-wise NPAs:-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

8.No.| Sector e dvankes in Gat socty

1 Agriculture & Allied activities 0.01% 0.00%

2 MSME 0.02% 0.00%

3 Corporate borrowers - -

4 Services 0.04% 0.05%,

5 Unsecured Personal loans - -

[} Auto loans - -

7 Orther personal loans - -

-
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(&) Movement ofNPAs:-

{Rs.in Crores)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) Met NPAs to Met Advances (%) 0.02 002
i) Movement of NPAs (Gmoss)
a) | Opening balance 019 0.7
b) | Additions during the year 3159 31.66
¢} | Reductions/Write of f during the year 1.3 4.17
d) | Closing balance 0.42 0.19
1ii) Movement of Net NPAs
a) | Opening balance 0.10 0.36
b) | Additions during the year 1.80 1.43
¢} | Reductions/Write off during the year 1.69 209
d) | Closing balance 0.21 0.10
) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
a) | Opening halance 009 0.35
b} | Provisons made duning the year 1.7 1.83
c) | Write-off / wtire-back of excess provisions 1.67 2109
d) | Closing balance 0.21 0.09
(N Cuostomer Complaints:-
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
b) Number of complaints received during the year for ] kEd]
c) Number of complaints redressed during the year 528 731
d) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - -
(g) Instancesof frawd:-
No faud/errbezzlement arereparted during the financialyear 2014-15.
(B)  Information on Net Interest Margin :-
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Average Interest (a) 23.94% 2472%
Average effective cost of barrowing (b) 1501% 14.79%
Net Interest margin (a) - (b) 893% 9.92%

-
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(C). Disclosure as required by Para 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies

Prudential N orms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 is as under:

(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars

Liabilifies side;

Loans and sdvances availed by the Non-Banking Financial Company inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid:

Amount
Ou tstanding

Amount
Overdue

{a) Deébentres  ; Secured
: Unsecured
(other than falling within the meaning of Public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits
{c) Term Loans
(d) Inter~corpomte loans and bormowing
(&) Commercial
(g) Other Loms (specify nature) -
Public deposits
Other unsecured loans
Sevured loans against assets of Company

23,001.67
490000

134,621.33

10082

Assels side

Amount outstanding

Break-up of Loans and advances including bills receivables (other than those
includedin(4) below)

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

147,884.77

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting fovwards
AFC activities

(I) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(I} Stock on ﬁi.nd.udi.ng hire charges under sundry debtors
(a) Assets on hire

(k) ssessed Assets

([T} Other loans counting towards AFC activities
() Loans where assets have been repossessed
{b) Loans other than (a) above

Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments

1. Quoted :
(Iy Shares : {2) Equity
{b) Preference
(I} Debentures and Bonds
(1) Units of mutual funds
(V) Govemment Secunitics
(V) Others (please specify)
2. Unguoted :
Iy Shares : (@) Equity
{b) Preference
(I} Debentures and Bonds
(1) Units of mutual funds
(V) Govemnment Securities
(V) Others (please specify)
Long Term vestments
iy (@) Equi
ares a ity
{b) Preference
(I} Debentures and Bonds
(1) Units of mutual funds
(V) Govemment Secunitics
(V) Others (please specify)
2. Unguoted :
(Iy Shares : {2) Equity
{b) Preference
(I} Debentures and Bonds
(1) Units of mutual funds
(V) Govemnment Securities
(V) Others (please specify)

-
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5 |Borrower group-wise ol assification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

Categary

1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries - - N
{b) Companies in the same group - - -
{c) Other related parties - - -

2. Other than related Parties - 144,983.24 14498324

Total - 144,963.24 14496324

Imvestor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term ) in shares and secorities
(both quoted and unquoted):

Market Yale / Book Value

Category Breakup or Provisi
fair value or NAV (Netof sion)

1. Related Parties
(&) Subsidiaries - -
(b} Companies in the same group - -
() Other related parties - -

2. Other than related Parties 5.51 551

Total &51 551

7 |Other information

Particulars Amount

{1} | Gross Mon-Performing Assets 4237

(a) Related parties .

(b} Other than related parties 4237

{I) | et Non-Performing Assets 11K

(a) Related parties .

(b} Other than related partics 2118

(I11)| Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt .

11, With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Comporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 201 4 read with
various clarifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has undertaken activities as per the Corporate
Social Respomsibility (“CSR™) Policy. During the financial year 2014-15, the Company has incumed a sum of Rs.
30, 64,260.00 towards corporate social responsihi lities inaccordance with section 135 of the Companies Act 2013,

12, The figures of the previous year have been regrouped [/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with the
figures ofthe cumrent year,

Asper ourreport of even date annexed
For AK. Gangaher & Co. Forand on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

ALK, Gangaher H P Singh Satvinder Singh
jes tar (Chairman cum Managing Director) (Director)

M. No083674

Firm ICAI Reg. No, 004588N

Place: Delhi
Dated: 25" May, 2015 Jugal Kataria Choudhary Runveer Krishanan
(Chief Financial Officer)  (Company Secretary& Compliance Officer)
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Women Self Help Group &
Livelihood Project

"Change Comes Only To Those Who Seek It"

SCNL started working on WSHG scheme about three years back and since then a lot has been achieved. Ever since May 2012, SCNL
tearn has done a valuable job at ground level by which we have been able 1o provide benefit of this program to more than 18,000
members,

InFY 2014 - 15, SCNL has focused on development of entrepreneurial skill of the WSHG members while focusing on outreach of the
program, Till March 2015, SCNL has promoted 1,507 WSHGs, out of which 1,462 WSHGs are saving linked and 717 WSHGs have
been credit linked. These credit linked WSHGs are sanctioned with Rs, 20,65 Crores of Cash Credit limit. Out of which an amount of
Rs. 6.23 Crores have been disbursed to these WSHGs, SCNL also has successfully mobilised around Rs, 3.00 Crores as savings by
these WSHGs in different Banks.

While wotking with this large community, SCNL is not only assisting financially excluded families to get saving & credit linked with
Banks to improve their socio-cconomic capacity, but also strengthening them to create a sustainable development approach. To
achieve our social agenda, during FY 2014-15, SCNL has conducted 36 Miero Enterprise Development Programme (MEDP), out of
which 13 were under sponsorship program of NABARD. In these MEDF, more than 1,400 WSHGs member have been trained in
different trades of skills i.e. paper plate making, food processing, sewing & tailoring, making soft toys, artificial jewellery and
handicraft items etc. The real success that came to notice was when more than 200 micro entreprencurs took up business activities and
are now following their dreams,

Apart from these micro enterprises development programs, SCNL team members have conducted 872 WSHG awareness programs in
FY 2014-15 where awareness has been created on various social issues like child education, sanitation, malautrition, repreductive
health, water conservation, plantation, say no gender discrimination, family planning etc.

At SCNL, we hope to bring the change that our society needs. The impact of these various social reforms has been found at ground
level like a huge number of their children are enrolled with the schools, child marriages are opposed by SHG's, liguor shops have been
displaced especially the ones that have been operating illegally, plantation activities in the villages, awareness programs on sanitation
1S8WES Bte.

SCNL has always encouraged talent, promoted entreprencurship and inculeated financial literacy with the hope that it will one day
help to break the vicious circle of poverty. SCNL works as bridge between financially excluded society, individeals and banks for all
kind of socio-economic assistance. Thus, while we have been working towards our Mission to reach maximum number of financially
excheded communities; we have helped others to achieving their dreams. In the process, SCNL has been separately providing
assistance for creation of new businesses or growth of existing ones and encouraging business expansion, greater profitability and
increased eroployment in local communities,




Client Success Story - WSHG

Journey from a Maid to a Manufacturing Unit Owner

"I was working as a maid servant, My monthly income could not bear my monthly expenses. |
ways unable to find out the way to gei rid from poverty, SCNL came inio my life as a big hope and
shawed me a way to become financially empawered, Now, I am sending my children to a good
school and peaple respect me in society " — Radha Kasheri

Radha Kasheri is the member of Shyam Satin SHG, Hanumana in Rewa, MP, Before getting
associated with SCNL's WSHG programme, her life was full of misery. Radha's husband
worked as a feriwala in nearby villages and due to inadequate source of finance; she was
working as a maid i.e. servant. In September 2012, Radha joined WSHG-Shyam Satin SHG
programime and started saving Rs, 100 on monthly basis, Gradually, the saving corpus of SHG
started with internal lending to its members, making Radha the first member to avail bencfit of
REs. 5,000, With this money she rented a small shop at Rs. 700 per month for her husband who
was working as feriwala in nearby villages.

Thereafler in May 2013, with the efforts of SCNL and Union Bank of India-Hanumana  Rewa

(MP); Rs. 1,20,000 was sanctioned to her SHG under CCL. Radha then took Rs. 10,000 from this CCL amount as a loan frem her own
SHG and invested it in her shop. She repaid the entire loan amount with interest on time and during second CCL by Union Bank of
India, sﬁagn[ubomwed Rs. 15,000 from her own SHG in June 2014, Radha further invested this money in her shop to expand her
current business.

Radha started earning Re.6,000-Ra 8,000 per month on average and improvised her life economically. However, through her
eamings she was yet not able to provide a better education to her children and continued working as a maid.

In January 2015, SCNL conducied a MEDP program on “Paper Plate Making Training” under sponsorship o/ MABARD where many
WEHG members participated. Radha also actively participated in this training and learnt how to make paper plates. Post training
Radha once again borrowed Re. 17,000 from her WSHG to buy & paper plate making machine and raw materials in the same month.
She started paper plate manufacturing unit at her home and stopped working as maid, In a short span of two months i.e. Febuary'15 &
March’ 15, Radha used more than 2 quintals of raw material to make paper plates and started generating a profit of approximately Rs.
3,000 per month. Today, Radha is happy with her financial growth and intends to provide a quality education to her children in near
fature,

Bonded Labourer Turned Goat Rancher

"Tharnks fo SCNL WEHG and Vibha Satin SHG, from no one Tam someone imporiant for people
arcund e " - Bela Kall

Bela Kali aged 28 years is a resident of Bhaula, Naighan in Fewa where she lives with her
husband, in ~laws and 3 children. Both she and her husband were day labourer in agriculture
farm which gave them seasonal employment because of which her hushand had to migrate to
distant places to search for work.

To get rid of her poot economic condition, Bela even took land on lease to cultivate but due to
drought in the area it did not reap any benefit and lost the money she ook from the local
moneylenders for cultivation. As a result her economic condition went from bad to worse as she
could not repay the money she had taken, Bela had no other option but to work on the
moneylender’s farm without any wages while her husband had migrated to another place to
wark,

In February 2013, Bela joined SCNL's WSHG program and formed Vibha Satin SHG, Initially she found it very difficult to save
Rs.100 per month due to lack of proper source of income, Howewer, Bela was motivated from time to time and given moral support by
SCNL team and her fellow SHG members to sail through this and save money. Gradually saving corpus of SHG started intemal
lending to its members and Bela kali took a loan of Rs.4,000 and bought two 4 month old dee's i.e. female baby goats.

She then leamt goat rearing activity from those who were engaged in the same activity in her neighbourheod. To help Bela, SCNL
also provided support to her 50 as to enable her to leam goat rearing business, 11 months later, the female goat that Bela bought gave
birth to five baby doe’s out of which she sold 3 of them for Rs_6,000 when they were 4 months old and repaid her internal lending loan
of SHG.

Thereafter with the efforts of SCNL and Union Bank of India-Bhaluas Branch, Rewa (MFP); Rs.60,000 was sanctioned to her
SHG under CCL scheme in the month of March 2014, Bela once again took a loan of Rs, 10,000 from SHG CCL account, After
receiving of this amount, she immediately repaid entire loan taken from the moneylender. Today, Bela owns 13 doe’s & a buck
and has made goat rearing activity a full time business that helps her to earn Rs. 5000 - Re.6000 per month on an avetage. Bela's
determination and efTorthas made her a self-reliant women and improvised her economic condition,

-
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From Being a Mere House-Wife to an Entrepreneur

"SCNL's WSHG program made impossible turn into possible in my life. SCNL not only
mativated me to work hard but also materialized my dreaw and today | am a boutigue owner. ANl
iy hard work has reaped good resulls and pald affwell " — Poofa Dubey

Pooja Dubey iz 25 vear old young woman whe graduated in Arts in 2011 before she got married
in 2012. She was a regular housewife and her skills and knowledge gathered during her
education period were unused. Her husband was an auto driver and his earnings were not
enough to fulfil the needs of a big family. Pooja wanted to help her busband but due to family
responsibilities of taking care of her old aged in-laws and her son restrained her to step out of the
house,

In December 2012, Pooja volunteered and formed WEHG-Nirankar Satin SHG with the help of
SCNL team and began saving R, 100 per month, As 2 member she took the respongibility of
keeping the book of her group and brought her SHG to the level where they could work
collectively for any kind of activity.

In August 2013, Union Bank of India sanctionad Rs.66,000 to her SHG under CCL scheme. Furthermore, SCNL conducted MEDP
training sponsored by NABARD on “Sewing & Tailoring and Making Artificial Jewellery & Soft Toys™, Post this training, Pooja
again took a loan of Rz 15,000 from her SHG as start-up capital to make soft tovs & artificial jewellery from her own house. Her
husband helped her by supplying these items to shops in nearby market areas.

Initially Pooja was able to generate a profit margin of approximately Rs, 1,000 - Rs.2,000 permonth, But she felt the profit margin was
low az compared to the time and hard work she had to put in it However, seeing Pooja some more members of WSHG got mativated
and finally they came to her and they all made a team, She then trained some of these members and started a manufactuning unit after
taking a fresh loan of Rs. 20,000 from her SHG in the month of March 2014, Soon she opened a shop closer to her home from where
she could sell these products with good margin.

At present, Pooja has a team of # people who are working in her manufacturing unit. From the profit that was generated from this
manufacturing unit, she recently started a boutique that provides with facility of bridal make-up & Mehedi. Seeing Pooja's calibre
and focus both SCNL and Union Bank of India use Pooja’s skill from time to time in variows trainings to facilitate training and
motivate other women.




SCNL's Empowerment & Social Initiatives

Year 2014-20015 started with an array of activities and social initiatives organized by team SCNL to assist, educate and benefit our
clients, their families and the community as a whole by providing them with the basic knowledge and needs that they are both ignorant
about and deprived off. Below is the snapshot of some of the activities undertaken in 2014-2013;

‘World Health Day

Waorld Health Day marks the founding of World Health Organization (WHQ) and aims to draw
attention to important health issues facing the world each year. With an initiative to create awareness
among clients and their family members on April 7th, 2014; SCML identified itz branches and reach g0
as Lo creale awareness amongst masses. To create better health hygiene SCNL imparted awareness
through its slogan Swasthya Aur Surakshit Aahar, Swasthya Rahe Pura Parivaar!”

Campaign Name Pamphlet Distribution On Important Messages For Better Health
Region Chapra
Covered State Bihar
Branches 21
Center No. 5,892
Beneficiaries 1,12,932
Mo, of Pamphlets Distributed 22,000
No. of Villages Benefited 1,502
‘World No Tobacco Day

SCNL organized an awareness camp on "World Mo Tobacco Day" on 31st May, 2014 in association with Rajiv Gandhi Cancer
Institute and Research Centrein Loni Branch of Hapur Region, The program was initiated with focus on the purpose of creating
awareness on the harmful effects of intake of tobaceo, alcoho] and other addictions. The main purpose of organizing the program was
1o sensitize our clients about the ill-effects of tobacco in human body and also aware them about the various forms of cancer along
with its preventive measures.
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Campaign Name Celebration of World No Tobacco Day

Target Segment Clients of SCNL
Date 315t May, 2014
Agenda Preventive and Curative Health Care
Venue Shri Ram Palace, Loni
Region Loni, Hapur Region
In association with Rajiv Gandhi Cancer Hospital
Participants 100
Hand Wash Drive
SCNL drives campaign of "Hand wash” each year so az to bring in behavioural isierdd ey S s ey sl i e e
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change amongst its clients to protect their family members from health hygiene and ST A S S
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health issues like diarrhoea, respiratory problems ele. This aclivily is conducted i et 1 =
frequently since we strongly believe that corrective hygiene practices leads to

1 B

prevention of so many diseases. Hence, as a policy of reminding the clients with the | i ot £

same message we ensure that clients are not only aware of best hygiene practices, but ko bl . e

they are also replicating the same in their routine life. This campaign was carried out v A § v i

from 215t July, 2014 To 4th August, 2014 in Mathura region, Uttar Pradesh. i bl =
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Campaign Name Creating Awareness On Washing Hands

Region Mathura

Covered State Parts of Uttar Pradesh
No. of Branches 18

No. of Centres 6,030

Beneficiaries 1,05,686

Mo, of Pamphlets Distributed 21,000

Mo, of Villages Benefited 1,623
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Campaign Name Environment Day

State Uttar Pradesh

Region Azamgarh, Moradabad

Branches 51

Total Number OFf Centers 13,574

Beneficiaries 2,43 000

Mo, of Pamphlets Distributed 48,000

Theme Encouraging Clients To Have A Kitchen Garden
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Jammu & Kashmir Relief Camp

SCNL took a small step fo help those who were affected from Jammu Flood MNatural Disaster and supported them through food
packets, blankets, medicines and transport facility so that they could reach the army camp, This relief camp was done in 12 villages
and help was provided to 550 beneficiaries,
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Campaign Name Jammu & Kashmir Relief Camp
Date 13th Sep, 2014 to 16th Sep, 2014
Laocation Jammu

Beneficiaries 550

No, of Staff deployed ]

No. of villages targeted 12 villages

Allotted Budget Rz, 1.5 lakh

‘World Sight Day 7}3 ﬁiﬁ ﬂ[ﬁ? #‘

An open eye camp was organized on World Sight Day i.e. 9th October, 2014 for the benefit

L[

of the SCNL employees, clients and their family members in Burari Branch office in amhr

partership with All Indis Confedarstion of Blind. Bye care pamphlets were distributed witw Bt Ao fafris
prior to conduction of this camp. This initiative showed high level of case diagnosis and wral) s

also those clients who had eye problem were encouraged to participate in the camp. e gt vt e o, B0
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Compalgn Name

Target Segment Clients of SCNL, Thetr Families and Other Participants
Date 9th Oct, 2014
Agenda Preventive & Curative Health Care
Venue Burari Branch, Hapur Region
International Poverty Day

On "International Poverty Day" {17th October), SCNL head office staff visited two orphanages namely Si. Joseph Memonal
Children Orphenage and All Hind Yuva Sangh. In this initiative, the head office steff decided to collectively participate and
accumulate some basic necessities of daily routine such as food, clothes, blankets, books, stationary items, shoes and dry ration
segregated into separate boxes. It was ensured that the discarded items were in usable form and that these necessities should actually
reach the deprived and less fortunate ones.

Children's Day

SCNL celebrated Children's Day on [4th November, 2014 in Hapur region in two primary
schools namely “Ashodha Prathmik Vidpalaya f and II°, The event was divided into two
sessions, Session | consisted of SCNL employees deing career counselling for children,
motiveting children to focus on therr ambitions and strive hard to achieve their goals.
‘While in session 2 poem recitation, painting, singing and dancing competition was
organized. Winners were chosen by the panel of judges from SCNL and were gratified.
Aldong with refreshments, participation gifis for all were given s a token of love.
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Campaign Name

Children's Day Celebration

Date 14th Nov, 2014

Agenda Celebrating Children's Dy

Venue 2 Primary Schools of Hapur Region
Total Participants 190

Save The Girl Child Day

SCNL celebrated the Save the Girl Child Day by creating awareness amongst SCNL clients (specially the rural clients) and educating
them about female foeticide, nfanticide, gender redetection, discrimmation and biasness in their respective states and decreasing
ratio of females in comparison with male population, With both Primary and secondary research branches were identified where
female infanticide and female redetection and gender discrimination were most prominent, Pamphlets were distributed at SCNL
operating centres in Punjab, Haryana and Jammu on Mh December, 2014,
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Region Ludhiana

Covered State Punjab, Haryana And Jammu & Kashmir
Branches 24

Center No. 1,555

Beneficiaries. 49,770

Mo. of Pamphlets Distributed 10,000




Anti-Drug and Alcohol Abuse Campaign

SCNL undertook the Anti-Drug campaign initiative to creale
awarenesson ground amongst its clients on the ill-effects of drugs and
aleohol on health and how adversely affected their area is with
addiction of various kinds. Pamphlets were distributed in all the
operating centers in Ludhiana Region of Punjab State in the month of
January, 2015 .

Campaign Name Anti-Drug And Aleohol Abuse

Region Ludhiana
Covered State Punjab
Branches 24
Cenier No. 3,555
Beneficiaries 49,770
Mo, of Pamphlets Distributed 12,000
No. of Villages Benefited 1,200

Eye Check-Up Camp: Burari

To ensure quality health cye care services to our clients for ascertaining good health, SCNL in partnership with All India
Confederation of Blind organized eye camps on 18th May, 2014; 27th July, 2014 and 19th Oct, 2014 for the benefit of its clients in
Burari branch office. Dr. Hemant Pandey an experienced eye expert from AICB conducted the eve check-ups. The camp was attended
by 203 clients,

Campaign Name Eye Check Up Camp

Target Segment SCNL Clients With Families + Employees of The Associsted Branches
Date 18th May, 2014; 27th Jul, 2004 and 19th Oct, 2014

Agenda Preventive & Curative Health Care

Venue Burari Branch, Hapur Region

Target Participants 203
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Our Corporate Social Responsibility

The Call From Community To An Awaken Trustee

Mahatma Gandhi propounded the principle of trusteeship to ensure that in a society the wealthy people would be looking after the
welfare of the people in general and work in a manner that will reduce the inequality in the society. Thankfully the recent guideline on
CSR released on 15t April 2013 has ensured clarity on roles and responsibilities for all relevant stakeholders. In this context CSR s to
be viewed as a way of conducting business, which enables creation and distribution of wealth for the betterment of society through the
implementation and integration of cthical systems and sustainable management practices,

As a microfinance institution SCNL firmly believes in the spirit of trusteeship not only by contributing wealth to oblige statutory
obligation but also working on a long term institutional framework which involves the beneficiary community, competent civil
society organization for resource mobilization and channelizing the resources in apt direction. While doing so at SCNL, we keep a
wigil on successful project implemeniation throughout the project lifecycle by conducting comprehensive monitoring and audit. We
have a dedicated resource as nodal officer who oversees the CSR implementation and dedicated team members who conduet social
and impact azsessment audit.

Currently, SCNL has two Nagship CSR projects, One under which we have chosen Sadeiberini of Dhenkanal district of Orissa which
is farmous for Dhokara craft and the entire community 15 engaged in manufeturng of Dhokara items. It 15 noteworthy that SCNL does
not operate in Odisha and this project has been chosen with extreme care wherein philanthropic motivation is the driver of
organizational motivation, Having said this senior members of the leadership team who have core competence in the related matter
closely supervise the project.

About Dhokara Craft

Dhokara as a handicrafi represents our culiure, =—
tradition and heritage in truec semse. The i -
community that is engaged in manufacturing of ;’
the craft use simple and indigenous tools and "
the products are purely handerafted depicting
sirong fabric of tradition and sesthetics an
artistry. The range of Dhokara handicraft ai
Sadaiberini is as diverse as the cultural
diversity of the country. The community who
are engaged in manufactunng of this handicrafl
has sustained their legacy scross generalions.

The Problem

Unfortunately the income carmed by these arfisans is not adequately compensating considering their effort
and aesthetic value of the item they produce, The reason for the same could be attributed due to:

| 1. The fincness and delicacy involved: During production the handcrafted finished product comes out
with hreakage and manufacturing defect. This results in wage and opportunity loss for the artisan and
impacts in marketability of the product,

2. Ematic electricity supply to the village: Because of which the villagers are not able to work in
CVENING.

3. Depengence on external parties for polishing and fabrication: For which they charge the artisans
exorbitant rates.

| 4. Illiteracy amongst the adults and lack of quality educational institutes: Are major hindrance for

children education,

SCNL's Endeavour

In our endeavour to benefit the community, SCNL has partnered with local NGO World ACT to implement sustainable livelihood
project for aperiod of two years (FY 2014-15 and 201 5-16), During the 15t year of the project SCNL has supported the community by
providing modem equipment and machinery which would enhance the productive output and aesthetic value of the product. SCNL
has provided them with a 15 KW silent generator, vacuum cleaner, die machine, hot blower, buffeting machine, bench grinding
machine, gas welding machine, polishing machine, brass cutter machine among others, In addition to this utility items like table,
chairs, cupboards and mats have also been provided. SCML also has arranged trainer who would help the community with recent
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designs looking at evolving market demand and trend. The existing commeon facility centre (CFC) 15 also being revived and
renovations work is bemg conducted, School children are provided with books and stationary and a tutor is being hired to help in
providing them with quality education, The total project cost only for the 1st year of commencement is Rs.15.64 lukhs, The progress
of the project implementation will be evaluated quarterly by our social performance audit department, The ownership of these items
will lie on the community and they will uze everything as a shared resonrce. World ACT NGO will help them in buying machineries,
installing them in the common facility centre, arrange resource person for training ete, SCNL has also kept the local administration
and government in the loop and take their valuable feedback and suggestion time to time.

About DMCT

The second project is with Daya Memorial Charitable Trust (DMCT), which is a non-profit organization registered as Trost working
and focusing on the theme "TEraar & & g1 731 gt #14”, DMTC intends te reach that part of the population in India that has the

least access to the modern healthcare facilities and needs it the most, In the pursuance of this mission DMCT has been doing free
medical camps in far flung areas i.e. the place ofhabilitation of target population.

SCNL's Endeavour

In our endeavour to achieve our CSR objective and provide adequate healtheare facilities to the under-served, SCNL has contributed
an amount of Rs. 5 lakhs to DMCT to assist, spread awareness and help the rural community to fight with various disease. To ensure
that the same is achieved, DMCT has been asked to work on two plans of action.

Plan 1 iz wherein DMCT has to ingtall an X- ray unit plus small pathological diagnostic centre at a remote location of JTharhipani
Village, Uttarakhand, SCNL has already taken the quotation and is in discussion with the manufacturer for the same,

Plan 2 is wherein we start a primary care healthcare umit on wheels 1.6, mobile unit with facilitics such as a small x-ray machine,
pathological diagnostics cte. which can serve at various locations to the target population in different states, A service which would be
one of its kind, as till date mobile healthcare unit is a non-existent service in India. Since it involves high cost, SCNL is simultaneously
working on acquiring more CSR. funds to club with the existing CSR funds,

SCNL is committed to measure the impact and desired outcome and social and well-being of the different communities through its
internal audit and impact assessment.

Conclusion

The CSR projects of SCML are an integrated livelihood and bealthcare project that we at SCNL strongly believe will bring visible
changes in the lives and livelihood of the beneficianes. Like always SCNL 15 not only commutted for this effort but also enthusiast in
implementation and eagerto see the results,

25
g 136 I ¢,

-



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Regd. Office: Sth Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
(Registered Office Address changed with affect from 26th May, 2014)
FPhone: 011-47545000, E-mail: in:
CIN: La5991DL1Y9PLCO41796

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Memlbrers are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report along with them to the Annual General Mecting, Please complete this
Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall. Only Members or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the Meeting.

Name: Folio Mo,/ DP & Client ID:
Address: No. of Shares Held:

I hereby record my presenice at the Annuzl Geteral Meeting held on 08th July, 2015 at 10.00 A M. at 'Tyagi Farms', Plot No. 7,
Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, Near Thatikara Morh, Brijwasan Road, Mew Delhi - 110043

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY *

*Sirike out whichever is not applicable.

EVEN User TD PASSWORD/PIN
101767
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Regd. Office: Sth Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
(Registered Office Address changed with affect from 26th May, 2014)
FPhone: 011-47545000, E-mail: in:
CIN: La5991DL1Y9PLCO41796

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1%3)of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Falio Mo, /DP & Client [D:

I"'We, being the member (5) of

company, hereby appoint
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be
held on O%th July, 2015 at 10.00 A.M. at Tyagi Farms', Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, Near Jhatikara Morh, Brijwasan Road,
New Delhi— 110043 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution 10 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2015
and the Reports of Directors' and Auditors’ thereon,

Resolution  2: Todeclare Final Dividend on Preference Shares (12% Cumulative, Rated, Non Participative, and Mon-Convertible
& Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares) for the financial year 2014-15.

Resolution  3: To appeint a Director in place of Mr, Richard Benjamin Butler (DIM: 06574786), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re appointment.

Resolution 4 Toappeint statutery auditors from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next Anmual
General Meeting, to fix their remuneration and to authorize them alse to conduect audit of accounts of the Company's
Branches.

Resolution  5:  To appoint Mr. Goh Colin (DIN: 06963 178) as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period
of five years from 12th Movember, 2014 or till such earlier date as may be determined by any applicable statutes,
rules, regulations or guidelines and not linble to retire by rotation.

Resolution  6: To appoint Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia (DIN: (7033027) as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for a period of five years from O6th December, 2014, or till such earlier date as may be determined by any applicable
statutes, rules, regulations or guidelines and not liable to retire by rotation.

Resolotion  7: To appoint Mr, Arthur Sletteberg (DIN: 07123647) as Director of the Company whose period of office shall be
liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

Resolotion & To re-appoint Mr. H P Singh (DIN: 00333754) as Chairman cum Managing Divector of the Company with effect
from (st October, 201 5 for a term of five years

Resolution  9:  Toincrease the borrowing power of Board of Directors w's 180(1 Wc) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Resolution  10: To increase the borrowing power of Board of Directors w's 180(1Wa) ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

Resolution  11: Toincrease the limit w's 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder (offers or invitations for Non-
Convertible Debentures),

da
Signed this ¥ of Affix Re. 1
Signature of the shareholder: Revenue
Siamp
Signature of proxy holder(s):.
Note:

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
(2) Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this attendance slip/Proxy form,
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